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From: Boniti, Greg <gboniti@coalsource.com>
Sent: Monday, September 09, 2013 5:53 PM
To: Simmers, Rick

Cc: Butler, Craig W; Moore, Robert

Subject: Belmont County water supply project
Attachments: letter to chief simmers.pdf

Dear Chief Simmers,

Attached is a copy of a letter on its way to you. It pertains to American Natural Gas, Inc., a Murray Energy Corporation
subsidiary, constructing a facility to provide water to oil and natural gas producers in the Belmont County area. If you
have any questions about it please contact me so we can discuss. The project has a very short lead time in order to
benefit the local oil and gas development in the area and | understand if you may have some questions. Thank you for

your time and consideration.
Regards,

Gregory Boniti

Vice President Engineering
American Natural Gas, Inc.
46226 National Road
Saint Clairsville, OH 43950
740-338-2100 office
740-213-7303 mobile



August 30, 2013
By Overnight Mail

Rick Simmers, Chief

Division of Gil and Gas

Ohio Department of Natural Resources
2045 Morse Road, Bldg F-2
Columbus, Ohio 43229

RE: Proposed Water Supply Project:
American Natural Gas, Inc.
Alledonia, Belmont County, Ohio

Dear Chief Simmers:

American Natural Gas, Inc. (“ANGI™), a subsidiary of Murray Energy Corporation, is proposing
to build and operate a water supply line operation in Alledonia, Ohio designed to supply water to
the oil and gas industry (“Project”). The Project has a very short lead-time, with commercial
sales set to commence on or before September 30, 2013,

The Project will consist of pumping water from an existing impoundment, which currently
supplies water to two existing mining operations, through a waterline to a lined holding reservoir
and then through another waterline to a water filling area for trucks. No water pumped from the
impoundment will contain any waters or other fluids associated with oil and gas operations.
ANGTI has already contacted Lanny Erdos, Chief of DMRM, to confirm any regulatory
requirements related to the mining operations.

Based on the project design and our review of current Ohio law, as well as modified R.C.
1509.22 as effective on January 1, 2014, ANGI does not need any approval from your Division
since the Project will not engage in the storage, recycling, treatment, processing or disposal of
brine or other waste substances associated with the exploration, development, well stimulation,
production operations or plugging of oil and gas resources. See, R.C. 1509.22(B)}(2)(a), as
applicable Jan. 1, 2014, Further, the Project will not cause any brine to be stored or disposed of.
See, R.C. 1509.22(A).

The purpose of this letter is to provide the Division with the Project details in order to confirm
ANGT's interpretation that no R.C. 1509.22 approval is needed. In the event the Division
determines that an approval is needed, the information attached to this letter provides the
Division with all information required by statute necessary to grant such approval.

Again, given the time constraints associated with this Project, ANGI requests that the Division
expeditiously evaluate this letter and enclosed materials and notify us immediately with any
questions or comments.



Sincerely

//%KM ‘

@E‘e/gé-ryB it
Vice President/Engineering

Americat/Ngtural Gas, Inc.

cc: Craig Butler

Attachments



PROJECT DETAILS FOR ANGI’'S PROPOSED WATER SUPPLY PROJECT

Applicant Name: American Natural Gas, Inc.
Applicant Address: 46226 National Road
St. Clairsville, Ohio 43950
Applicant Contact: Greg Boniti
' (740) 338-3100
(740) 338-3416-Fax
ghoniti @ coalsource.com
Project Location: 56854 Pleasant Ridge Road
Aledonia, QOhio 43902
Belmont County, Ohio

Project Flow Description:

1. Water will be released via a tap (with associated flow meter) from an existing water
impoundment, associated with existing mining, to a 10 inch waterline.

2. The water will be transported via a waterline to a holding reservoir, which has the
capacity to hold 1,400,000 gallons of water.

N

The water will be transported via a waterline from the holding reservoir to a water
filling area as customer needs dictate.

#For detailed project design, see Attachments A and B.

Project Details:

The water from the impoundment will meet all customer specifications required for water
nse by oil and gas companies. No waters from the impoundment will contain fluids from
the oil and gas industry (i.e, fluids associated with the exploration, development, well
stimulation, production or plugging of oil and gas resources). Ne water will be discharged
from the waterline or the holding reservoir on or into surface or ground waters. The
impoundment operates pursuant to a currently effective NPDES permit, issued by Ohio
EPA.
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From: Boniti, Greg <gboniti@coalsource.com>

Sent: Tuesday, Novernber 19, 2013 2:22 PM

To: Zehringer, James

Subject: ANGI proposed water transfer project

Attachments: ANGI proposed water transfer project.pdf; PHASE IL.PDF

Director Zehringer,

Attached are a letter and drawing that were sent in the mail today to you, Chief Simmers, and Craig Butler. ANGlis a
subsidiary of Murray Energy. If you have any questions please feel free to contact me. Thank you.

Regards,

Gregory Boniti

Vice President Engineering
American Natural Gas, Inc.
46226 National Road
Saint Clairsville, OH 43950
740-338-3100 office
740-213-7303 mobile
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From: Boniti, Greg <gboniti@coalsource.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2013 2:43 PM

To: Simmers, Rick

Subject: ANGI water transfer project

Attachments: ANGI proposed water transfer project.pdf, PHASE IL.PDF

Chief Simmers,

Attached are a letter and drawing that were sent in the mail today to you, Director Zehringer , and Craig Butler. ANGI is
a subsidiary of Murray Energy. If you have any questions please feel free to contact me. Thank you.

Regards,

Gregory Boniti

Vice President Engineering
American Natural Gas, Inc.
46226 National Road
Saint Clairsville, OH 43950
740-338-3100 office
740-213-7303 maobile
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From: Arthur, Blake

Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2013 10:26 AM

To: Booth, Wendy

Subject: FW: ANGI water transfer project

Attachments: ANGI proposed water transfer project.pdf; PHASE ILPDF

From: Simmers, Rick
Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2013 8:47 AM
To: Vendel, Eric; Corey, Molly; Delisi, Megan
Cc: Trivisonno, Ron; Arthur, Blake; Pratt, Beth
Subject: FW: ANGI water transfer project

Please review the attached doc and be prepared to discuss

From: Boniti, Greg [mailto:gboniti@coalsource.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2013 2:43 PM

To: Simmers, Rick

Subject: ANGI water transfer project

Chief Simmers,

Attached are a letter and drawing that were sent in the mail today to you, Director Zehringer , and
Craig Butler. ANGI is a subsidiary of Murray Energy. If you have any questions please feel free to
contact me. Thank you.

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

Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2013 10:29 AM

To: Booth, Wendy

Subject: Fwd: ANGI water transfer project

Attachments: ANGI proposed water transfer project.pdf; ATT00001.htm; PHASE ILPDF; ATT00002.htm

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Simmers, Rick" <Rick.Simmers@dnr.state.oh.us>

Date: November 20, 2013, 8:47:55 AM EST

To: "Vendel, Eric" <Eric.Vendel@dnr.state.oh.us>, "Corey, Molly" <Molly.Corey@dnr.state.oh.us>,
"Delisi, Megan" <Megan.DeLisi@dnr.state.oh.us>

Cc: "Trivisonno, Ron" <Ron.Trivisonno@dnr.state.oh.us>, "Arthur, Blake"
<Blake.Arthur@dnr.state.oh.us>, "Pratt, Beth" <Beth.Prati@dnr.state.oh.us>

Subject: FW: ANGI water transfer project

Please review the attached doc and be prepared to discuss

From: Boniti, Greg [mailto:gboniti@coalsource,com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2013 2:43 PM

To: Simmers, Rick
Subject: ANGI water transfer project

Chief Simmers,

Attached are a letter and drawing that were sent in the mail today to you, Director Zehringer , and Craig
Butler. ANGI is a subsidiary of Murray Energy. If you have any questions please feel free to contact
me. Thank you.

Regards,

Gregory Boniti

Vice President Engineering
American Natural Gas, Inc.
46226 National Road

Saint Clairsville, OH 43950
740-338-3100 office
740-213-7303 mobile



November {8, 2013
By Overnight Mail

Rick Simmers, Chief

Division of Oil and Gas

Ohio Department of Natural Resources
2045 Morse Road, Bldg F-2
Columbus, Ohio 43229

RE: Proposed Water Transfer Project:
American Natural Gas, Inc.
Alledonia, Belmont County, Ohio
Application for R.C. 1509.22 Review

Dear Chief Simmers:

American Natural Gas, Inc. (“ANGI”) is proposing to build a water system in Alledonia, Ohio
designed to obtain water from and transfer water to the oil and gas industry (“Project™). ANGI
has reviewed Ohio law and ODNR regulations and determined that the Praject will not trigger
the need for any ODNR approval, order or permit. However, since ODNR has no permitting
regulations or process developed under R.C. 1509.22, this letter provides ODNR notice of the
Project and requests either: (1) confirmation from ODNR that no approval is needed or (2) an
approval issued pursuant to R.C. 1509.22 by December 15, 2013.

The Project, generally, will consist of the receipt of waters via truck from oil and gas companies
for temporary placement in on-site, synthetic lined reservoir(s). Prior to accepting water, ANGI
will confirm that each load does not contain radioactive constituents above actionable levels. All
loads deemed radioactive will be rejected. Once the water settles in the reservoir(s), it will be
transferred through a waterline to another synthetic lined reservoir where impoundment water
from ANGI's existing water reservoir (details of which were provided to ODNR in August 2013)
will be added. No impoundment water will contain any waters or other fluids associated with oil
and gas operations. From there, the water will be transferred through a waterline to a water
filling area for trucks, Project details are set forth in the enclosed Attachment A.

R.C. 1509.22(A) states that:
no person shall place or cause to be placed in ground water or in or on the land or

discharge or cause to be discharged in surface water brine, crude oil, natural gas, or
other fluids associated with the exploration, development, well stimulation, production



operations, or plugging of oil and gas resources that causes or could reasonably be
anticipated to catise damage or injury to public health or safety or the environment.

ANGI will not discharge, cause to be discharged, place or cause to be placed any O&G fluids
that causes or could reasonably be anticipated to cause damage or injury to public health or
safety or the environment. To the contrary, any temporary placement of water will occur only in
synthetic lined reservoir(s). Thus, the Project complies with R.C. 1509.22(A).

R.C. 1509.22(B)(2)(a) states that:

On and after January 1, 2014, no person shall store, recycle, treat, process, or dispose of
in this state brine or other waste substances associated with the exploration,
development, well stimulation, production operations, or plugging of oil and gas
resources without an order or a permit issued under this section or section 1509.06 or
1509.21 of the Revised Code or rules adopted under any of those sections.

R.C. 1509.227 states that:

Notwithstanding division (B)(2)(a) of section 1509.22 of the Revised Code, on and after
January 1, 2014, a person that is in operation prior to the date may store, recycle, treat,
process, or dispose of in this state brine or other waste substances associated with the
“exploration, development, well stimulation, prodiiction operations, or plugging of otl and
gas resources without an order or a permit issued under section 1509.06, 1509.21, or
1509.22 of the Revised Code or rules adopted under any of those sections, provided thar
the chief of the division of oil and gas resonrces management has approved the operation
and any required pennit or other form of authorization has been issued by the
environmental protection agency.

ANGI will not store, recycle, treat, process or dispose of in this state brine or other waste
substances associated with O&G resources, However, ANGI also recognizes that ODNR lacks
any law defining the terms “store, recycle, treat, process or dispose of.” Therefore, while ANGI
has concluded that the Project complies with R.C. 1509,22(B){2)(a), in an abundance of caution
and in absence of any definitions of the statutory words, ANGI requests that ODNR confirm
ANGT’s interpretation of the statute.

If ODNR determines that R.C. 1509.22 does apply to the Project, ANGI requests that ODNR
move forward with an approval, as set forth in R.C. 1509.227, to be issued on or before
December 15, 2013. This letter, coupled with Attachment A, contains all information required by
statute necessary to grant such approval. The timeframe requested is consistent with your
commitment made to senior management of ANGI's parent company, Murray Energy, during the
2013 budget bill process.

Given the time constraints associated with this Project, ANGI requests that the Division
expeditiously evaluate this letter and enclosed materials and notify us immediately with any
questions or comments.



Sincerely,

reg Bni VP Engineering
Amerigaf Natural Gas, Inc.
cc: Craig Butler
Director James Zehringer

Enclosures



ATTACHMENT “A”

PROJECT DETAILS FOR ANGI'S PROPOSED WATER TRANSFER PROJECT

Applicant Name: American Natural Gas, Inc.
Applicant Address: 46226 National Road

St. Clairsville, Ohio 43950
Applicant Contact: Greg Boniti

(740) 338-3160

(740) 338-3416-Fax

ghoniti @ coalsource.com

Project Location: 56854 Pleasant Ridge Road

Alledonia, Ohio 43902
Belmont County, Ohio

Project Flow Description:

1.

Water will be received from trucks. Prior to accepting any water, each truck will be
scanned for the existence of radiation above actionable levels. All “hot” loads will
be rejected.

Water will be temporarily placed in on-site, synthetic lined reservoir(s) (total
capacity not to exceed 400,000 gallons).

After water settlement, it will be transferred via a waterline to another synthetic
lined reservoir(s) (total capacity not to exceed 1,800,000 gallons).

Impoundment water from ANGI’s existing water reservoir will be added in the
second reservoir(s). The impoundment water will not contain any waters or other
fluids associated with eil and gas operations,

The water will be tested and then transferred through a waterline to a water filling
area for trucks.

*#*For detailed project design, see attached diagram.

Project Details:

The water from the Project will meet all customer specifications required for water use by
oil and gas companies. No waters from the impoundment will contain fluids from the oil
and gas industry (i.e. fluids associated with the exploration, development, well stimulation,
production or plugging of oil and gas resources). No water will be discharged from the
waterline or from any of the reservoirs on or into surface or ground waters,



Construction Date: 'To commence on or before December 15, 2013.
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From: Carey, Michael <mcarey@coalsource.com>
Sent: Wednesday, December 18, 2013 11.08 AM
To: Shimp, Frederick

Cc: Banks, Susan

Subject: FW: Call with ODNR

Fred,

As you will see | don’t think there would be any issue with April being on a call with Mike in the room.
Mike

From: abott [mailto:abott@bottlawgroup.com]
Sent: Wednesday, December 18, 2013 11:02 AM

To: Carey, Michael
Subject: Call with ODNR

Per our discussion, there is no reason I cannot represent the interests of Murray/ANGI during today's call with
ODNR. I will participate as your subject matter expert. You have provided notice of my participation to the
agency and ODNR intends to have its counsel participate. Additionally as recently as this morning, Mike
Williams, who is chief legal counsel to the agency, communicated with me via email regarding your pending
application so obviously this isn't a problem. Further Murray absolutely has a right to be represented by
counsel.

Regarding pending litigation my law firm has with ODNR on behalf of another client, this fact had no relevance
at all. Specifically, the litigation is unrelated to Murray and is regarding a different topic (spoliation of
evidence) for a different client. The other case my firm had against ODNR, also on the unrelated topic of public
records for a different client, has been resolved by the 10th district by Writ Of Mandamus against ODNR.

I have confirmed all of the above with Ohio's professional responsibility code and ethical canons for lawyers.

Thanks. I assume this information will resolve any preceived issue.

April

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE Smartphone



Corey, Molly ‘

From: Shimp, Frederick

Sent: Wednesday, December 18, 2013 11:38 AM
To: Carey, Michael

Subject: RE: Call with ODNR

Sure, Mike. We'll likely have some of our attorneys participate as well.

From: Carey, Michael [mailto:mcarey@coalsource.com]
Sent: Wednesday, December 18, 2013 11:08 AM

To: Shimp, Frederick
Cc: Banks, Susan
Subject: FW: Call with ODNR

Fred,

As you will see | don’t think there would be any issue with Apriil being on a call with Mike in the room.

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



Corex, Mollx

From: Carey, Michael <mcarey@coalsource.com>
Sent: Wednesday, December 18, 2013 11:39 AM
To: Shimp, Frederick

Subject: Re: Call with ODNR

Thank you what room will we be going to?

From: Shimp, Frederick [mailto: Frederick.Shimp@dnr.state.oh.us]
Sent: Wednesday, December 18, 2013 11:38 AM

To: Carey, Michael

Subject: RE: Call with ODNR

Sure, Mike. We'll likely have some of our attorneys participate as weil.

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

Per our discussion, there is no reason I cannot represent the interests of Murray/ ANGI during today's call with
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

T have confirmed all of the above with Ohio's professional responsibility code and ethical canons for lawyers.

Thanks. I assume this information will resolve any preceived issue.

April



Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE Smartphone



Corey, Molly

From: Banks, Susan

Sent: Wednesday, December 18, 2013 11:57 AM
To: mcarey@coalsource.com

Subject: FW: Call with ODNR

Mike — You will be meeting in the Director's conference room located to the left as you exit the elevator on the third
floar of Building D.

5usan Bani{s

[ xecutive Assistant

OHice of the Director

Ohio Dcparh‘ncnt of Natural Rcsourccs
2045 Morse Rd.

Cojumbus, OH 43229

614.265.6879

From: Shimp, Frederick

Sent: Wednesday, December 18, 2013 11:53 AM
To: Banks, Susan

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

From: Shimp, Frederick [mailto;Frederick, Shimp@dnr.state.oh,us]
Sent: Wednesday, December 18, 2013 11:38 AM

To: Carey, Michael
Subject: RE: Call with ODNR

Sure, Mile. We'll likely have some of our attorneys participate as well.

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
I'have confirmed all of the above with Ohio's professional responsibility code and ethical canons for lawyers.

Thanks. I assume this information will resolve any preceived issue.

April

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE Smartphone



Corez, Mollx

From: Carey, Michael <mcarey@coalsource.com>
Sent: Wednesday, December 18, 2013 11:55 AM
To: Banks, Susan

Subject: Re: Call with ODNR

Perfect

From: Banks, Susan [mailto:susan.banks@dnr.state.oh.us]
Sent: Wednesday, December 18, 2013 11:56 AM

To: Carey, Michael
Subject: FW: Call with ODNR

Mike —~ You will be meeting in the Director’s conference room located to the left as you exit the elevator on the third
floor of Building D.

5u5an Banks

F xecutive Assistant

O;{:ice of the Director

Ohio Dcpartmcnt of Natural Resources
2045 Morse Rd

Cofumbus,OH 43229

614.265.687¢9

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

From: Shimp, Frederick [mailto:Frederick.Shimp@dnr.state.oh.us]
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



T U S

Fred,

As you will see | don’t think there would be any issue with April being on a call with Mike in the room, |
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

counsel,

Regarding pending litigation my law firm has with ODNR on behalf of another client, this fact had no relevance
at all. Specifically, the litigation is unrelated to Murray and is regarding a different topic (spoliation of
evidence) for a different client. The other case my firm had against ODNR, also on the unrelated topic of public
records for a different client, has been resolved by the 10th district by Writ Of Mandamus against ODNR,

I have confirmed all of the above with Ohio's professional responsibility code and ethical canons for lawyers.

Thanks. T assume this information will resolve any preceived issue.

April

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE Smartphone



Corey, Molly

From: Williams, Michael

Sent: Thursday, December 19, 2013 8:51 AM

To: April Bott (abott@bottlawgroup.com)

Cc: Simmers, Rick; Vendel, Eric; Shimp, Frederick; Williams, Michael
Subject: Patriot - Campbell

Ms. Bott,

I am writing in supplement to my telephone message to your office from yesterday afternoon. | called to discuss the
above matter, with was initiated by correspondence from Ben Dickey on 11/8/13. As you may be aware, DNR declined
to approve that plan as confirmed via correspondence dated 12/6/13.

The absence of any discussion of this matter leads me to conclude that the issue is moot in terms of any effort at being
“approved” before 12/31/13. Though | do not want to make any assumptions contra to the intentions of your client in
this regard.

If you have concerns as to this communication, please provide those in writing. Otherwise, thank you for your
assistance in working toward the resolution of the remaining issues applicable to the American Natural Gas operation

that we discussed yesterday.
Mike

Michael L. Williams

Chief Legal Counsel

Ohio Department of Natural Resources
2045 Morse Road

Columbus, OH 43229

614.265.6882



Core!, Mollz ———

From: April Bott <abott@bottlawgroup.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 19, 2013 9:16 AM

To: Williams, Michael

Cc: Simmers, Rick; Vendel, Eric; Shimp, Frederick; Butler, Craig W
Subject: RE: Patriot - Campbell

Mr Williams-

You assumption is incorrect. You contacted my law office at 5:20pm yesterday (December 19™) and left a message. The
lack of a return phone call, during non-work hours over night cannot be deemed as any type of waiver by Patriot
whatsoever with respect to its roll-off box project in Campbell (“Project™). Patriot seeks approval from ODNR by
December 31, 2013. Since your email asks for a response in writing rather than a return phone call, this email should be

considered the response you seek.

As a timeline, Patriot sent correspondence to ODNR on November 8, 2013, which correspondence included a letter,
application and a $2,500 check. For more than a month, Patriot heard nothing from ODNR. On Dec. 12", Patriot
received a certified letter from ODNR. The letter did not “decline to approve the plan” but rather stated that “the Division
is not making a determination on your proposed Project at this time.” At no time during Nov-Dec did ODNR reach out to
Patriot to ask for additional information and/or schedule a site visit.

Since the time Patriot received ODNR’s letter, Patriot has been gathering additional documentation in an attempt to meet
ODNR s need for additional details. That said, please keep in mind that Patriot is deing so in an abundance of caution
since a fair interpretation of the reach of the new provisions of 1509.22 would not reach the type of operation Patriot has
proposed (which currently are being done at most O&G production sites etc now without any type of approval/plan for
approval pending).

As ODNR stated during the meeting with ANGI yesterday, ODNR has not issued any approvals per RC 1509.22 since the
budget passed and changed the language of 1509.22. And, ODNR has no rules in place. As such, Patriot (and others) had
no way of guessing what level of information was sufficient. That said, in order to facilitate a quick turnaround of
materials, can you please confirm that ODNR will ask for the same materials that it listed yesterday during the meeting
with ANGI for submittal. Alternatively, if ODNR requires a different list of materials, can you please provide that list of
materials to me today.

Thanks in advance.

April

!901'1'

April Bott Moore

Bott Law Group LI.C
5126 Blazer Parkway
Dublin, Ohio 43017
Main: 614-761-2688
Direct: 614-761-3855
Fax: 614-462-1914
abott@bottlawgroup.com

The mionnation contamed i this e-rmnl s tended only For the use of the personds) 1o whom it s addressed and 10 may contain miormation that s povileged, contidential or

1



attorney-work preduct. If you are not the intended recipient or have received this message n error, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this e-
mail is prohibitzd. Please notily the sender by tetephone call at the number listed abeve or by retuti e-maii and please destroy the original message without making a copy

{¥you are not a Bott Law Group client. your commwmication may net be treated as privileged or confidential If you are a Bott Law Group client and are shacing attornsy-client
wnformation, please remember that Intemet e-mail is not secure and you may wish (o consider other means of sharing the information

From: Williams, Michael [mailto:Michael Williams@dnr.state.oh.us]
Sent: Thursday, December 19, 2013 8:51 AM

To: April Bott (abott@bottlawgroup.com)

Cc: Simmers, Rick; Vendel, Eric; Shimp, Frederick; Williams, Michael
Subject: Patriot - Campbeil

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
“approved” before 12/31/13. Though I do not want to make any assumptions contra to the intentions of your client in

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

Michael L. Witliams

Chief Legal Counsel

Ohio Department of Natural Resources
2045 Morse Road

Columbus, OH 43229

614.265.6882



Corey, Molly

From: Williams, Michael

Sent: Thursday, December 19, 2013 11:34 AM

To: April Bott

Cc: Simmers, Rick; Vendel, Eric; Shimp, Frederick; Butler, Craig W; Williams, Michael
Subject: RE: Patriot - Campbell

In response to your email, please accept that DNR expects the same commitment for this proposed project as it does for
the ANGI project that we discussed yesterday. 1509.227 would only grandfather “operations” that are “approved”

and in place as of 12/31/13. As with ANGI, DNR is committed to an interpretation that this Patriot — Campbell proposal
can be deemed operational and approved in order to be deemed grandfathered. But in order to reach that result, there
must be a more defined plan in place. That plan should include:

Map or aerial specifically identifying boundary of the facility

Basic engineering of the facility, including the washing zones

Description and engineering of secondary containment

Description and identification of cleaning agents and additives

Waste management, including identification of wastes and disposition of wastes
Radiation testing protocols

Tracking of wastes, including volumes

2-3 year paperwork retention

In addition, DNR will need to conduct a site visit. Given the short calendar applicable to this issue, DNR has scheduled
that visit for the afternoon of December 23",

Thank you for your attention to this matter. If there is more information needed, please reply.

Mike

From: April Bott [mailto:abott@bottlawgroup.com]

Sent: Thursday, December 19, 2013 9:16 AM

To: Williams, Michael

Cc: Simmers, Rick; Vendel, Eric; Shimp, Frederick; Butler, Craig W
Subject: RE: Patriot - Campbell

Mr Williams-

You assumption is incorrect. You contacted my law office at 5:20pm yesterday (December 19") and left a message. The
lack of a return phone call, during non-work hours over night cannot be deemed as any type of waiver by Patriot
whatsoever with respect to its roll-off box project in Campbell (“Project™). Patriot seeks approval from ODNR by
December 31, 2013, Since your email asks for a response in writing rather than a return phone call, this email shouid be

considered the response you seek.

As a timeline, Patriot sent correspondence to ODNR on November 8, 2013, which correspondence included a letter,
application and a $2,500 check. For more than a month, Patriot heard nothing from ODNR. On Dec. 12" Patriot
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
ODNR’s need for additional defails. That said, please keep in mind that Patriot is doing so in an abundance of caution
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
budget passed and changed the language of 1509.22, And, ODNR has no rules in place. As such, Patriot (and others) had
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

BOTT

LAW GROUP LD

April Bott Moore

Bott Law Group LLC
5126 Blazer Parkkway
Dublin, Ohio 43017
Main: 614-761-2688
Direct: 614-761-3855
Fax: 614-462-1914
abotti@bottlawgroup.com

The wformation contained in this e-mail is intended only for the use af the person{s) to whom it is addressed and 1L may contain miormation that is privileged, conlidential o
attorngy-work product. IF vou are not Lhe intend=d recipient or have received this message i eror. you are heraby notifed ihat any dissemmation, distribution, o copying of thss e-
mail is prohibited. Please nolily the sender by telephone call at the number listed above or by veturn e-mail and please destroy the original message without making a copy

IF you are not a Bett Law Group client, your communication may nol bs treated as privileged or conlidential  f you are a Botl Law Group client and are sharing sltoimey-chent
mformation. please remember that Internet e-mail 15 not sceure and you may wish to consider other means of shartng the information

From: Williams, Michael [mailto:Michael.Williams@dnr.state.oh.us]
Sent: Thursday, December 19, 2013 8:51 AM

To: April Bott (abott@bottlawgroup.com)

Cc: Simmers, Rick; Vendel, Eric; Shimp, Frederick; Williams, Michael
Subject: Patriot - Campbell

Ms. Bott,

I am writing in supplement to my telephone message to your office from yesterday afterncon. | called to discuss the
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

T e
From: April Bott <abott@bottlawgroup.com>
Sent: Thursday, December 19, 2013 2:07 PM
To: Williams, Michael
Ce: Simmers, Rick; Vendel, Eric; Shimp, Frederick; Butler, Craig W
Subject: RE: Patriot - Campbell

Patriot-Campbell anticipates having the responsive information to you by close of business tomorrow, Dec. 20", Also,
Dec. 23" works for the site visit. They would prefer a mid-morning visit if possible, but can accommodate

afternoon. Can you please have your engineer confirm what works? Ben Dickey will be the site contact. He can be
reached for scheduling purposes at: dickey.br@gmail.com

Thank you
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

and in place as of 12/31/13. As with ANGI, DNR is committed to an interpretation that this Patriot - Campbell proposal
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

s 2-3vyear paperwork retention

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
whatsoever with respect to its roll-off box project in Campbell (“Project”). Patriot seeks approval from ODNR by
December 31, 2013. Since your email asks for a response in writing rather than a return phone call, this email should be
considered the response you seek,

As a timeline, Patriot sent correspondence to ODNR on November 8, 2013, which correspondence included a letter,
application and a $2,500 check. For more than a month, Patriot heard nothing from ODNR. On Dec. 12%, Patriot
received a certified letter from ODNR. The letter did not “decline to approve the plan® but rather stated that “the Division
is not making a determination on your proposed Project at this time.” At no time during Nov-Dec did ODNR reach out to
Patriot to ask for additional information and/or schedule a site visit.

Since the time Patriot received ODNR’s letter, Patriot has been gathering additional documentation in an attempt to meet
ODNR’s need for additional details. That said, please keep in mind that Patriot is doing so in an abundance of caution
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

IE_Q!'.I

April Bott Moore

Bott Law Group LLC
5126 Blazer Parkway
Dublin, Ohio 43017
Main: 614-761-2688
Direct: 614-761-3855
Fax:  614-462-1914
abott@bottlawgroup.com

The infermation contamed in this e-maif is intended only for the use of e personis) o whom it 18 addressed and i may contim information thaw s privileged. confidennal o
attorney-work product. If you are not the inended recipient or ligve reee 15 maessaes merros, vou are herelry notfied that ony disserminabion, digiaicalion, o copying of thiz e-
mail is prohibited Please nobfy the sender by wlephone call at the awmber hsted ahove or by return e-mail and phease desiroy the o igival message waliout making 4 cogpy

I you are nata Bott Law Group elient, your cemmunication may not be reated as privileged or conlidential, 11 you are a Bott Law Croug client and are sharing attorney client
informalion, please remember thal Intemel e-madb 15 not secare and you miay wish to conssdler other means of sharmg the information
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From: Williams, Michael [mailto:Michael. Williams@dnr.state.oh.us]
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
above matter, with was initiated by correspendence from Ben Dickey on 11/8/13. As you may be aware, DNR declined
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



Corez, Mollz

From: Williams, Michael

Sent: Thursday, December 19, 2013 2:38 FM

To: April Bott

Cc: Simmers, Rick; Vendel, Eric; Shimp, Frederick; Butler, Craig W
Subject: Re: Patriot - Campbell

Thank you. | understand that DNRs engineers are coordinating the site visit directly.

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 19, 2013, at 2:07 PM, "April Bott" <abott@bottlawgroup.com> wrote;

Patriot-Campbell anticipates having the responsive information to you by close of business tomorrow,
Dec. 20™. Also, Dec. 23" works for the site visit. They would prefer a mid-morning visit if possible, but
can accommodate afternoon. Can you please have your engineer confirm what works? Ben Dickey will
be the site contact. He can be reached for scheduling purposes at: dickey.br@gmail.com

Thank you
April

From: Williams, Michael [mailto:Michael.Willlams@dnr.state.oh.us]

Sent: Thursday, December 19, 2013 11:34 AM

To: April Bott

Cc: Simmers, Rick; Vendel, Eric; Shimp, Frederick; Butler, Craig W; Williams, Michael
Subject: RE: Patriot - Campbell

In response to your email, please accept that DNR expects the same commitment for this proposed
project as it does for the ANGI project that we discussed yesterday. 1509.227 would only grandfather
“operations” that are “approved” and in place as of 12/31/13. As with ANGI, DNR is committed to an
interpretation that this Patriot — Campbell proposal can be deemed operational and approved in order
to be deemed grandfathered. But in order to reach that result, there must be a more defined plan in
place. That plan sheould include:

e Map or aerial specifically identifying boundary of the facility

s Basic engineering of the facility, including the washing zones

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

tn addition, DNR will need to conduct a site visit. Given the short calendar applicable to this issue, DNR
has scheduled that visit for the afternoon of December 23",

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

You assumption is incorrect. You contacted my law office at 5:20pm yesterday (December 19™) and left
amessage. The lack of a return phone call, during non-work hours over night cannot be deemed as any
type of waiver by Patriot whatsoever with respect to its roll-off box project in Campbell

{“Project”). Patriot seeks approval from ODNR by December 31, 2013. Since your email asks for a
response in writing rather than a return phone call, this email should be considered the response you seek.

As a timeline, Patriot sent correspondence to ODNR on November 8, 2013, which correspondence
included a letter, appllcatlon and a $2,500 check. For more than a month, Patriot heard nothing from
ODNR. On Dec. 12", Patriot received a certified letter from ODNR. The letter did not “decline to
approve the plan” but rather stated that “the Division is not making a determination on your proposed
Project at this time.” At no time during Nov-Dec did ODNR reach out to Patriot to ask for additional
information and/or schedule a site visit.

Since the time Patriot received ODNR’s letter, Patriot has been gathering additional documentation in an
attempt to meet ODNR’s need for additional details. That said, please keep in mind that Patriot is doing
so in an abundance of caution since a fair interpretation of the reach of the new provisions of 1509.22
would not reach the type of operation Patriot has proposed (which currently are being done at most O&G
production sites etc now without any type of approval/plan for approval pending).

As ODNR stated during the meeting with ANGI yesterday, ODNR has not issued any approvals per RC
1509.22 since the budget passed and changed the language of 1509.22. And, ODNR has no rules in
place. As such, Patriot (and others) had no way of guessing what level of information was

sufficient. That said, in order to facilitate a quick turnaround of materials, can you please confirm that
ODNR will ask for the same materials that it listed yesterday during the meeting with ANGI for
submittal. Alternatively, if ODNR requires a different list of materials, can you please provide that list of
materials to me today.

Thanks in advance.

April

<image001.jpg>

April Bott Moore

Bott Law Group LLC
5126 Blazer Parlkcway
Dublin, Ohic 43017
Main: 614-761-2688
Direct: 614-761-3855
Fax: 614-462-1914
abott@@bottlawgroup.com
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If you are not a Bott Law Group client, your communication may not be treated as privilegad or confidential. 1 you are a Bolt Law Group chent and are
sharing attorney-client information, please remember (hat Internet e-mail is nol secure and you may wish (o consider other means of sharing the
intormation

From: Williams, Michael [mailto:Michael . Williams@dnr.state.coh.us]
Sent: Thursday, December 19, 2013 8:51 AM

To: April Bott (abott@bottlawgroup.com)

Cc: Simmers, Rick; Vendel, Eric; Shimp, Frederick; Williams, Michael
Subject: Patriot - Campbell

Ms. Bott,

| am writing in supplement to my telephone message to your office from yesterday afternoon. | called
to discuss the above matter, with was initiated by correspondence from Ben Dickey on 11/8/13. Asyou
may be aware, DNR declined to approve that plan as confirmed via correspondence dated 12/6/13.

The absence of any discussion of this matter leads me to conclude that the issue is moot in terms of any
effort at being “approved” before 12/31/13. Though | do not want to make any assumptions contra to
the intentions of your client in this regard.

If you have concerns as to this communication, please provide those in writing. Otherwise, thank you
for your assistance in working toward the resolution of the remaining issues applicable to the American
Natural Gas operation that we discussed yesterday.

Mike

Michael L. Williams

Chief Legal Counsel

Ohio Department of Natural Resources
2045 Morse Road

Columbus, OH 43229

614.265.6882



Corex, Mollx

From; Boniti, Greg <gboniti@coalsource.com>
Sent: Thursday, December 19, 2013 4:49 PM
To: Arthur, Blake

Subject: drawing and directions to ANGI water site
Attachments: POND STUDY_12.20.pdf

Blake,

Attached is a drawing that shows the site in question. | will bring a copy tomorrow when we meet.

As discussed, if you are coming from 170 east, take St Rt 9 at | believe the St. Clairsville exit and proceed south until you
intersect St. Rt 148. Turn right on 148 (west) and follow for 5 or 6 miles {not exact) until you come to a large coal tipple
on the left. Turn right on the road before the tipple (Pleasant Ridge Road | believe) and go about 1 mile. The facility is

on the right. Watch out for deer.

Greg
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Core!, Mollz

From: Arthur, Blake

Sent: Friday, December 20, 2013 9:50 AM

To: dickey.br@gmail.com

Cc: Pratt, Beth; Trivisanno, Ron; Vendel, Eric
Subject: Monday Site Visit

Mr. Dickey,

Beth and Ron, engineers with DOGRM will be at the Patriot Campbell facility around 2:00 on
Monday. They will contact you on their way up on Monday. I have copied them in this email so you
have their contact info. Thanks.

Sent from my iPhone



Corez, Mollx -

From: Arthur, Blake

Sent: Friday, December 20, 2013 1:39 PM

To: Trivisonno, Ron; Pratt, Beth

Cc: Vendel, Eric

Subject: ANGI Facility Pictures {reduced size)

Attachments: photo 1.JPG; ATTO000L.txt; photo 2.JPG; ATTO0002.txt; photo 3.JPG; ATTO0003.txt; photo

4.JPG; ATTO0004 txt















Core!, Mollx

From: Ben Dickey <dickey.br@gmail.com>

Sent: Friday, December 20, 2013 4:21 PM

To: Simmers, Rick

Subject: Patriot Campbell Washout Facility

Attachments: Final Patriot-ROLL OFF CLEANING BAY.pdf; Final Patriot Campbell SOP 12 13 _4.doc

Dear Mr. Simmers,

Please find attached our facility outline for our roll off wash out facility.
Happy Holidays

Thanks
Ben

Ben Dickey

330-222-1274 o
330-222-1500 f
330-831-2556 m

"This communication, including any attachments, may contain confidential and privileged information that is subject to the
Business Information Protection Policy. The information is intended solely for the use of the intended recipient(s). If you are
not an intended recipient, you are prohibited from any use, distribution, or copying of this communication. If you have
received this communication in error, piease immediately notify the sender and then delete this communication in its entirety
from your system."



Corey, Moll

From: April Bott <abott@bottlawgroup.com>

Sent: Friday, December 20, 2013 4:37 PM

To: Williams, Michael

Subject: FW: Patriot Campbell Washout Facility

Attachments: Final Patriot-ROLL OFF CLEANING BAY.pdf; Final Patriot Campbell SOP 12 13 _4.doc

Mr. Williams-
Please find a copy of Patriot-Campbeli’s submittal.

Thanic you

BOTT

LAW GROUPLLE

April Boit Moore

Bott Law Group LLC
5126 Blazer Parkway
Dublin, Ohio 43017
Main: 614-761-2688
Direct: 614-761-3855
Fax: 614-462-1914
aboti@bottlawgroup.com

The information contained w thig e-mail s intended only for the use of the person(s) to whom 1Uis addressed and it may contain mformation that 15 privileged , confidentiaf or
attarney-work ploduct W vaw are not e ingnded recipient of have received this message in eqor, you are hereby noutfied tad any dissemination. distribution, o copying of this e-
mait is prohibiied Please notify the sender by telephone call at the number hsted above ot by retum e-matl and please destroy rie original message without makimg a copy.

ICyou are not a Bott Law Group chent. your conmmunicalion may not be treated as pnivileged or confidential  1f vou are o Boll Law Group ¢lient and are sharing attorney-client
information, please remember that Internel e-mail is not secure and you may wish to considar other means of sharng the mlormation

From: Ben Dickey [maillto:dickey.br@gmail.com]
Sent: Friday, December 20, 2013 4:21 PM

To: Rick,simmers@dnr.state.oh.us
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
Business Information Protection Policy.The information is intended solely for the use of the intended recipient(s). If you are
not an intended recipient, you are prohibited from any use, distribution, or copying of this communication. If you have
received this communication in error, please immediately notify the sender and then delete this communication in its entirety
from your system."



" Request: Description of the Facili

PATRIOT-CAMPBELL
ADDENDUM TO NOVEMBER 2013 RC 1509.22 APPROVAL REQUEST
SUBMITTED: DECEMBER 20,2013

The purpose of this document is to provide the ODNR/Division of Qil and Gas Management
(“DOGM”) with the additional information the DOGM requested via electronic mail on
December 19, 2013.

Request: Map/Aerial Identifying Facility Boundaries

® See, enclosed, aerial/map.

Request: Basic Engineering of the Facili
* Seeg, enclosed, diagram.

/Steps in Process (See also Facili
* The Facility will receive roll-off boxes from customers, including customers in the oil
and gas industry.

* Trucks towing the roll-off boxes will enter the Facility and drop off the roll-off boxes in a

covered area that is concrete.

¢ Roll-off boxes and manifests will be manually inspected by a Facility employee.

* Roll-off boxes containing water or mud of more than trace amounts will be rejected.

* Materials will be tracked (See, Provide Information Regarding Tracking of Materials
Section below).

* Roll-off boxes will be manually screened with a hand-held device for radioactive
materials. NOTE: no radioactive material is expected and customers will be placed on
notice that no radioactive materials shall be sent. Any roll-off boxes containing
radioactive materials will be rejected immediately.

* Roll-off boxes will then be placed in a contained arca (concrete floor) for cleaning.

* Cleaning will occur using only high-pressure water, common dish soap and degreaser as
needed (i.e. no chemicals will be added).

*  Waters will be collected via floor drains and transported for processing to Patriot’s
Warren Facility and then to the fully-permitted City of Warren publically-owned
treatment works (“POTW?™).

* Any incidental solids will be collected from the containment area and transferred to fully
licensed solid waste landfills, expected to be Republic Services facilities.

e All volumes of waters and solids transported off-site will be documented on manifests,

* The cleaned roll-off boxes will be staged prior to return to customers,

* Atrno time will Patriot own any roll-off box; rather, the roll-off boxes remain the sole
property of Patriot’s customers.

Request: Description of Secondary Containment
» All Facility operations will occur inside an enclosed, concrete area in a Facility building.
As such, no secondary containment is needed since there is no possibility of spills that




could leach into or on the ground. Additionally, the roll-off boxes will not have any
ability for contact with storm water,
All process waters will be collected in a sealed, concrete holding area in the floor.

Request: Description/Identification of Cleaning Agents and Additives

Water will be supplied from the Campbell POTW,

Soap will be common dish soap (i.e Dawn) and a common degreaser will be used as
needed.

No chemicals or additives will be used.

Request: Provide Information Regarding Management/Tracking of Materials
L

If required by law, roll-off boxes will arrive at the Site with manifests/tracking
paperwork,

Patriot employees will review any required manifests/tracking paperwork and keep a
copy.

Patriot will request, if applicable, that each customer provide a copy of its ODNR
registration certificate,

Patriot will maintain copies of the ODNR registration certificates.

All industrial waters collected during the washing process will be collected via floor
drains and transported to Patriot’s Warren facility and then to the City of Warren’s fully-
permitted POTW. Volumes of the industrial water will be documented and maintained
at Patriot,

Any incidental solids will be collected from the containment area and transferred to fully
licensed solid waste landfills, expected to be Republic Services facilities. Volumes of
solids will be documented and maintained at Patriot.

Request: Radiation Testing Protocols
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

Patriot may also take samples for analysis by Shale Testing Solutions LLC (ODH
License for Radioactive Material issued December 12, 2013).

Request: Paperwork Retention

* All documents will be maintained by Patriot for 24 months.
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Corey, Molly
e T

From: Williams, Michael

Sent: Friday, December 20, 2013 4:46 PM
To: April Bott

Cc: Simmers, Rick; Vendel, Eric

Subject: Re: Patriot Campbell Washout Facility
Attachments: image003.jpg

I am in receipt. I will provide an update as to the review of this information by 12/24.

You are welcome.

Mike
Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 20, 2013, at 4:38 PM, "April Bott" <abott@bottlawgroup.com> wrote:

> Mr. Williams-

> Please find a copy of Patriot-Campbell’s submittal.

=

> Thank you

>

>

> [Bott Law Group Color Logo]

=

> April Bott Moore

> Bott Law Group LLC

> 5126 Blazer Parkway

> Dublin, Ohio 43017

> Main: 614-761-2688

> Direct: 614-761-3855

> Fax: 614-462-1914

> abott@bottlawgroup.com

>

> The information contained in this e-mail is intended only for the use of the person(s) to whom it is
addressed and it may contain information that is privileged, confidential or attorney-work product.
If you are not the intended recipient or have received this message in error, you are hereby notified
that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this e-mail is prohibited. Please notify the sender
by telephone call at the number listed above or by return e-mail and please destroy the original
message without making a copy.

> If you are not a Bott Law Group client, your communication may not be treated as privileged or
confidential. If you are a Bott Law Group client and are sharing attorney-client information, please
remember that Internet e-mail is not secure and you may wish to consider other means of sharing
the information.

>

>

>

> From: Ben Dickey [mailto:dickey.br@gmail.com]

> Sent: Friday, December 20, 2013 4:21 PM

> To: Rick.simmers@dnr.state.oh.us

> Subject: Patriot Campbell Washout Facility




>

> Dear Mr. Simmers,

>

> Please find attached our facility outline for our roll off wash out facility.

>

> Happy Holidays

>

> Thanks

> Ben

>

> -

> Ben Dickey

-3

> 330-222-1274 o

> 330-222-1500 f

> 330-831-2556 m

>

> "This communication, including any attachments, may contain confidential and privileged
information that is subject to the Business Information Protection Policy.The information is
intended solely for the use of the intended recipient(s). If you are not an intended recipient, you are
prohibited from any use, distribution, or copying of this communication. If you have received this
communication in error, please immediately notify the sender and then delete this communication
in its entirety from your system.”

> <image003.jpg>

> <Final Patriot-ROLL OFF CLEANING BAY.pdf> <Final Patriot Campbell SOP

>12 13 _4.doc>



Corex, Mollx

From: April Bott <abott@bottlawgroup.com>
Sent: Friday, December 20, 2013 5:28 PM
To: Williams, Michael

Cc: Simmers, Rick; Vendel, Eric

Subject: RE: Patriot Campbell Washout Facility

Thank you. The site visit has been confirmed for 12/23 as well.

----- Original Message-----

From: Williams, Michael [mailto:Michael.Williams@dnr.state.oh.us]
Sent: Friday, December 20, 2013 4:46 PM

To: April Bott

Cc: Simmers, Rick; Vendel, Eric

Subject: Re: Patriot Campbell Washout Facility

I am in receipt. [ will provide an update as to the review of this information by 12/24.
You are welcome.

Mike
Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 20, 2013, at 4:38 PM, "April Bott" <abott@bottlawgroup.com:> wrote:

> Mr. Williams-

> Please find a copy of Patriot-Campbell's submittal.

>

> Thank you

>

>

> [Bott Law Group Color Logo]

>

> April Bott Moore

> Bott Law Group LLC

> 5126 Blazer Parkway

> Dublin, Chio 43017

> Main: 614-761-2688

> Direct: 614-761-3855

> Fax: 614-462-1914

> abott@bottlawgroup.com

>

> The information contained in this e-mail is intended only for the use

> of

the person(s) to whom it is addressed and it may contain information that is privileged, confidential
or attorney-work product. If you are not the intended recipient or have received this message in
error, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this e-mail is
prohibited. Please notify the sender by telephone call at the number listed above or by return e-mail
and please destroy the original message without making a copy.

1




> If you are not a Bott Law Group client, your communication may not be

treated as privileged or confidential. If you are a Bott Law Group client and are sharing attorney-
client information, please remember that Internet e-mail is not secure and you may wish to consider
other means of sharing the information.

>

>

>
> From: Ben Dickey [mailto:dickey.br@gmail.com]

> Sent: Friday, December 20, 2013 4:21 PM

> To: Rick.simmers@dnr.state.oh.us

> Subject: Patriot Campbell Washout Facility

>

> Dear Mr. Simmers,

>

> Please find attached our facility outline for our roll off wash out

facility.

>

> Happy Holidays

>

> Thanks

> Ben

>

> -

> Ben Dickey

>

> 330-222-1274 0

> 330-222-1500 f

> 330-831-2556 m

>

> "This communication, including any attachments, may contain

> confidential

and privileged information that is subject to the Business Information Protection Policy.The
information is intended solely for the use of the intended recipient(s). If you are not an intended
recipient, you are prohibited from any use, distribution, or copying of this communication. If you
have received this communication in error, please immediately notify the sender and then delete
this communication in its entirety from your system.”

> <image003.jpg>

> <Final Patriot-ROLL OFF CLEANING BAY.pdf> <Final Patriot Campbell SOP

> 12 13 _4.doc>



Core!, Mollz

From: Boniti, Greg <gboniti@coalsource.com>
Sent: Friday, December 20, 2013 5:29 PM

To: Simmers, Rick

Cc: April Bott; Carey, Michael; Moore, Robert
Subject: Follow up to our meeting on 12/18/13
Attachments; follow up for odnr.pdf

Chief,

Attached is the information you had requested at our meeting. We appreciate your attention to this matter and if you
have any questions please let me know. Thank you.

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
SUBMITTED: DECEMBER 20, 2013

The purpose of this document is to provide the ODNR/Division of Oil and Gas Management
(“DOGM?”) with the additional information the DOGM requested via electronic mail on
December 19, 2013.

Request: Map/Aerial Identifying Facility Boundaries

See, enclosed, aerial/map.

Request: Basic Engineering of the Facility (See also Description of Facility below)

See, enclosed, diagram.

Request: Description of the Facility/Steps in Process (See also Facility Diagram)

The Facility will receive roll-off boxes from customers, including customers in the oil
and gas industry.

Trucks towing the roll-off boxes will enter the Facility and drop off the roll-off boxes in a
covered area that is concrete.

Roll-off boxes and manifests will be manually inspected by a Facility employee.
Roll-off boxes containing water or mud of more than trace amounts will be rejected.
Materials will be tracked (See, Provide Information Regarding Tracking of Materials
Section below).

Roli-off boxes will be manually screened with a hand-held device for radioactive
materials. NOTE: no radioactive material is expected and customers will be placed on
notice that no radioactive materials shall be sent. Any roll-off boxes containing
radioactive materials will be rejected immediately.

Roll-off boxes will then be placed in a contained area (concrete floor) for cleaning.
Cleaning will occur using only high-pressure water, common dish soap and degreaser as
needed (i.e. no chemicals will be added).

Waters will be collected via floor drains and transported for processing to Patriot’s
Warren Facility and then to the fully-permitted City of Warren publically-owned
treatment works (“POTW™).

Any incidental solids will be collected from the containment area and transferred to fully
licensed solid waste landfills, expected to be Republic Services facilities.

All volumes of waters and solids transported off-site will be documented on manifests.
The cleaned roll-off boxes will be staged prior to return to customers.

At no time will Patriot own any roll-off box; rather, the roll-off boxes remain the sole
property of Patriot’s customers.

Request: Description of Secondary Containment

All Facility operations will occur inside an enclosed, concrete area in a Facility building.
As such, no secondary containment is needed since there is no possibility of spills that



could leach into or on the ground. Additionally, the roll-off boxes will not have any
ability for contact with storm water.

» All process waters will be collected in a sealed, concrete holding area in the floor,

Request: Description/Identification of Cleaning Agents and Additives
e Water will be supplied from the Campbell POTW.

¢ Soap will be common dish soap (i.e Dawn) and a common degreaser will be used as
needed.

» No chemicals or additives will be used.

Request: Provide Information Regarding Management/Tracking of Materials

o [frequired by law, roll-off boxes will arrive at the Site with manifests/tracking
paperwork.,

e Patriot employees will review any required manifests/tracking paperwork and keep a
copy.

e Patriot will request, if applicable, that each customer provide a copy of its ODNR
registration certificate.

o Patriot will maintain copies of the ODNR registration certificates.

» All industrial waters collected during the washing process will be collected via floor
drains and transported to Patriot’s Warren facility and then to the City of Warren’s fully-
permitted POTW. Volumes of the industrial water will be documented and maintained
at Patriot,

e Any incidental solids will be collected from the containment area and transferred to fully
licensed solid waste landfills, expected to be Republic Services facilities. Volumes of
solids will be documented and maintained at Patriot.

Request: Radiation Testing Protocols
o Roll-off boxes will be manually screened with a hand-held device for radioactive
materials. NOTE: no radioactive material is expected and customers will be placed on
notice that no radioactive materials shall be sent. Any roll-off boxes containing
radicactive materials will be rejected immediately.
e Patriot may also take samples for analysis by Shale Testing Solutions LLC (ODH
License for Radioactive Material issued December 12, 2013).

Request: Paperwork Retention
o All documents will be maintained by Patriot for 24 months.
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Corey, Moll

From: April Bott <abott@bottlawgroup.com>
Sent: Friday, December 20, 2013 5:36 PM

To: Williams, Michael

Subject: FW. Follow up to our meeting on 12/18/13
Attachments: follow up for odnr.pdf

Mr. Williams-
Attached please find ANGI's addendum to its pending RC 1509.22 approval application. ODNR inspectors were on-site

this morning. Please call with questions.

April

BOTT|

LAW GEQUPLLE:

April Bott Moore

Bott Law Group LL.C
5126 Blazer Parkway
Dublin, Ohio 43017
Main: 614-761-2688
Direct; 614-761-3855
Fax: 614-462-1914
abott@bottlawgroup,com

The information contamed s is e-mail1s itended only for the use of the parson(s) to whom it 15 addressed and it may contain information that s privileged. confideniial or
attorney-work produact I you are nof the intended recipient or have received 1his message in error, you are herely nodihed that any dissemmation, distribudion, or copying ol this e-
matl is profubited Please notify the sender by telephone call at the number |isted above or by return s-mall and please destroy the original message withoul making a copy

If you are not a Boft Law Group client, your communication may net be treated as privileged or confidental 1F you are a Boll Law Group client and are sharing altorney-client
mtormation, please remember that Internel e-mail is not secure and you may wish o consider other means of sharmg the mlormation

From: Boniti, Greg [mailto:gboniti@coalsource.com]
Sent: Friday, December 20, 2013 5:29 PM

To: Rick.Simmers@dnr.state.oh.us
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



December 20, 2013

By Electronic and Overnight Mail
Rick.Simmers@dnr.state.olt.us

Rick Simmers, Chiefl, Ohio & Gas Division
Ohio Department of Natural Resources
2045 Morse Road, Building F-2

Columbus OH 43229-6693

RE: American Nuatural Gas, Ine. Water Transfer Facility:
Follow-up Addendum to November 2013 RC 1509.22 Approval Application

Deur Chief Simmers:

On behalf of American Natural Gas, Inc. (*ANGI”), please find, enclosed, a follow-up
addendum to ANGI's pending R.C. 1509.22 Request for Approval Application for & Water
Transfer Facility, which was first submitted to ODNR in November 2013, ANGI is submitting
the addendum at the request of ODNR following a December 18, 2013 in-person meeting, during
which ODNR specifically requested more detailed information regarding the following topics:

s Pond Construction;

¢ Loading/Unloading Areas;

» Management of Potential Spills;

Paperwork Management/Tracking of Waters;
Pond Sediment Management,

Chemical Additives;

Pond Safety.

The enciosed addendum, with accompanying diagrams, addresses each of the subjects set forth
above. Additionally, ODNR intentds to perform a site visit on December 20, 2013 (o review the

facility.

As you know, ANGI intends to begin operating its Water Transfer Facility before December 31,
2013, Therefore, ANGI requests that ODNR move forward with the approval as quickly as
possible. To that end, T am available as needed to answer questions or clarify any remaining
issues.

; ctfully,

Enclospres: Addendum, Facility Diagrams (3)



AMERICAN NATURATL GAS INC.
ADDENDUM TO NOVEMBER 2013 RC 1509,22 APPROVAL REQUEST

SUBMITTED: DECEMBER 20. 2013

The purpose of this document is to provide ODNR/Division of Oil and Gas Management
(“DOGM™) with the additional information the DOGM requested during a December 18, 2013
meeling between ODNR and American Natural Gas, Inc. ("ANGI”).

Request: Describe Pond Construction (See also Facility Diagrams)

The Facility will include two ponds.

The first pond will hold water from customers. While no settlement is expected to occur,
any incidental settlement wiil occur in the first pond.

The customer water will then be transferred to the second pond where it will be combined
with fresh water from on-site.

Each pond is designed to have 2’ of freeboard.

Both ponds will be 7' deep and have n 2:1 slope (pond sizing described on Facility
Diagrams). They will each be surrounded by a 15° bench.

The first pond will be approximately 454 yds® of cut and 2431 yds® of fill.

The second pond will be approximately 2837 yds® of cut and 1574 yds® of fill.

The carth work will be lined with clay where needed in addition to synthetic liners.
Piping for adding water will be located above the liner for the first pond. The removal of
water from the first pond will occur via the bottom of the pond using a 2” high drain pipe
that will be {used into the liner.

Piping for adding water will be located above the liner for the second pond. The removal
of water from the second pond will oceur via the bottom of the pend using a 1° high drain
pipe that will be fused into the liner.

Request: Describe Loading/Unloading Areas (See also Facility Diangrams)

Trucks will enter the Facility and traverse on an asphalt road.

The facility will be managed by ANGI employees.

ANGI employees will direct the trucks to one of five (5) loadingfunloading stations.

All paperwork will be checked (see detailed description in Provide Information
Regarding Tracking of Waters response below).

All loading/unloading stations will have two sets of SDR-11 above-ground pipes, one for
loading and one for unloading.

Trucks will couple to the pipe, which will be locked into place before any
loading/unloading occurs,

In the unlikely event of a spill, the spill will traverse onto the asphalt and into an
accompanying catch basin {without drainage). The catch basin will be vacuumed out and
the waters transported to the first pond. The catch basin will be approximately 42,000 e
Loading/unloading must be completed before any uncoupling of the pipe from the truck.
Piping from unloading will travel underground and then resurface for placement of
waters into the first pond.



» Loading piping will start below ground at the final storage pond and then traverse
underground and resurface at the loading area.

Reguest: Describe Use of Agents/Chemicals
s No chemicals will be added to the waters.

Request: Describe Process to Contain Spills

Loading/Unloading Area:
s Any spill will traverse onto the asphalt and into an accompanying caich basin (without
drainage). The catch basin will be vacuumed out and the waters transported to the first
pond.

Ponds:
= The ponds will be constructed to include synthetic liners to prevent underground leaks.
+ Earthen berms (2') will be installed around the ponds to prevent ponds from overflowing
in significant storm events.

Request; Provide Information Regarding Tracking of Waters

o Water haulers will arrive at the Facility with manifests/tracking paperwork.

s ANGI will review the manifests/tracking paperwork and keep a copy.

s ANGI will also require hanlers to complete an “ANGI field ticket” which is ANGI's own
internal tracking system.

o  ANGI will request that each customer provide a copy of its ODNR registration certificate
(certificates required by R.C. 1509.222).
ANGI will maintain the copies of the ODNR registration certificates.

&  ANGI will confirm that customer trucks have identification numbers identified on the
trucks.
No waters will be accepted with TDS content above 80,000 mg/l.
Cuttings and mud will not be sccepted.
Upon pick-up of water by ANGI customers, ANGI will provide documentation (i.e,
“ANGI exit field ticket™) to the pick-up hanler of volume of water out of the Facility.
ANGI will maintain a duplicate of the documentation.

s  ANGI will maintain: (1) the customer water volumes into the Facility, (2} the volumes of
water introduced internally; and (3) the volumes of waters sold to customers.

» Water volumes will be measured by flow meters installed at each point of transfer (see
Facility Diagrams for flow meter locations).

e ANGI will perform mass balance calculations for water volumes and maintain those
calculations.

¢ All documents will be maintained for 24 months.

Requesi: How Pond Sediments Will Be Addressed
s  ANGI will not accept any cuttings or mud; all such loads will be rejected.

¢ As such, ANGI does not anticipate much, if any, sedimentation to occur.



ANGI will maintain two lined ponds as patt of the Facility. If settling occurs, it will occur
in the first pond.

ANGI does not foresee the need to develop a regular sediment removal protocol based on
the volume of the pond and the lack of sediment expected.

In the event sediment needs to be removed from the pond, ANGI will retain a third-party
to obtain grab samples of sediment (while such sediment is in situ} for lab testing. ANGI
will then remove and dispose of any sediment in concert with applicable requirements,
based on the test results (i.e. transport to an appropriate type of landfill or similar disposal
site).

Any sediment transferred will be documenied consistent with ANGT’s exit field ticket
process as well as any other legally required documentation process.

Reguest: How ANGI Will Address Pond Safety

The Facility will be gated and locked when not operational.

The Facility will include signs identifying the property as private,

A barbed-wire fence will be constructed around the ponds.

The Facility will be managed by ANGI employees during operational hours.
The Facility will have after-hours security and security lights.

A rope will be maintained at the Facility, bit will not: be left unatiended.
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Corey, Molly

e B
From: Williams, Michael
Sent: Friday, December 20, 2013 5:54 PM
To: April Bott
Cc: Simmers, Rick; Vendel, Eric
Subject: Re: Follow up to our meeting on 12/18/13
Attachments: imageQ03.jpg

Thank you. DNR will follow up next week.
Mike
Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 20, 2013, at 5:37 PM, "April Bott" <abott@bottlawgroup.com> wrote:

> Mr. Williams- _

> Attached please find ANGI's addendum to its pending RC 1509.22 approval application. ODNR
inspectors were on-site this morning. Please call with questions.

>

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

>

>

>

> From: Boniti, Greg [mailto:ghoniti@coalsource.com]

> Sent: Friday, December 20, 2013 5:29 PM

> To: Rick.Simmers@dnr.state.oh.us

> Cc: April Bott; Carey, Michael; Moore, Robert

> Subject: Follow up to our meeting on 12/18/13




>
> Chief,

>

> Attached is the information you had requested at our meeting. We appreciate your attention to
this matter and if you have any questions please let me know. Thank you.
>

> Regards,

>

> Greg

>

>

> Gregory Boniti

> Vice President Engineering

> American Natural Gas, Inc.

> 46226 National Road

> Saint Clairsville, OH 43950

> 740-338-3100 office

> 740-213-7303 mobile

>

>

> <image003.jpg>

> <follow up for odnr.pdf>



Corex, Moll! —

From: Williams, Michael

Sent: Tuesday, December 24, 2013 1:30 PM

To: April Bott

Cc: Vendel, Eric; Corey, Molly; Delisi, Megan; Williams, Michael; Simmers, Rick; Shimp,
Frederick

Subject: Fwd: ANGI facility *** Attorney-Client Priviledged Communication ***

Ms. Bott,

Below is a summary of items that need to be addressed by year's end. Please confirm your client's commitment to
compliance as to these issues in order to garner approval of this operation.

Please advise if you have questions as to this information.
Thank you.
Mike

Sent from my iPad

DOGRM engineers have reviewed the submitted plans for the American Natural Gas, Inc. proposed
water transfer facility. Furthermore, two DOGRM engineers visited the site for the proposed

facility. Based on the engineer’s review of the plan and their site visit, there are significant weaknesses
in the proposed plans for the facility and revisions need to be made in order to prevent envircnmental
contamination and to receive an approval from the Chief. The engineer’s required revisions consist of
all of the following:

e Collection and containment of surface runoff and potential spills from the truck
loading/unloading asphalt area is not adequate. The proposed spill containment for the truck
loading/unloading zones is a slotted drain that traverses the drive and drains into a collection
sump. Runoff across the asphalt and any spills on the asphalt could over run the slot drain and
drain into the rock berm surrounding the asphalt. To prevent soil contamination, a
containment berm or curb should be installed around the asphalt area {at minimum, along the
down gradient side of the asphalt) {o direct and collect spills and potentially contaminated
runoff.

* All surface runoff from the truck loading/unloading zone needs to be captured and tested
before being released into the environment. Show that the sump is adequately sized to contain
runoff from a 10-year storm across the asphalt drainage area. There is insufficient detail on the
surface runoff and spill collection/containment system to fully evaluate functionality.

e There is no secondary containment for either pond or the piping systems containing brine and
blended waters. Secondary containment and a means to detect and collect ieakage through the
primary containment needs to be installed to prevent undetected leakage into the
environment.



Piping penetrations through the primary liner of the ponds need to be tested to ensure there is
no leakage at the commencement and throughout the life of the operation.

Provide details on the storage pond at the top of the hill. Apparently, this pond stores blending
water and is piped from tanks containing treated water from the coal ponds. The in-ground
pond was approximately 250’ x 150’ x 6’ (approximately 1,650,000 gals). The blending water is
gravity fed to the blending pond listed as pond 2,

A solids management/handling plan needs to be prepared for material that settles in pond
1. This material would need to be managed as TENORM.

Boundary limits of the site need to be clearly identified on the site plan.



Corey, Molly

- ]
From: Pratt, Beth
Sent: Tuesday, December 24, 2013 12:48 PM
To: Arthur, Blake
Subject: Patriot-Murray

With Eric’s help, we got out the main items pertaining to the deficiencies at Patriot Campbell and the ANGI site to Mike
Williams. Site trip reports and pictures are not complete, but what was needed was the main deficiencies based on
current law. Fllfill you in on details later.

Jimmy has been putting the incoming applications and submittals on Ron’s desk, if you want to get a jump on things. |
have not gotten through my emails, as this a.m. was crazy with the above details, so | assume | have a few too.

Hope you had a Merry Christmas and i will see you Monday. Beth P,

Beth A. Pratt, P.E.

Div. of Oil & Gas Resources Mgmt., ODNR
2045 Morse Road Bldg F

Columbus, OH 43229

614/265-6905 office



Corey, Molly

From: Williams, Michael

Sent: Tuesday, December 24, 2013 1:39 PM

To: April Bott

Cc: Vendel, Eric; Corey, Molly; Delisi, Megan; Williams, Michael; Simmers, Rick; Shimp,
Frederick

Subject: Fwd: Patriot Campbell facility *** Attorney-Client Confidential Communication ***

Ms. Bott,

Below is information that needs to be addressed in order to confirm approval of the above operation by year's
end. Please confirm your client's commitment as to these compliance items.

While the below information offers a plan whereby DNR would follow up directly with your client's
engineering expert, my preference remains for you to remain the primary source of written communication as to
this issue.

Please advise if there are questions concerning this matter.
Thank you.

Mike

DOGRM engineers have reviewed the submitted plans for the Patriot Cambell proposed roll-off
box wash facility. Furthermore, two DOGRM engineers visited the site for the proposed
facility. Based on the engineer’s review of the plan and their site visit, there are significant
weaknesses in the proposed plans for the facility and revisions need to be made in order to
prevent environmental contamination and to receive an approval from the Chief. The engineer’s
required revisions consist of all of the following:

¢ Secondary containment for the entire operation needs to be designed and installed. The existing
concrete floor and the proposed wash pit contained many faults, cracks, penetrations, cut
channels and floor drains. Outlets for the floor drains were assumed to be into the proposed
wash pit, but condition of the drains is unknown, and due to age and lack of construction detail,
questionable. All penetrations in the floor need to be sealed to prevent discharges.

e Surface water run-off controls need to be designed and implemented around the building and
where trucks would access the building or stage while waiting to unload.



Wash water resulting from roll-off box washing and facility wash water inside the building
needs to be contained and maintained to prevent migration off-site.

The December 20, 2013 addendum was not prepared or reviewed by those present at the site
visit and some of the content was inconsistent with the description of the operation provided by
the facility representatives. Mr. Evans, the engineer from Howland Co., LLC., will revise and
resubmit the addendum.

Provide updated drawings showing proposed building footprint and other details pertaining to
wash area, secondary containment for the facility, and staging areas for the boxes.

Details need to be provided on the proposed pit modifications and splash guard, including
sealing techniques for all penetrations into the pit, liner specifications, and containment and
leakage controls.

Boundary of the proposed facility was not clearly identified.

Provide details pertaining to ingress and egress from the building and traffic flow at the facility.

Staging areas for cleaned boxes and ready-to-be-cleaned boxes need to be identified. Secondary
containment for the ready-to-be-cleaned boxes needs to be provided.

~ MSDS sheets for cleansers and degreasers need to be provided.



Provide a solids handling plan to include proposed stabilization agents.

Provide radiation protocol for solids that may exceed proposed limits detected in preliminary
screening. Provide equipment cut sheets for radiation screening detector.

Please note that at the site visit, Ben Dickey, V.P of Patriot Water Treatment LLC, requested that
the DOGRM engineers send to him a listing of all of the additional information that the
engineers would need and discussed with Patriot representatives. The DOGRM engineers will
send the details to Mr. Dickey directly on December 30, 2013 unless you advise otherwise. If
you advise otherwise, you may contact me or the DOGRM engineers directly. The engineers are
Beth Pratt and Blake Arthur.



Corey, Molly

T
From: abott <abott@bottlawgroup.com>
Sent: Tuesday, December 24, 2013 2:20 PM
To: Williams, Michael; abott
Cc: Vendel, Eric; Corey, Molly; Delisi, Megan; Simmers, Rick; Shimp, Frederick
Subject: RE: Fwd: ANGI facility *** Attorney-Client Priviledged Communication ***
Mr Williams

I have forwarded the Division's position to my client for review and response. In the meantime can you please send me
the legal citations to support the ODNRs mandates in the list below. RC 1509 does not grant the division the authority
your mandates seek. See specifically 1509.22A.

Additionally the pond referenced below is the same pond the Chief addressed during the call. My notes reflect that this
pond was deemed "not within the Division's jurisdiction." Greg Boniti told your inspectors of this conclusion.
Nonetheless, Murray's security team found your inspectors at this pond and other areas well off the project site. This
issue will be addressed under seperate cover but the pond is identified below so it is a relevant point to raise.

Thank you in advance for forwarding the relevant legal citation for the Division's claim of authority over "environmental
contaminantion" ANGI will respond shortly.

April Bott Moore

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE Smartphone

---—-—- Original message --------

From: "Williams, Michael" <Michael. Williams@dnr.state.oh.us>

Date: 12/24/2013 1:30 PM (GMT-05:00)

To: April Bott <abott@bottlawgroup.com>

Cc: "Vendel, Eric" <Eric.Vendel@dnr.state.oh.us>,"Corey, Molly" <Molly.Corey@dnr.state.oh.us>,"Delisi, Megan"
<Megan.Delisi@dnr.state.ch.us>,"Williams, Michael" <Michael.Williams@dnr.state.oh.us>,"Simmers, Rick"
<Rick.Simmers@dnr.state,oh.us>,"Shimp, Frederick" <Frederick.Shimp@dnr.state.oh.us>

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
in the proposed plans for the facility and revisions need to be made in order to prevent environmental
contamination and to receive an approval from the Chief. The engineer’s required revisions consist of
all of the following:

e Collection and containment of surface runoff and potential spills from the truck
loading/unloading asphalt area is not adequate. The proposed spilf containment for the truck
loading/unloading zones is a slotted drain that traverses the drive and drains into a collection
sump. Runoff across the asphalt and any spills on the asphalt could over run the slot drain and
drain into the rock berm surrounding the asphalt. To prevent soil contamination, a
containment berm or curb should be installed around the asphalt area (at minimum, along the
down gradient side of the asphalt) to direct and collect spills and potentially contaminated
runoff.

¢ All surface runoff from the truck loading/unloading zone needs to be captured and tested
before being released into the environment. Show that the sump is adequately sized to contain
runoff from a 10-year storm across the asphalt drainage area. There is insufficient detail on the
surface runoff and spill collection/containment system to fully evaluate functionality.

= Thereis no secondary containment for either pond or the piping systems containing brine and
blended waters. Secondary containment and a means to detect and collect ieakage through the
primary containment needs to be installed to prevent undetected leakage into the
environment,

* Piping penetrations through the primary liner of the ponds need to be tested to ensure there is
no leakage at the commencement and throughout the life of the operation.

¢ Provide details on the storage pond at the top of the hill. Apparently, this pond stores blending
water and is piped from tanks containing treated water from the coal ponds. The in-ground
pond was approximately 250" x 150’ x 6’ {approximately 1,650,000 gals). The blending water is
gravity fed to the blending pond listed as pond 2.

s A solids management/handling plan needs to be prepared for material that settles in pond
1. This material would need to be managed as TENORM.

» Boundary limits of the site need to be clearly identified on the site plan.






Corex, Mollz

From: abott <abott@bottlawgroup.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 26, 2013 7:56 AM

To: Williams, Michael

Cc: Vendel, Eric; Corey, Molly; Delisi, Megan; Simmers, Rick; Shimp, Frederick; Butler, Craig
w

Subject: RE: Fwd: Patriot Campbell facility *** Attorney-Client Confidential Communication ***

Mr Williams-

Patriot would like to see a draft of the approval document as soon as possible. As to the list below, please
confirm that "addressed" as used in your email means that patriot will do the requested items, but obviously no
one expects that patriot can build an entire building of secondary containment in less than one week. Finally
please provide the legal citation for ODNRs claimed authority over "environmental contamination" 1509 does
not include such broad authority.

Thank you in advance for your expected prompt response along with a draft approval.

April

Sent from my Verizon Wireiess 4G LTE Smartphone

-------- Original message --------

From: "Williams, Michael" <Michael. Williams@dnr.state.oh.us>

Date: 12/24/2013 1:38 PM (GMT-05:00)

To: April Bott <abott@bottlawgroup.com>

Cc: "Vendel, Eric" <Eric.Vendel@dnr state.oh.us>,"Corey, Molly" <Molly.Corey(@dnr.state.oh.us>,"Delisi,
Megan" <Megan.DeLisi@dnr.state.oh.us>,"Williams, Michael"

<Michael. Williams@dnr.state.oh.us>,"Simmers, Rick" <Rick.Simmers@dnr.state.oh.us>,"Shimp, Frederick"
<Frederick.Shimp@dnr,state.oh.us>

Subject: Fwd: Patriot Campbell facility *** Attorney-Client Confidential Communication ***

Ms. Bott,

Below is information that needs to be addressed in order to confirm approval of the above operation by year’s
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

Secondary containment for the entire operation needs to be designed and installed. The existing
concrete floor and the proposed wash pit contained many faults, cracks, penetrations, cut
channels and floor drains. QOutlets for the floor drains were assumed to be into the proposed
wash pit, but condition of the drains is unknown, and due to age and lack of construction detail,
questionable. All penetrations in the floor need to be sealed to prevent discharges.

Surface water run-off controls need to be designed and implemented around the building and
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
the facility representatives. Mr. Evans, the engineer from Howland Co., LL.C., will revise and
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

MSDS sheets for cleansers and degreasers need to be provided.

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

Sent: Thursday, December 26, 2013 9:25 AM

To: abott

Cc: Vendel, Eric; Corey, Molly; Delisi, Megan; Simmers, Rick; Shimp, Frederick; Butler, Craig
W

Subject: Re: Patriot Campbell facility *** Attorney-Client Confidential Communication ***

I will circulate the draft approval Monday, as I am away from my office. You are correct that DNR seeks
confirmation of the plan, rather than full construction before year's end.

You are welcome. Thank you for your assistance in resolving these matters as well.
Mike
Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 26, 2013, at 7:55 AM, "abott" <abott(@bottlawgroup.com> wrote:

Mr Williams-

Patriot would like to see a draft of the approval document as soon as possible. As to the list
below, please confirm that "addressed" as used in your email means that patriot will do the
requested items, but obviously no one expects that patriot can build an entire building of
secondary containment in less than one week. Finally please provide the legal citation for
ODNRs claimed authority over "environmental contamination” 1509 does not include such

broad authority.
Thank you in advance for your expected prompt response along with a draft approval.

April

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE Smartphone

-------- Original message --------

From: "Williams, Michael" <Michael. Williams{@dnr state.oh.us>

Date: 12/24/2013 1:38 PM (GMT-05:00)

To: April Bott <abott@botilawgroup.com>

Cc: "Vendel, Eri¢" <Eric.Vendel@dnr.state.oh,us>,"Corey, Molly"
<Molly.Corey(@dnr.state.oh.us>,"Delisi, Megan" <Megan,Delisi@dnr.state.oh.us>," Williams,
Michael" <Michael. Williams(@dnr. state.oh.us>," Simmers, Rick”
<Rick.Simmers@dnr.state.oh.us>,"Shimp, Frederick" <Frederick.Shimp{@dnr.state.oh.us>
Subject: Fwd: Patriot Campbell facility *** Attorney-Client Confidential Communication ***

Ms. Bott,



Below is information that needs to be addressed in order to confirm approval of the above
operation by year's end. Please confirm your client's commitment as to these compliance items.

While the below information offers a plan whereby DNR would follow up directly with your
client's engineering expert, my preference remains for you to remain the primary source of
written communication as to this issue.

Please advise if there are questions concerning this matter.
Thank you.

Mike

DOGRM engineers have reviewed the submitted plans for the Patriot Cambell
proposed roll-off box wash facility. Furthermore, two DOGRM engineers visited
the site for the proposed facility. Based on the engineer’s review of the plan and
their site visit, there are significant weaknesses in the proposed plans for the
facility and revisions need to be made in order to prevent environmental
contamination and to receive an approval from the Chief. The engineer’s required
revisions consist of all of the following:

e Secondary containment for the entire operation needs to be designed and
installed. The existing concrete floor and the proposed wash pit contained many
faults, cracks, penetrations, cut channels and floor drains. Outlets for the floor
drains were assumed to be into the proposed wash pit, but condition of the drains
is unknown, and due to age and lack of construction detail, questionable. All
penetrations in the floor need to be sealed to prevent discharges.

e Surface water run-off controls need to be designed and implemented around the
building and where trucks would access the building or stage while waiting to
unload.

o  Wash water resulting from roll-off box washing and facility wash water inside the
building needs to be contained and maintained to prevent migration off-site.



The December 20, 2013 addendum was not prepared or reviewed by those
present at the site visit and some of the content was inconsistent with the
description of the operation provided by the facility representatives. Mr. Evans,
the engineer from Howland Co., LLC., will revise and resubmit the addendum.

Provide updated drawings showing proposed building footprint and other details
pertaining to wash area, secondary containment for the facility, and staging areas
for the boxes.

Details need to be provided on the proposed pit modifications and splash guard,
including sealing techniques for all penetrations into the pit, liner specifications,
and containment and leakage controls.

Boundary of the proposed facility was not clearly identified.

Provide details pertaining to ingress and egress from the building and traffic flow
at the facility.,

Staging areas for cleaned boxes and ready-to-be-cleaned boxes need to be
identified. Secondary containment for the ready-to-be-cleaned boxes needs to be
provided.

MSDS sheets for cleansers and degreasers need to be provided.

Provide a solids handling plan to include proposed stabilization agents.



¢ Provide radiation protocol for solids that may exceed proposed limits detected in
preliminary screening. Provide equipment cut sheets for radiation screening
detector.

Please note that at the site visit, Ben Dickey, V.P of Patriot Water Treatment
LLC, requested that the DOGRM engineers send to him a listing of all of the
additional information that the engineers would need and discussed with Patriot
representatives. The DOGRM engineers will send the details to Mr. Dickey
directly on December 30, 2013 unless you advise otherwise. If you advise
otherwise, you may contact me or the DOGRM engineers directly. The engineers
are Beth Pratt and Blake Arthur.



Corez, Mollx

From: Boniti, Greg <gboniti@coalsource.com>
Sent; Friday, December 27, 2013 12:22 PM
To: Shimp, Frederick; Simmers, Rick

Cc: Moore, Robert; Carey, Michael; abott
Subject: 12/27/13 response to ODNR
Attachments: 1227 response.pdf

Please find attached the ANGI response to your December 24™ request for more information. Thank you for your time
and hope everyone is enjoying their holiday.

Regards,
Greg



December 27, 2013

Fred Shimp
Ohio Department of Natural Resources
By Electronic Mail: Frederick Shimp@dnr.state.ol.us

Richard Simmers
Ohio Department of Natural Resources
By Elecironic Mail: Richard Simmers@dnr.state.ol.us

Dear Mr. Shimp and Mr. Simmers:

American Natural Gas, Inc. (“ANGI”) submits this response to ODNR’s December 24, 2013
Electronic Mail, sent under the signature of Chief Counsel Michael Williams, in which ODNR
articulated yet more questions/potential requirements related to ANGI's pending R.C. 1509.22
approval for its Water Transfer Facility (“Williams E-Mail”). As you know, on December 18,
2013 the parties had a meeting during which ODNR identified specific topics for which ODNR
requested additional information. ANGI submitted this information on December 20, 2013, and
ODNR performed a site visit the same day.

Unfortunately, the Williams E-Mail goes well beyond the scope of the agreed-to submittal as
well as the scope of ODNR’s authority. Additionally, it requests duplicative information to what
has been previously submitted as well as information irrelevant to the Water Transfer Facility.
That said, ANGI, in yet another demonstration of good faith, submits this letter in an attempt to
clear up any remaining questions raised by ODNR.

As an initial point, this letter should not be viewed as a waiver of any of ANGT’s legal righis
with respect to the scope and limitations of the agency’s statutory authority., Specifically, our
legal counse! has requested that ODNR provide its basis for concluding that it has broad
authority over any claim of “environmental contamination.” To date, we have received no
response. Importantly, ODNR'’s authority is limited to only assuring that “discharges to ground
water or land"” of ofl and gas fluids do not canse or could reasonably be anticipated to cause
damage or injury to public health, safety or the environment. R.C. 1509.22(A). Given the Water
Trunsfer Facility's remote location, miles from drinking water wells and streams and on a secure
site with no public access, CDNR hus no reasonable or colorable claim (or evidence) that
Facility will violate, or could cver potentially violate, R.C. 1509.22(A). As such, the new issues
raised in the Williams E-Mail are beyond ODNR's scope of authority. Further, these
requirements are not being placed on any other sector of the ail and gas industry, including those
operations involving unlined ponds and high pressure gas lines. It is simply illegal for ODNR to
try and force additional requirements on ANGI last minute, especially in the absence of any rules
or permit program to support ODNR's position.



In 2 final effort to work cooperatively with ODNR, ANGI's response to each of the points in the
Williams E-mail is set forth as follows:

Point One: Collection/containment of surface runoff/spills from truck unloading/loading

ANGI disagrees that the collection/containment is inadequate. As designed, the containment
area can hold 1,700 barrels of spilled waters at any one time without any overflow. See,
December 20, 2013 ANGI addendum. These numbers include an estimated 2’ of freeboard in
the containment area. If the full capacity is calculated it will total approximately 1900 barrels.
A typical truck contains 180 barrels of waters. Thus, in order to hypothetically overflow the
contuinment based on the numbers submitted previously, almost 10 full trucks would have to
simultancously have catasirophic and complete discharges, This cannot happen since the
loading/unloading area is limited to 5 trucks maximum at any one time. The ANGI design is
more than adequate for a truck loading/unloading area and is consistent with similar
requirements (set forth by OEPA) for other industries. Additionally, ODNR makes an incorrect
assumption that the waters moving through the ANGI Water Transfer Facility are
“contaminated.” This is simply untrue, and ODNR iacks the technical and scientific data to
support its general conclusion.

Point Two:  Surface water runoff from truck loading/unloading testing before release

ODNR’s second point is factually incorrect. As the December 20, 2013 ANGT addendum clearly
states, no water from the runoff aren will be *released to the environment.” Rather, all spilled
water/storm water will be collected via the drains and sump and placed into Pond One (i.e. this
water will be sold, nat released to the environment). As to the sizing of the sump, ODNR wants
proof that the sump can handle a 10-year storm event. ANGI does not understand this statement
given the design of the area and applicable law. First, a storm event consists of rain water that
will have no contact with any process or transfer water. No regulatory agency, including ODNR,
has legal authority over rain that does not come into contact with any industrial process. Second,
as explained above, the containment area can handle up to 1,700 barrels of fluids without
concern, 1900 barrels if fully utilized. This sizing is much larger than any rain event—lten years
or not.

Point Three;  Secondary containment of the ponds and piping

ANGI is puzzled by this request. ANGI has already designed “secondary containment™ for the
ponds, which was set forth in the December 20, 2013 ANGI addendum at “Request: Describe
Pond Construction” and in the Facility Diagrams (i.e. 2-3 foot berms). Such berms are more
than acceptable from an engineering perspective to prevent any storm overflow possibility. The
berms serve Lo divert water from the ponds and to catch any rain waler that accumulates in the
“bermed” area. This design would allow for 2 feet of rain. If ODNR has actual engineering
caleulations or similar data to demonstrate otherwise, please share this information with us
immediately. As lo the secondary containment of the piping, please see the response to Point
Four below. Specifically, secondary containment cannot possibly be required for the piping
since any leaking from such pipes, whether catastrophic or not, cannot and will not trigger R.C.

[ ]



1509.22(A) due to the remote location of the ANGI facility, Further, secondary containment of
piping is not reasonable, feasible or cost effective.

Point Four; __Testing of pipe connections at the ponds

ODNR has requested testing of the underground pipe connections to the ponds. As explained,
the pipes will be fused to a synthetic liner, thus creating a barrier that is stronger than even the
liner itself. Integrity assurances of the fused areas are confirmed upon installation. As to testing
throughout the life of the operation, such testing is not possible and not required for any other
industry sector holding similar materials. Additionally, any pinprick leaks (or catastrophic leaks
for that mattet) cannot and will not trigger R.C. 1509.22(A) due to the remote location of the
ANGI Facility. Material balance calculations performed periodically will show any significant
leakage.

Point Five: __ Details of the storage pond at the top of the hill

During the December 18, 2013 telephone conference hetween ANGI and ODNR, Chief Simmers
clearly indicaied that this pond, which was first identified for ODNR in August 2013 via a letter
from ANGI, was “not within ODNR'’s jurisdiction.” As such, Chief Simmers specifically told
ANGI's management and legal counsel not to include the pond in any submittal. ANGI has
moved forward with those clear instructions in good faith and expects the agency to do likewise.
As such, no information will be provided.

Point Six: Solids management plan for pond one

ODNR states that ANGI should have a selids management/thandling plan for any material that
could settle in Pond One. Additionally, ODNR claims that such material should be managed as
TENORM. ODNR’s TENORM statement is clearly an assumption not based on facts (i.e.
ONDR has no way of knowing that any settled material would meet the regulatory definition of
TENORM). Further, ANGI has already set forth a plun for management of pond sediments.

See, December 20, 2013 ANGI addendum at “Request: How Pond Sediments Will Be
Addressed.” ANGI will follow this plan, which includes management if any sediment is deemed
TENORM by testing and law.

Point Seven; Boundary Limits

ANGI has attached an updated site plan with boundary limits to this correspondence. The
boundary limits contain roughly 16 acres.

Conclusion and Path Forward

ANGT’s management is quite disappointed at ODNR's decision to raise yet more questions
during this prolonged approval process. Nonetheless, ANGI quickly developed this letter over 4
holiday in a final attempt to work cooperatively with ODNR towards conclusion of this approval

process.



As a final point, ANGI's legal counsel has asked for a copy of the draft approval, but was told
that suich a draft would not be available untit December 30, 2013 at the earliest. Again, ANGI's
management is disappointed, especially since ODNR has knowa about this project since
discussions occurring in May/June 2013. ANGI also wants to clarify a statutory point regarding
the approval. During the December 18, 2013, ODNR seemed to insinuate that the approval
would only be effective until such time that ODNR develops & R.C. 1509.22 permit program.
Such a position is clearly in direct conflict with the General Assembly’s development of a
grandfathering provision, set forth in R.C, 1509.227. Thus, ANGI assumes that ODNR will
follow the General Assembly’s clear mandate regarding approvals issued prior to January 1,

2014.

If you have any questions or concerns regarding this letter, please contact me at your earliest
convenience.




+ANOTE: This mep fs the propesty of ANGI and i eonfidantial #**




Core!, Mollx

From: Arthur, Blake

Sent: Friday, December 27, 2013 8:58 AM
To: Pratt, Beth

Subject: RE: Patriot murray

I saw a copy of the letter via April's response to Mike Williams. Murray wasn't pleased with us
looking at the pond. A quick excerpt from April's email:

"Additionally the pond referenced below is the same pond the Chief addressed during the call. My
notes reflect that this pond was deemed "not within the Division's jurisdiction.” Greg Boniti told
your inspectors of this conclusion. Nonetheless, Murray's security team found your inspectors at
this pond and other areas well off the project site. This issue will be addressed under separate
cover but the pond is identified below so it is a relevant point to raise."

I haven't heard any mention of the "separate cover” yet. We'll see how it shakes out.

Blake Arthur, PE

Natural Resources Engineer

Ohio Department of Natural Resources
Division of Oil & Gas Resources Management
Office:1-614-265-6646

Cell: 1-614-725-6750

Email: blake.arthur@dnr.state.oh.us

From: Pratt, Beth

Sent: Friday, December 27, 2013 8:50 AM
To: Arthur, Blake

Subject: Patriot murray

any updates on the letters sent? Did u see copies?

Sent from my iPhone



Core!, Mollx

From: Pratt, Beth

Sent: Friday, December 27, 2013 8:50 AM
To: Arthur, Blake

Subject: Patriot murray

any updates on the letters sent? Did u see copies?

Sent from my iPhone



Corez, Mollz -

From: Arthur, Blake

Sent: Friday, December 27, 2013 9:00 AM
To: Pratt, Beth

Subject: RE: Patriot murray

They are also challenging our authority over "environmental contamination” and wanting legal
citations to support ODNR's mandates.

Blake Arthur, PE

Natural Resources Engineer

Ohio Department of Natural Resources
Division of Oil & Gas Resources Management
Office:1-614-265-6646

Cell: 1-614-725-6750

Email; blake.arthur@dnr.state.oh.us

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
cover but the pond is identified below so it is a relevant point to raise.”

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

-----Original Message-----

From: Pratt, Beth

Sent: Friday, December 27, 2013 8:50 AM
To: Arthur, Blake

Subject: Patriot murray

any updates on the letters sent? Did u see copies?



Sent from my iPhone



Corez, Molly

From: Pratt, Beth

Sent: Friday, December 27, 2013 9:02 AM
To: Arthur, Blake

Subject: Re: Patriot murray

Sounds like this wont be fun,

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 27, 2013, at 8:59 AM, "Arthur, Blake" <Blake. Arthur@dnr.state.oh.us> wrote:

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

> Office: 1-614-265-6646

> Cell: 1-614-725-6750

> Email: blake.arthur@dnr.state.oh.us

>

>

> -----0Original Message-----

> From: Arthur, Blake

> Sent: Friday, December 27, 2013 8:58 AM

> To: Pratt, Beth

> Subject: RE: Patriot murray

>

> [ saw a copy of the letter via April's response to Mike Williams. Murray wasn't pleased with us
looking at the pond. A quick excerpt from April's email:

>

> "Additionally the pond referenced below is the same pond the Chief addressed during the call. My
notes reflect that this pond was deemed "not within the Division's jurisdiction." Greg Boniti told
your inspectors of this conclusion. Nonetheless, Murray's security team found your inspectors at
this pond and other areas well off the project site. This issue will be addressed under separate
cover but the pond is identified below so it is a relevant point to raise.”

>

> 1 haven't heard any mention of the "separate cover” yet. We'll see how it shakes out.

>

> Blake Arthur, PE

> Natural Resources Engineer

> Ohio Department of Natural Resources

> Division of Qil & Gas Resources Management

> Office: 1-614-265-6646

> Cell: 1-614-725-6750

>Email:  blake.arthur@dnr.state.oh.us

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
Sent: Friday, December 27, 2013 2:17 PM

To: Shimp, Frederick; Simmers, Rick

Cc: Butler, Craig W

Subject: ANGI

Fred,

Given the deadline for approval of close of business Tuesday, we are requesting a technical meeting with ODNR for
Monday to resolve any outstanding issues. April will contact Mike Williams directly regarding any legal question. Please
let me know what time would work for your team. Thank you in advance.

Mike



Corez, Mollz

From: Shimp, Frederick

Sent: Friday, December 27, 2013 2:49 PM
To: Simmers, Rick; Williams, Michael
Subject: Fwd: ANGI

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Butler, Craig W" <Craig.W.Butler@governor.ohio.gov>
Date: December 27, 2013, 2:32:38 PM EST

To: "Shimp, Frederick” <Frederick.Shimp@dnr.state.oh.us>
Subject: Fwd: ANGI

I dont know about all the tech detail but it sounds like a meeting is a good idea.? Possible? Would a
call w them tomorrow help too?

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Carey, Michael" <mcarey@coalsource.com>

Date: December 27, 2013 2:17:20 PM EST

To: <fred.shimp@dnr.state.oh.us>, <rick.simmers@dnr.state.oh.us>
Cc: "Butler, Craig W" <Craig, W.Butler@governor.chic.gov>

Subject: ANGI

Fred,

Given the deadline for approval of close of business Tuesday, we are requesting a
technical meeting with ODNR for Monday to resolve any outstanding issues. April will

- contact Mike Williams directly regarding any legal question. Please let me know what
time would work for your team. Thank you in advance.

Mike



Corez. Mollx

From: Shimp, Frederick

Sent: Friday, December 27, 2013 2:50 PM
To: Boniti, Greg

Subject: Re: 12/27/13 response to ODNR

Thanks, Greg. Got it.
Sent from my iPhone
On Dec 27, 2013, at 12:28 PM, "Boniti, Greg" <gboniti@coalsource.com> wrote:

> Fred,

>

> I apologize as I got your email address incorrect in the first attempt. Thanks.
>

> Greg

>

> From: Boniti, Greg

> Sent: Friday, December 27, 2013 12:22 PM

> To: Frederick.Shimp@dnr.state.oh.us"; 'Rick.Simmers@dnr.state.oh.us’

> Cc: Moore, Robert; Carey, Michael; 'abott’

> Subject: 12/27/13 response to ODNR

>

> Please find attached the ANGI response to your December 24th request for more information.
Thank you for your time and hope everyone is enjoying their holiday.

>

> Regards,

> Greg

> <1227 response.pdf>



Corex, Mollx

From: Simmers, Rick

Sent: Friday, December 27, 2013 3:44 PM
To: Trivisonno, Ron

Subject: Fwd: 12/27/13 response to ODNR
Attachments: 1227 response.pdf; ATTO0001.hitm

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Simmers, Rick" <Rick.Simmers{@dnr.state.oh.us>

To: "Trivisonno, Ron" <Ron. Trivisonno{@exchange.state.oh.us>, "Pratt, Beth"
<Beth.Pratt@dnr.state.oh.us>, "Arthur, Blake" <Blake.Arthur@dnr.state.oh,us>

Cec: "Delisi, Megan" <Megan.DeLisi@dnr.state.oh.us>, "Vendel, Eric"
<Eric.Vendel@dnr.state.oh.us>, "Corey, Molly" <Molly.Corey@dnr.state.oh.us>, "Rollins,
Kelly" <Kelly.Rollins@dnr.state.oh.us>

Subject: Fwd: 12/27/13 response to ODNR

Please review the attached doc and prepare specific comments for Monday AM. Thanks
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Boniti, Greg" <gboniti@coalsource.com<mailto:gboniti@coalsource.com>>

Date: December 27, 2013, 12:21:38 PM EST

To: <Frederick. Shimp@dnr.state.oh.us<mailto:Frederick. Shimp@dnr.state.oh.us>>,
<Rick.Simmers@dnr.state.oh.us<mailto:Rick. Simmers@dnr.state.oh.us>>

Ce: "Moore, Robert" <rmoore(@coalsource.com<mailto:rmoore@coalsource.com>>, "Carey,
Michael" <mcarey@gcoalsource.com<mailto:mcarev@coalsource.com>>, abott
<abott@bottlawgroup.com<mailto:abott@bottlawgroup.com>>

Subject: 12/27/13 response to ODNR

Please {ind attached the ANGI response to your December 24th request for more
information. Thank you for your time and hope everyone is enjoying their holiday.

Regards,
Greg



Core!, Mollz

From: abott <abott@bottlawgroup.com>

Sent: Monday, December 30, 2013 8:40 AM

To: Williams, Michael; abott

Subject: Re: Patriot Campbell facility *** Attorney-Client Confidential Communication ***
Mr Williams

ANGI has asked me to reach out to you to ascertain if there are any legal issues related to the approval that we
need to discuss this morning? I do need to see a copy of the draft aporoval as soon as possible.

Thank you in advance

April

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE Smartphone

-------- Original message --------

From: "Williams, Michael" <Michael Williams@dnr.state.oh.us>

Date: 12/26/2013 9:24 AM (GMT-05:00)

To: abott <abott@bottlawgroup.com>

Ce: "Vendel, Eric" <Eric.Vendel{@dnr.state.oh.us>,"Corey, Molly" <Molly.Corey@dnr.state.oh.us>,"Delisi,
Megan" <Megan.DeLisi@dnr.state.oh.us>,"Simmers, Rick" <Rick.Simmers@dnr.state.oh.us>,"Shimp,
Frederick" <I'rederick.Shimp@dnr.state.oh.us>,"Butler, Craig W" <Craig. W.Butler@governor.ohio.gov>
Subject: Re: Patriot Campbell facility *** Attorney-Client Confidential Communication ***

I will circulate the draft approval Monday, as | am away from my office. You are correct that DNR seeks
confirmation of the plan, rather than full construction before year's end.

You are welcome. Thank you for your assistance in resolving these matters as well.

Mike

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 26, 2013, at 7:55 AM, "abott” <abott@bottlawgroup.com> wrote:

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
ODNRs claimed authority over "environmental contamination" 1509 does not include such

broad authority.



[ R

Thank you in advance for your expected prompt response along with a draft approval.

April

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE Smartphone

-------- Original message --------

From: "Williams, Michael" <Michael. Williams{@dnr.state.oh.us>

Date: 12/24/2013 1:38 PM (GMT-05:00)

To: April Bott <abott@bottlawgroup.com>

Cec: "Vendel, Eric" <Eric. Vendel@dnr.state.oh.us>,"Corey, Molly"
<Molly.Corey@dnr.state.oh.us>,"Delisi, Megan" <Megan.DeLisi@dnr.state.oh.us>,"Williams,
Michael" <Michael, Williams(@dnr.state.oh.us>,"Simmers, Rick"
<Rick.Simmers@dnr.state.oh.us>,"Shimp, Frederick" <Frederick.Shimp@dnr.state.oh.us>
Subject: Fwd: Patriot Campbell facility *** Attorney-Client Confidential Communication ***

Ms. Bodtt,

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

Please advise if there are questions concerning this matter,
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
faults, cracks, penetrations, cut channels and floor drains. Qutlets for the floor

2



drains were assumed to be into the proposed wash pit, but condition of the drains
is unknown, and due to age and lack of construction detail, questionable. All
penetrations in the floor need to be sealed to prevent discharges.

Surface water run-off controls need to be designhed and implemented around the
building and where trucks would access the building or stage while waiting to
unload.

Wash water resulting from roll-off box washing and facility wash water inside the
building needs to be contained and maintained to prevent migration off-site,

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
at the facility.



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

Provide radiation protocol for solids that may exceed proposed limits detected in
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



Corez, MoII!

From: Boniti, Greg <gboniti@coalsource.com>

Sent: Tuesday, December 31, 2013 10:59 AM

To: Shimp, Frederick; Simmers, Rick; Williams, Michael

Cc: Moore, Robert; Carey, Michael; April Bott

Subject: ANGI response to ODNR request 12/30/13

Attachments: ODNR Response 1230.pdf; POND STUDY_12.20.13__PHASE ILPDF; liner fusing

material.pdf; Rufco 2010B, 3010B, & 40108 FRS 8 09.pdf; valve specs.pdf;
DL_PP_M&I_PolyPlus.pdf; tn-42-min-training-guide-pe-butt-fusion.pdf
Gentlemen,

Attached are the documents with the details for the outstanding issues from our discussion yesterday. Again, thanks for
your time in reviewing the matter.

Regards,
Greg



Corex, Mollx

From: Pratt, Beth

Sent: Tuesday, December 31, 2013 1:11 PM
To: Simmers, Rick

Cc: Arthur, Blake; Trivisonno, Ron
Subject: RE: ODNR/Patriot Campbell

Rick,

The information provided in this submittal generally addresses the concerns and deficiencies noted in the December 24™
site visit report. Items that were not sufficiently addressed, including exterior surface water controls and limits of the
site boundary, shouid be abie to be defined during construction of the modifications to the existing facility. Beth P.

Beth A. Pratt, P.E.

Div. of Oil & Gas Resources Mgmt., ODNR
2045 Morse Road Bldg F

Columbus, OH 43223

614/265-6905 office

From: Simmers, Rick

Sent: Tuesday, December 31, 2013 12:24 PM
To: Trivisonno, Ron; Pratt, Beth; Arthur, Blake
Subject: Fwd: ODNR/Patrict Campbell

Please review and comment as soon as possible
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Ben Dickey <dickey.br@gmail.com>

Date: December 31, 2013, 8:59:20 AM EST

To: <Rick.simmers(@dnr.state.oh.us™>, <Michael williams@dnr.state.oh.us>

Cec: John Evan <JEVAN@howlandcompany.net>, April Bott <abott@bottlawgroup.com>
Subject: ODNR/Patriot Campbell

Chief Simmers & Mr. Williams

Please find attached Patriot-Campbell's additional addendum aling with attachments. These
materials provide the additional information and requirements requested by ODNR on December
24, 2013. Consistent with previous discussions, we expect that this information will finalize the
approval process and that ODNR will issue the approval today.

Happy New Years.
Ben



Ben Dickey

330-222-1274 0
330-222-1500 f
330-831-2556 m

"This communication, inciuding any attachments, may contain confidential and privileged information that is
subject to the Business Information Protection Policy. The information is intended solely for the use of the
intended recipient(s). If you are not an intended recipient, you are prohibited from any use, distribution, or
copying of this communication. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify
the sender and then delete this communication in its entirety from your system."



Corez, Mollz

From: Simmers, Rick :

Sent: Tuesday, December 31, 2013 1:27 PM

To: Rollins, Kelly

Subject: Fwd: ODNR/Patriot Campbell

Attachments: H131005 - 0300 - Patriot - Dickey - Revise SOP - Patriot Campbell - Campbell OH 12 30

2013.doc; ATT00001.htm; H131005 - Patriot Campbell - Roll Off Wash Bay - Updated
Drawings (Signed) - 12.30.2013.pdf; ATTG0002.htm

Kelly thanks for taking care of payroll. Please ask the engineers to review and comment today. The comments
should go to mike Williams and me. [ hope you are feeling better. Happy new year

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Ben Dickey <dickey.br@gmail.com>

Date: December 31, 2013, 8:59:20 AM EST

To: <Rick simmers@dnr.state.oh.us>, <Michael williams(@dar state.oh.us>

Ce: John Evan <JEVAN@howlandcompany.net>, April Bott <abott@bottlawgroup.com>
Subject: ODNR/Patriot Campbell

Chief Simmers & Mr, Williams

Please find attached Patriot-Campbell's additional addendum aling with attachments. These
materials provide the additional information and requirements requested by ODNR on December
24, 2013. Consistent with previous discussions, we expect that this information will finalize the
approval process and that ODNR will issue the approval today,

Happy New Years.
Ben

Ben Dickey

330-222-1274 o
330-222-1500 f
330-831-25656 m

"This communication, including any aftachments, may contain confidential and privileged information that is
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

Sent: Tuesday, December 31, 2013 8:53 AM

To: Simmers, Rick; Williams, Michael

Cc: John Evan; April Bott

Subject: ODNR/Patriot Campbell

Attachments: H131005 - 0300 - Patriot - Dickey - Revise SOP - Patriot Campbel! - Campbell OH 12 30
2013.doc; H131005 - Patriot Campbell - Roll Off Wash Bay - Updated Drawings (Signed)
- 12.30.2013.pdf

Chief Simmers & Mr. Williams

Please find attached Patriot-Campbell's additional addendum aling with attachments. These materials provide
the additional information and requirements requested by ODNR on December 24, 2013. Consistent with
previous discussions, we expect that this information will finalize the approval process and that ODNR will

issue the approval today.

Happy New Years.
Ben

Ben Dickey

330-222-1274 o
330-222-1500 f
330-831-2556 m

“This communication, including any attachments, may contain confidential and privileged information that is subject to the
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



December 30, 2013

Richard Simmers, ODNR, Chief, O&G

Fred Shimp, ODNR, Asst. Director

Mike Williams, ODNR, Chief Legal Counsel
Via Electronic Correspondence

RE: December 30, 2013 Addendum:
ANGI’s Pending November 2013
R.C. 1509.22 Approval for Water Transfer Facility

Dear Messrs. Simmers, Shimp and Williams:

American Natural Gas, Inc. (“ANGI”) is submiiting this additional addendum to support its
pending R.C. 1509.22 approval application for a Water Transfer Facility (“Facility”). The
purpose of this addendum is to address comments set forth by Ohio Department of Natural
Resources’ (“ODNR”) engineers during a December 30, 2013 conference call with ANGI. As
you are aware, ANGI previously submitted materials to support its R.C. 1509.22 approval
request on November 18, December 19 and December 27, 2013.

As stated in the December 27, 2013 letter addendum, the submittal of this additional addendum
in no way waives ANGI's rights with respect to any legal challenges as to ODNR’s jurisdiction,
authority, scope or the appropriate nature of ODNR's requirements precedent to the issuance of a
R.C. 1509.22 approval and limits thereto. ANGI maintains the same objections made in the
December 27, 2013 letter addendum.

ANGI responds to ODNR's December 30, 2013 comments as follows:

Comment One: Provide Liner, Pipes and Fitting Specifications

The vendor/manufacturer specifications are attached. As can be seen the pipe, valves and liner
are designed consistent with standard engineering best practices and, as such, address the most
recent comments made by ODNR.

Specifically, the ball valve is rated at 200 psi static. There are also butterfly valves rated at 150
psi static prior to the ball valve. These butterfly valves will be used throughout the less
pressurized areas, and are appropriate to manage the expected pressures of less than15 psi.

The liner is at or above the industry standard for both thickness and UVA protection.
Information regarding the fusing material that will be used to fuse the liner to the pipe is also
provided. The fusing material is made of the same material as the liner.

The SDRII pipe used throughout the project is rated to 200 psi static. The installation
procedures are also included. ANGI's pipe installers that installed the SDR11 pipe were trained
and certified at JABO Supplies’ Huntington, West Virginia facility on September 13, 2013.



Comment Two: Leak Detection in Ponds

In addition to the information contained in the earlier submittals, ANGI will utilize static testing
to determine whether or not the pond liner has had a failure. This testing will be performed on
an annual basis and take into account rainfall and evaporation. The test will be 24 hours in
duration to minimize the impact of outside influences such as rainfall and evaporation. If the
testing results in a loss of more than 15%, then a second test will be performed for a 7 day
duration. If the second test results in a greater than 15% loss, then the pond will be drained and a
visual inspection will be conducted. Any necessary repairs will be made to ensure the integrity
of the pond. Only fresh, non-production water will be placed in the pond until the integrity of
the pond is restored.

Comment Three: Spills/Rain Events at Unloading/lLoading Area

If a truck or pipe spill occurs that is equal to or greater than 2,750 gallons or in the event of a
rainfall event that is equal to 3.3 inches or more in a 24 hour period,, ANGI will maintain the
water in the containment area. The water will then be vacuumed or pumped into Pond One. No
discharge of any spill or rainwater will occur from the loading/unloading area.

Per ODNR request, ANGI has also attached a diagram of the curbing and the run-off piping. The
curb is colored dark green in the diagram and will divert water from around the loading area via
a slotted pipe installed in the asphalt that extends into the collection area.

Comment Four: Explain the use of the Upper Pond

The upper pond contains only fresh water that is transferred from a fresh water pond not
associated with ANGI operations. ANGI will utilize fresh water from the pond to mix with the
waters received from ANGI's customers. This water will be piped to the ANGI pond as needed
and controlled via valves. The fresh water sent to the ANGI pond will be documented and ANGI
will have the ability to shut off the pipe from the fresh water pond in the event of any possibility
of overflow or similar condition.

Once the fresh water is introduced into the ANGI pond, it will be managed consistent with
ANGI's water management plan for the ANGI ponds as set forth in previous submittals, As
explained previously, the ANGI ponds have a 2 foot freeboard. This is equivalent to
approximately 26,000 gallons of additional capacity in Pond One and 40,000 gallons in Pond

Two.

Comment Five: Explain in more details the expected Solids Management

As previously explained, ANGI will not take mud or cuttings; instead, ANGI will only take
waters with less than 80,000 mg/l of TDS. ODNR has a concern that the waters could contain
incidental solids in the form of TSS. While ANGI does not anticipate any measurable TSS,
ANGI will implement the following steps at the request of ODNR.

Specifically, any sediment will be captured by the pond liner and will remain in place. Given
the size of the pond and the intent of the operation to recycle water continuously, ANGI does not



anticipate ever running out of storage capacity for the sediment. That said, ANGI will agree to
sample the sediment once it reaches 12 inches from the bottom in the basin of the pond. The
sample will be performed by a qualified, licensed third party. If the results of the sample
demonstrate that the sediment contains TENORM, ODH will be notified and ANGI will contract
with a qualified, licensed third party for removal and transport of the sediment in compliance
with law, By contract with a third party contractor, ANGI will assure that the pond liner will not
be damaged by this removal process. Once removed, the sediment will be sent to a landfill fully
licensed to accept and solidify such sediment for final disposal. Al steps in this process will be
documented by manifests and proper notifications will be made to all required regulatory
agencies.

Conclusion

This additional information is provided to answer the comments made by ODNR on December
30, 2013. We understand that this is the final step in the approval process. To that end, please
notify me immediately if you have any questions regarding this information.

By this letter, ANGI is notifying ODNR that the Water Transfer Facility is commencing
operation as discussed

Thank you in advance. ANGI will follow-up by 1:00 p.m., today, regarding issuance of the
approval.

Attachmepits
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SOLMAX || EXTRUSIONROD

WHAT ARE

EXTRUSION RODS?

Geomembranes are impervious sheets of palymeric
material primarily used to reduce the hydraulic
conductivity of in situ soils. They are extensively
used to provide additional imperviousness to
natural soils in order to protect water tables
against contamination from industrial activities
such as landfiliing, mining, and more generally,
hazardous material storage.

Their field installations are performed by certified
field technicians and constitute a crucial step
in ensuring optimal system performance. Since
geomembranes cover large surface areas, several
rolls are usually required on site. Therefore, rolls

WWW.SOLMAX.COM

2801, boulevard Marje-Victorin, Varennes, Québec, Canada |3X 1P7

need to be assembled together using special
equipment such as hot wedge and extrusion
welding machines, the latter being fed by what
we call extrusion rods. Extrusion rods need to be
manufactured from the same raw materials used
in the manufacturing of geomembranes. Therefore,
as a manufacturer, Solmax offers its clients a variety
of extrusion rods to maximize compatibility and
ensure a perfect adherence of both materials.

>>

Telephone | 450 929 1234
Sales 450 929 2344

SOLMAX

Fax 450929 1227 THTEAMATIOH AL

Petabuhan Klang | Malaysia

HEAD OFFICE | Varennes | Canada Giéres | france  Shanghal | China  Santiago | Chile

~
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PRODUCTION

Solmax manufactures Polyethylene geomembrane
(HDPE and LLDPE) in its production plants in
Canada and Malaysia. Both plants are equipped
to produce extrusion rods in order to serve their
respective markets. |

FProduction line

PACKAGING

Extrusion rods are made of different companens,
namely polyethylene resin and carbon black. As
illustrated in diagram 1, resin and carbon black
are mixed together and then heated while being
fed into an extruder. At the exit end of the
machine, the moiten extrusion rod is cooled and
hardened by going through a water basin
whereby the drawing speed will determine its
diameter (4 or 5 mm).

In order to fulfill the requirements of its customers,
Solmax International offers the following variety
of extrusion rods:

DIAMETER MATERIAL

Normal weigh
. Color* Jigdllil

*Other colors are also avallable on demand to match profect requirements

At the end of the process, the extrusion rod is rolled on a cardboard core and then placed into its 5.9 kg
packaging box. Extrusion rod spools may either be sold per unit or by 42 spool pallet.

MAXBOX

Solmax is a warldwide leading geomembrane manufacturer with a long history in

installation activities, We are investing a significant amount of resources to offer our
installers and business partners the right tools. We recently launched the Maxbox,
specifically designed to house extrusion rod spools and maximize the unwinding
procedure by field technicians while preserving the rods from harsh site conditions
and ensuing potential contamination. Please ask your sales representative for

further information.

WWW.SOLMAX.COM

2801, boulevard Marie-Victorin, Varennes, Québec, Canada J3X [P7 .

Giéres. | France

HEAD OFFICE [ Varennes | Canadz

Shanghal | China

SOLMAX

THTERHATIONAL

=

} Telephone | 450 929 1234
Sales 450 929 2544
| Fax 450 929 1237

Santlago | Chile  Pelabuhan Klang | Malaysia




RUFCO 20108, 30108 & 40108

PRODUCT DESCRIPTION

RUFCO 2010B, 3010B and 4010B arec membranes
consisting of a blended linear polyethylene. Carbon black
provides protection from UV rays. RUFCO 20108, 3010B
and 4010B do not contain plasticizers that in time can
migrate to the surface, causing premature aging.
Manufactured from virgin and select reprocessed resins,
they are designed to provide an economical solution to
many applications.

PRODUCT USE

RUFCO 2010B, 3010B and 4010B are used in
applications requiring a lower-cost material with high
puncture and tear resistance. The carbon black additive
assures long outdoor life. Rufco 2010B, 30108 and 4010B
are flexible and will conform to-a variety of surfaces.

SIZE & PACKAGING

RUFCO 2010B, 3010B and 4010B are available in
large fabricated panels up {0 50,000 sq. ft. in 20108,
33,000 sq. ft. in 3010B and 25,000 sq. ft. in 4010B. Al
panels are accordion folded every 5 feet and rolled tightly
on a heavy-duty core for ease of handling.

Pond Liner

Since 1927

. AN
ROBERTS, __
INC.

PART

PRODUCT NUMBER

RUFGO 20108 ........... 20108
RUFCO 30108 ........... 30108
RUFGO 40108 ........... 46108

COMMON

' APPLICATIONS

- Interim Landfill Covers
+ Canal Linings
* Decorative Ponds
+ Outdoor Covermgs
* Brine Ponds
. Flre Ponds :

Remedlatlon Liners _

Farm Ponds
Oll F|eld Pit Lmers




RUFCO’

20108, 30108 & 40108

RUFCO 4010B

RUFCO 2010B RUFCO 3010B
EERER English Metric English Metric English Metric
AppEARANCE Black Black Black
THicKNEss, NominaL 20 mil 0.51 mm 30 mil 0.75 mm 40 mil 1.00 mm
Weanr 93 losMSF | 453 gfm2 | 142 Ibs/MSF | 692 gm* [189 IbsMSF| 921 gim?
':F"s""" STrenom © Bneax ASTM D6693 75 bs 334N 114 1bs 507 N 154 Ibs 685 N

17 {254 cm)

ELONGATION AT BREAK- ASTMDB693 |  800% 800% 800% 800% 800% BO0%
Tm'n'-_@sis-rfmz-:" ASTM D1004 11 Ibf 49N 16 lot 71N 22 It 98 N
Hvﬁhosﬂnc R'EsfsTANcE ASTM D751 100 psi 689 kPa 170 psi 170 kPa 220 psi 1517 kPa
PuncTune. ResisTance - ASTM D4833 30 Ibf 133N 45 Iof 200 N 60 It 267 N
VoLATILE Loss - ASTM D1203 <1% <1% <1% <1% <1% <1%
Dlmsusom S'rAsiLlrv ASTM D1204 < 2% <2% <2% < 2% < 2% <2%
Mmuum Use Tsmpmwns_ 180°F B2°C 180°F 82°C 180°F 82°C
Minimum USE TEMPERATURE - -70°F -57°C -70°F 57°C -70°F -57°C
PERMEABILITY .
Peam Ramng - ASTM E96 0.041 0.027 0.031 0.020 0.024 0.015
o - Method A U.S. Perms |Metric Perms| U.S. Perms [Metric Perms | U.S. Perms | Metric Perms
BONDED SeAM STRENGTH | ASTM D4sas* 33 Ibffin, 58 Nfem 55 Ibtfin. 96N/em 70 Ibffin, 122N/em
Seam PegL. ADHESION ASTMD1204* | 281bfin. | 4oNiem | 40bbin. | 70Nfem | B55Mb#n. | 96N/em

*Raven Industries performs seam testing at 12" per minute.

Rufco

RUFCO 20108, 30108 and 40108 contain a very high-strength polyethylene resin
blended with our in-house trim and start-up material. RUFCO 20108, 3010B and
4010B are offered as an alternative to our virgin resin films for non-critical applications.
They may contain minor cosmetic gels, small surface particles and a lower minimum
thickness folerance.

* Note:. To the best af our knowledge, unless stafed otherwise, these are typical praperty values and are infended as guides. only, nat as specaf ication limits.
NO WARRANTIES ARE MADE AS TO THE FITNESS FOR A SPECIFIC USE OR MERCHANTABILITY OF PRODUCTS REFERRED TQ, with no
guarantee of sailsfaclory results from reliance upon centalned lnformatlon or- recommendatmns We disclaim all Ilablllty for resultlng Ioss or damage.

Since 1927

FRANK ROBERTS & SONS, INC.
1130 Robertsville Rd -Punxsutawney, PA 15767

www.robertswholesale.com

" ROBERTS. ...

ING,

Ph: (814) 238-5000 - Fx: (814) 938-0880

Toll Free: 800-262-8955 7/08 EFD 1078FR



MODEL 4000 cast tron Flanged End Ball Valve

A126 Class B Cast lron
Teflon Fused Solld Bali

" Blow-out Proof Stainless Steel Stem
Reinforced Teflon Seats

Faca to Face and Flanged Dimenslons
Ganfarm to ANSI Standard B16.10 which
exacliy match end 10 end dimensions of ali
Cast |ron Gate Valve

N §ore o

' Bland Plate

Handja TRl . Lockable [n Full Open or Closed Posltions
Handle € Brackat | Buctlte lron ‘ Mounting Pad for Easy Actuation
Packing:Follgwar | Slainiess Steel - Adjustable Length/Removabla Handles to

Fit into Areas of Limited Space
Handie Br: 5K : o Full Port through 6°
stem Siud o Carbun Steel_ T
Gland §wd’ < \GarboniSteel . ‘
Body Stud Carbaon Steol ‘ SPECIFICATIONS: I

' Carbon Slel ANSIB1610
Patking -~ EE- L s FED, SPEC, WW-V-35
Budy Gasknt N e
Seathif -~ o7 |RPTEEAS%GE HATlNG _
Handle Grip Vinyl Rubber Foam 125 p5| WSP
iade in tha USA, this Patented Cast lron Ball Valve has 200 ps| WOG . b

been Engineered to Replace any 1BBM or All Iron Gale Valve

Tellon Is a registered trademark of Dupont. ' 353°F 5 ji ig ;—]-

DIMENSIONS: —
[ g 5;%13 @’7&,{ = 7

A Faca to Face
T LT i

E Flange Dlamaler
. R TR

E Port Diameler

Welum Ibs
T “%Mww

*GV Coefficiznt is definad as the flow of water [n gallons per minute wﬁh a pressure dmp ¢ psl acioss the valve.
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Shaft Weather Seal 3 43y Em
{Below bushing on some —— 2”7-12” Direct Mount
models) for Actuation
One-Pleca Thru Shaft
Ensuras dependabliity and
positive disc positioning.
— Bushings

Furnishes shafl support for

O-Ring positive shaft alignment and

Provides further preventlion actuator support. (4 Bushings)

of stam leakage.

Set-Screw -

Stabliizes seat to prevent
movement. Posltive dead-
end ssrviceupto 75 PSIG

max through 12"

Precision Taper Pin
Ensures a positive,
vibration praof shaft

fHiding
to disc connection.

Smooth Finished Disc Flats

These “mate” with seat flats to
give a highly efficient seal
pravents leakage into

Precision Proflle Disc
Provides bubhle-tight shut-off
and assures minimum tarque

shaft areas, and longer seat life.
Seat Face

. Nepates need for

Support Shatt Seal g flange gaskats.

Phenolic Backed Seat
Nor-collapsible, stretch
resistant, blow-out proof,
Fleld replaceable.

Bonding of efastomer to phenolic
backing ring protects against
distortion, a common cause of
shaft leakags.

CONSTRUCTION SPECIFICATIONS: Phenolic Backed Seat provides the following advantages:
Body: Ductile iron 1. The movement of the elastomer against the body assures a
Dlisc: Ni-coated ductile iron, 316 stainless steel completely dry back.”

Stem: 416 stainless steel 2.Wide flange-face sealing area prowdes atight ﬂange-to-valve
Resilient Seat: EPDM, Buna-N seal without the use of gaskets.

Stemn Bushings: Acetal 3.The Controlled-Torque Seat allows tight shut-ofi with minimum
Disc Screws: 316 stainless steel movement of the seat material to reach the closed position in
O-Ring: EPDM, Buna-N the center of lhe seat for ease of actuation,

Stem Packing: EPDM, Buna-N 4, The wide sealing area around the shaft provides a positive
Set Scraws: Carbon steel _ seal Isolating the shaft from the media.

Nota: Manufacturer resarves the right to modify dimensions, materials, or design, Contact factory for cerfification.

s_..,



- Walve Dimensions

YAl
™M
£ I %
R Ta u
il gﬂ M
2 11— z
- o
3 £
2'!!‘_12!!
A
®A_,
2
7
- N-M 8
__MATERIAL o )
DI
2 DI, CFEM ﬂ
3 BUNA-N, EPDM / T
4 88 418 N 5
§ | TAPERPIN 85316 = T
6 | ENDCOVER DI 3
7 BUSHING PTFE L
8 O-RING BUNA-N, EPDM 147-24"
\ A B g -0 QA D D QB B il .
2" /289 | 209|636 126 | 177|475 {a75 [ 45m11 | - | - | o | 286 [zoo 027! 117 | & 7
25| 315 [ 350 [ 688 | 128 | 189 | 550 | 075 | 458411 | o | - 2586 [200 (027 | 189 | 7 8
3 | 374 | 374 | 712 | 1.26 | 193 | 6.00 | 0.75 | 45811 - - | 2,56 | 2.00 | 0.27 | 244 10 14
4" | 448 | 449 | 7.87 [ 126 | 218 | 7.50 | 0.75 | 8-B/8"™11 - - 11 | 354 [275 | 041 | 380 13 26
5 (492 | 492 | 838 | 126 | 2.28 | 850 | 0.88 | 8-3/4"-1D - - 14 | 3.54 {275 | 0.41 | 598 18 28
6" [551 | 551 | 886 | 128 | 282 | 9.50 | 0.88 | 8-3/4"10 - - 14 | 354 (275 |04t | B75 | 20 a
8" | 681|697 (1023141 | 252 |11.75 | 0.88 | B-3/4"10 - - 17 | 492 | 4.01 | 049 | 1430 | 32 49
10" | 789 | 799 [11.49 [ 141 | 275 | 14.25 | 1.00 | t2.7/8°-0 - - 22 | 482 | 401 { 049 | 2275 § 42 72
i 12" | 933 | 952 (1326 | 1.41 | 9.15 [ 17.00 | 1.00 | 12-7/8".0 - - 2z | 4.92 14.01 | 049 | 3250 | 70 108
l 14" [10.98{ 10.51 | 1448 | 1,77 | 3.15 | 18,75 [ 1.125| 12-1~B 1251084 | -~ 492 | 401 | 0.49 | 3500 | 9% 155
i 16" 111,97 | 11,73 | 1574 | 200 | 364 | 21,25 | 1.125| 18-1"-8 131106 | - 6.89 | 551 | 0.71 | 5500 | #17 | 195
F 18" [14.25) 1252 | 16.61 | 200 | 420 | 2275 | 1.25 1161 t/8~7 | 150 | 1.08 | -- 6.89 | 551 | 0.71 | 8200 | 165 | 230
20" |14.48 | 13.74 | 1885 | 252 | 531 | 2500 1.25 |20-1 /8”7 | 1.82 { 128 | - 6.82 | 551 | 0.71 {10000 | 275 | 386
24" |17.48 { 1644 | 22.12 | 2.80 | 6.14 | 29.50 | 1.375 | 20-1 1/4"7 | 1.08 | 141 | -- 11.81 |10.00 | 0.71 {18200 | 440 | 610

*Tarqua values in inch-pounds. All torque valuss shown on chal
factory. Above torque based on 150 P3| at

**Dimension “M° In mn,

t are for non-lubricating madia & an-off service, Far dry sarviges,
amblent tamperature.

multiply by 1.8. Torques may vary; consult




PolyPlus™ PE3408/PE4710

High Performance Pipe for
Municipal & Industrial Applications

FEATURES:

* Suitable applications include Reclaim Water, Intake
Water, Raw Water,Wastewater, Mining, Dredging,
Landfill, Pulp & Paper and Power Generation

¢ Heat-fused, fully restrained, leak proof joints

* Maintains optimum flow rates due to resistance
to corrosion & biological growth

* Fatigue resistant

» Meets ASTM D3350 cell classification PE445574C

* Material grades PE3408/PE4710/PE100 per PPI TR-4

* ASTM D3035 & ASTM F714

RNV 24" IPS-SDR 11-DURALINE-POLYPIPE®POLYPLUS-PE3408/PEA710-CEE-ASTM F714-
PRINTLINE: {Resin Code)({Color Code)-6GB -(ddmmyy)

NN O Reclaim Water, Intake Water, Raw Water, Wastewater, Mining, Dredging, Landfill, Pulp & Paper,
- Power Generation and others

12" — 65" (IPS, DIPS)

SIZE RANGE:
Solid black, or with Stripes: white, red, yellow, gray, orange, biue, purple, green, pink, brown

COLOR/STRIPE: > J
Nt Irrr

PolyPipe is manufactured with high performance resins engineered with outstanding resistance to Slow Crack Growth {SCG) and
Rapid Crack Propagation {RCP). The fatigue resistance of these resins improves design life in water systems where cyclic

pressure surges exist,
Dura-Line is SO 9001 certified and PolyPipe is qualified using exacting laboratory procedures and test methods, and a consistent

uncompromised quest for desigh and manufacturing excellence.

o dUI'G"IInG - www.duraline.com ¢ 800-433-5632
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PolyPipe o, porypius™

PolyPlus PE3408/PE4710

TYPICAL PHYSICAL PROPERTIES

PROPERTY ASTM TEST *NOMINAL VALUES
METHOD
SI Units Engiish Units
Density, Natural D1505 0.949 gm/cc -
Density, Black D1505 0.960 gmice -
Melt Index (190°C/2.16 kg) D1238 0.08 gm/10 min, -
Flow Rate (190°C/21.6 kg) b1238 7.5 gm/10 min, -
Tensile Strength @ Yield D638 24.8 MPa 3,500 psi
Ultimate Elongation D638 >800% >800%
Flexural Modulus D790 1,034 MPa 150,000 psi
2% Secant
Environmental Stress Crack Resistance {ESCR)
F. Condition C D1693 -- -
PENT F1473 >500 hrs. >500 hrs,
Brittleness Temperature D746 <-117°C <-180°F
Hardness, Shore D D2240 64 64
Vicat Softening Temperature D1525 124°C 255°F
Izod Impact Strength (Notched) D256 0.42 K)fm 8 ft - lbyfin
Volume Resistivity D991 >10" ohm-cm -
Thermal Expansion Coefficient 2x10% emfemi°C 1.0x10 infin/°F
CELL CLASSIFICATION: D3350 445574C PE4T
445576C PE100
PPI HYDROSTATIC DESIGN BASIS (HDB) D2837 11.0 MPa @ 23°C 1,600 psi @ 73.4°F
{As listed in PPI TR-4} 6.9 MPa @ 140°C 1,000 psi @ 140°F
PPF HYDROSTATIC DESIGN STRESS {HDS) 6.9 MPa @ 23°C 1,000 psi @ 73.4°F

(As established by the Hydrostatic Stress Board (HSB} of the Plastics Pipe Institute (PPI})

*Nominal values are intended to be guides only, and not as specification limit.

*Some of the data listed above was determined from compression molded test specimens; therefore, may deviate from pipe specimens,

“dura-line

www.duraline.com ¢ 800-433-5632



CE9S-E€V-008 « wodBuUjRMpPMMM - ......UC__._Q.__._U
uoneuuoju Bunex sunssaud pue 1anposd Joy i abey uo sajou 3ag, ™

6TFLL | 0007 | €0'91T | 00ST | 9r¥97 | S60'E |19677€! vIsE - - - - - - - 1 - 00'59 459
ELEIL | BEG'L | VE'TOT | £TVT | WSKT | 000°E [86EE0E! 90r€ - - - - ] - -l - - 00°€9 €9
veTOTL . 799l [O0Vebl| L[0T |zELT8L: LIST | 1T 9L - - - - - - - - 00°vS Y5
CLV0S6 | LVl {BOSLLLY 9VR'L |18EWYL: 98TT |Tei9Ll veer |- 1 - | - - - - - 1 - 00°8Y .1
VLTL . T6TL | EL68 ¢ SL9L | TWSOLL: 0007 |wwSWEL, LIvT | 88991 | LLLE - - - - - - 00° Ty a7
YOV'ES | BOLL | £9799 1 S8E'L | vATI8 | vILL | 690°66 ¢ BLL'T | 9617 | £997 |89yl ELze | ro9rLt 000F | - . 00°'9¢ 9
€Ty | S860 | 6SE'TS | LETL | 69LVI . VISL | LLTBL | T8l | L89G | OLET |6S9LL: 6067 | ZL6EL! 9SGE - 1 - 00°Z€ 4
BZVLE | €260 | 6l0°97 | VSL'L | 66€°95 | 67t'L | 861'89 | SOrL | LyLss L TT |l LI | €971 geEE - i - 00°0€ D€
TPE'ZE | 798°0 | [80°0v | LL0'L | OEVGY : EEE'L | LE6'GS | b9l | Z91WL | 0T | 09768 I SvST | 1S90L LLL'E - i - 0087 .8C
L€ | BELO. | TSV'6T ! €060 | SEO9E | EVVL | LEOVK | TFL | 06'WS | 8LLL. | 64569 WU | EST8L ;L L99'T - = 00'vZ T
L9661 | LI9°0. | 8VL'VT | 9Y8'0 | OEE0E ! 8VO'L | 866'9E | V6T'L | Z8LS | 0SOL |SOL'SS S 0007 | #SL759 ¢ wibT - = 0027 W2l
L0S'9L | SI9°0 | €SK'0Z | 69L°0 | 990°ST | TS6'0 | LLS0E | 9Ll {ovsiE | syl | wSssy ! .1gL | wevs! zzzr | eozi9 LIS8'T 00'0Z 07
99E'EL | PSSO | L95°9L | T690 | VOEOT | £S80 | £9LVT ! BSO'L | LS90E | EEEL | 888°9F : 9EUL | Z10PY: 000°C SEVPS . LIST 00°gL «8l
19501 . Z6V'0 | 06OEL | SI9'0 | THOOL | TOL0- | 6956L | Lv60 | 8LTYT | S8LL: | 9vI6Z 1 Sl |eLcvEl 8L oloer | 9877 | ool W9t
9808 | LEy0 | C20'0) | BES'0 | Z8ZTL . [990 | €86Vl | VI8'0 | WSBL | LEDL | SLETC| €71 | 87997 98§l | 0€6TE; 000 | 00kl WPl
€009 | T6EQ | ZLEB | 06YO | /8101 £090 |izvZL ! o0sr0 | 6LESE | vve0 | 80581 651 |ssezzi fivl uetz! s | wn L,
(907 | EE0 | 606G | EWO | TTL ! TS0 | ve¥8 | ZE90 | z€60L | 9610 SVEL LL60 [ 00LSL: ¥6LL | 916l 9ES'L SL0L W0l
69D | S9TO | VORE | ZEEQ | 199% | L0 | [89'S | 0S50 | LE0°L | 6EY0 | O/v'8 | t8L0 {9010 8560 |86vTL | zeTl | 298 8
v60'C | 6LC0 | 965C . VLTO | IBL'E | GEE0 | IB'E : 6IV0 | C08Y | 870 | 0BL'S | 8YYO | L689 . I6/0 | 6Z58 | 810 szLL i
W&L | v0T0 | vbT'T | SSTO | 0SLT | SIE0. | SSEE i 06E0 . |-ZSiv | leve | ieev | z090 | €965 | 9gr0 VLEL | 960 | S799 u9
LT) | LLV0 | 785°L : vATO | 6EGTL : S9TD | 99€T ! [ZE0 | 8T6T | TWWO | €25°€ i 90§50 | YOZV | 8190 | 661S | S6L°0 £95°G u§
6L'L | 990 | uvL :of0z0 | oM8') | 9570 .| 8077 | 9i€0 | ecrz | ssc0 | 687 | esv0 | sz6€ i s650 | vsev | 890 | ciec . .6
580 . BELO | SEOL | ELL0 [ 89TL | VIZO | 8YS'L | S9ZO | 9L6L | EEE0 | 90€T | 60VO | ISLT | 00SO | ZOME . E£690 | 00§ ot
T T | 9290 f SEVO: [ 8920 | £9V0 | 9860 | 9070 |65V 6570 | S6E7L | 8LEG | v99°L | 68€0 | 85077 | 0050 005 L€
- = - - - - LEV'0 | OFL'0 | YESD | 9LL0 | Z¥9'0 : 9LZ0 | 99£°0 ! ¥9TO | 8¥60 . 6EE0 | SI£T 4
R R T I S S T T A TYEO L W0 | L0 | €10 | 06v0 | LLZO | 2090 1. Lz0 | 0061 - Ll
- - - i - - - - - L97°0 © €TL0 | WIE0 . IS0 | PLEO ; ¥8LO | E9Y0 . [ETO | 0991 WL
- SEEE IPNE PSS BN IEE AR BT NN B - - £61'0 | 0TV'O | SETO|{ 9vVO | L6TOl 88LO - | SIEL b
- - i - - - - - - 9710 | S60°0 | 0610 ; £ZLI0 | S8L0 . 0SLD | 0SO') oY
- - i —~ - -y - - - | 0800 : 900 | 960°0 ! €600 | 6L10 | 0710 | Ov80 oh
wsap | (sawpup) | o(usan | (sewpu) | Qs (sapu) | ysa) | sewu) | (ysa) | (sawou) | (ysq) L (smpu) | (wisa)) (apuy | Qusq) | (sepuy | (swpu)  azis adig
WBIM | M I | 3UBIIM | IIeM N | BISM {lem Ul | JUBISM | lEM "UIN | JyBiM {iiem Ui | 1uBlop | (lem ui WBIBM | e Ui | JUBIM ¢ IlBMUIN | QO [RulWON
isd 59 isd 567
S'ZEUA 640 buiey sanssaid

Sdl - sbuney ainssald pue eyeq adig
9did 0013d/01L¥3d/80VETd

adidAjod




CE9G-EEP-008 o WOd'oUljeINp MMM

2Ul-BINP

‘swn pes| jeuoippe aJnbat Aey, -

'$8Z|5 uo Aupigeliens 10y {je) BP0 [e1dads 31 PRISH SBZIS AWIDS

“Buidis paped-iojod Yum s|qepeny e

“Risuap 4o; 096°0 J0 anfen e Buisn *£-y | (1dd) SIMASU| 2dig SHISBIJ YHM IUBRICIIR Ut PAIBINI[ED 31 SIZIS SqIq PUE Sd 10} 51yBrem snoge BY| -

“(idd} Banuisu) adid sa1sRId 3U) JO
{aSH) pieog 5525 dneisoiphy au) Ag paysi|qelsd se (SaH) ssans uBisaq 23RISOIPAH Byl J0 asn Aq POUILLISIDP BIE PUE (1,7'E/) DoET JE JSIEM L0 PISEY DIE SOINSSTL] e

DAEIUDSBIdaY BDIALRS JBWIOISNY) B PRIUGED Sipbust wiolsm 104 sy)bus| 06 pue oy ul Aqejiene sutfusy 1uBens pue go ,9 uBnouy sjgejieae adid pao) e
"3|qe|leAR 0S| $IZIS AN -

'885°9SL | 968°L  [980'V6L! 0LET - i - - - = - - - = | - - = 19°19 09
BLY9EL | LLLL |80V'69L| VIZT |0Z9L0T! LWLT - - - - - - - - - - 96'1§ xS
09901 |. €95°L - |ESE'MEL; VS6'L [LLLIOL] 6lvT |~ | - = - - - - i - - - 0805 »a8F
T69°18 | 69E'L |VSTI0L: ZILI'L | €60VTL: 6LL'T |RLEISL: 8197 - - - ~ - i - - - 057k sl
PIS09 | BLVL ) SO0'SL | ELV'L | €Z6°16 | VEIR'L [TEVTLL] €STT - - - - - i - - - 0€'8¢ #a9E "
EPTTV | G86°0 | 6SE'TS | LETL | 69L'VY i veSL | 278l 788l | 14896 | 0/€7T - - - . - - - 00°Z€ .0€
09v'LZ { ¥6L'0 | SEOVE | T66'0 | EVLV | 6Z7L. | €88°0S | 8IS'L |0/679 1 L6V |s8rsi svez | ievosl s987 | - 1 - | osst T
LyT’6l | S99°0 | 9S8'ET | LER'D | LET6T | 60V | S99SE ! 1LTL | LELWY I 0091 {GLLES ! VO9ET)L | SSE'E9 00v'T | 98€'8/ ¢ 980°E 09°L2 07
[89°SL | 0090 | €vv6l | 0SL0 | 678'€C | 6260 | 90T | 1L |uese | vl |zezer | ezrr |eselsi o107 |seseol 9srz 0561 - .8l
06v'ZL | SESD | I8Y'SL; 6990 | E/6'8L | 6I8'0 | vYI'ET; ¥TO'L | Lb9'8T | 68TL | OLPVE | 78SV | TELIW| €£6'L | 998°0S| 98v'T 0¥ L1 9l
£59%6 | L4V'0 | 69611} 885°0 | 699°%L| 6ZL0 | ¥68LL ! 0060 |syizz | egl’L |zso9zi 16€L | z08'ie 00LF - | 6ZEGE | 981T 0£'G1L bl
88L'L | 90V'0 | 6068 | 8050 | 6160L | 6790 | 6LEEL ! 94770 |[E8Y9L ¢ 8460 |8E86L | 00TL | LLYET: fovL | viTeT! 9891 0TEL Tl
E80'G | TWE'0 | 0089y LTVO | 1ZLL T-6TS0 | 8MW6 ¢ €590 [ 9S9'LL | ZZ80 | 8Z0%L | 600l | 6€L9Li £€7L | 002707 9851 oLl 0l
bLE'E . BLT0 | 88ly | 8YED | TEL'S | LEVO | 1979 : TESO | 8vLL ! 090 | SZEG ! £T80 l/ZLLLi 900°L | 09LEL! €671 506 u8
VOE'L | ZLTO | VEPT | S9TO | ¥86'T i GZE0. | 6E9E | 90VO0- | ¥OSY | 1160 | lwS i £790 %q.mw L9470 | 666'L 1 9860 06'9 a9
0560 : 87L'0 | 8LVL | SBLO | vbYL | 6ZZ0 | 191 | Z8Z0 | 08LT i 9SE0 | €797 ¢ OEW0 | OELE i €550 | /%€ | 9890 08t 7
Ip9°0- | 7ZL0 | 080 | 510 | €860 | 6810 | 661t | eez0 | esv)L | e6z0 | ssL G090 | oErz | obbo | SEo 1.995°0 9t £
Gusal) | (sapu) | Gyisqll | (sswpul | usal ¢ (spul | Gwsa | swpu) | qsa) | seuouy | gysad | osapu) | gysan | (sopu) | Gysap ¢ (sswpuy | (swpu) 21 adig
WOIOM | [eM U | JyBiap flIem U | u61ap liem uIAL | JyBiom | jiemrun | yBiam HIEM UL | 4BRM | IIBMUIIA | 34BI9M ; ([BM UIN | JUBIBM | lBMTWIN | QO [RUIWON

isd 69
G7€4a

Sdiq - sbuney ainssaid pue ejeq adig
odid 0013d/0LL¥3d/807€d

0062 VAMAY %8 L4 WISY Yiim 32uepioxe ul pranpeynuew sie spnposd Sdid ,09 YBRoN S4i 7 Sazis 104 »
"L0BD VMMY  GEOEQ INLSY Yl 2Duepiode ut painpaeynuews ale sonpoid sqi , € UBnoiyt i 7, sezis 104 o

ispepuels GUIRA0|[of 34 YIIM SIUBPIOINE Ul PREIRMUBLY 51 3dld 0L/ F3d wiSN|dAIod @adighiog

isd 657
6ua

mam GEs
£4a

bunyey anssaig

adidAfod




@ PLASTICS-PIPE-INSTITUTE

Recommended Minimum Training Guidelines
for PE Pipe Butt Fusion Joining Operators
for Municipal and Industrial Projects
TN-42/September 2009

105 Decker Court, Suite 825, Irving, TX 75062 P: 469-499-1044 F: 469-499-1063  www.plasticpipe.org



Foreword

This technical note was developed and published with the technical help and financial
support of the members of the PPI (Plastics Pipe Institute, Inc). The members have
shown their interest in quality products by assisting independent standards-making and
user organizations in the development of standards, and also by developing reports on
an industry-wide basis to help engineers, code officials, specifying groups, and users.

This technical note has been prepared by PPl as a service to the industry. The
information in this note is offered in good faith and believed to be accurate at the time of
its preparation, but is offered without any warranty, expressed or implied including
WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR
PURPOSE. Any reference to or testing of a particular proprietary product should not be
construed as an endorsement by PPI, which does not endorse the proprietary products
or processes of any manufacturer. The information in this report is offered for
consideration by industry members in fulilling their own compliance responsibilities.
PP| assumes no responsibility for compliance with applicable laws and regulations.

PPl intends to revise this note from time to time, in response to comments and
suggestions from users of this note. Please send suggestions of improvements to the
address below. Information on other publications can be obtained by contacting PPI
directly or visiting the web site.

The Plastics Pipe Institute, Inc.

www.plasticpipe.org

September 2009

105 Decker Court, Suite 825, [rving, TX 75062  P: 469-499-1044 I 469-499-1063  www.plasticpipe.org



PURPOSE

The purpose of this document is to provide a general outline of PPI's recommended
minimum guidelines for training an operator in properly and safely making good quality
butt- fusion joints in PE pipe systems. This training guide is intended to recommend a
consistent minimum level of fusion operator proficiency; certain installations may require
additional operator training and proficiency.

SCOPE

Butt fusion joining of PE pipe is a relatively simple, forgiving, and dependable process.
However, as with any kind of pipe installation, proper procedures and diligence must
always be used to consistently make satisfactory joints. Fusion machine operators
should demonstrate an aptitude for using mechanical equipment and be generally
familiar with laying pipe. They should have a demonstrated ability to follow procedures
and be conscientious in their work. The amount of fime it takes to provide the specified
training can vary greatly and depends on the number of individuals being trained as well
as their aptitude and willingness fo follow directions. However, participants shall not be
considered “trained” until they have demonstrated proficiency on at least fwo test joints
made under circumstances and field conditions representative or similar to those of the
project.

PE_Pipe Sizes and SDR/DR
PE pipe for use in industrial and municipal applications is produced in accordance

with applicable industry standards (ASTM, AWWA, API). In AWWA, the pipe
outside diameters (ODs) conform to the OD dimensicns of iron pipe IPS, or to
equivalent OD for DI pipe (DIOD). In general, pipes are manufactured and
measured based on OD (outside diameter) and wall thickness. The ratio of outside
diameter to minimum wall thickness defines the pipe’s SDR (Standard Dimension
Ratio) or DR (Dimension Ratio) number. These numbers also define the pipes
pressure rating at 80°F (27°C) in AWWA standards. And, because of the importance
of the information these numbers convey, they are required to be included in the
pipe markings specified by the applicable industry standard. These standards
require that all pipes be clearty marked at specified intervals with the following
information:

= Name or trademark of the manufacturer

= Production code number to identify location and date of manufacture.

» Nominal pipe size

= |PS or DIPS

= SDR or DR number, or pressure rating, or both



* The applicable industry standard(s) with which the pipe complies e.g.
ASTM, AWWA, API or a combination of those specifications to which the
pipe may have been manufactured, (e.g. ASTM F714 / AWWA C-906).

* Use the Pipe Size and SDR/DR to determine the proper fusion pressures
applicable for the fusion machine and product being joined. In the event
this information is not immediately available the user is advised to consult
with either the fusion equipment or pipe supplier.

Links to PPI and the major equipment suppliers are listed as follows:

* Plastics Pipe Institute www.plasticpipe.org
= Connectra Fusion Equipment hitp://www.connectrafusion.com/fusion-

calculator.php
= McEiroy Manufacturing Fusion Equipment
hitp.//www.mcelroy.com/fusion/calculate. htm
= RITMO America http://www.ritmoamerica.com

MACHINE QUALIFICATION

The selected fusion equipment shall be capable of meeting all parameters of the job.
The equipment shall have jaws or reducing inserts designed to properly hold the size of
the pipes being fused, and it shall have enough hydraulic force to reach the required
fusion pressure during all fusion conditions. The fusion operator shall be thoroughly
familiar with and trained on the equipment being used. Such training shall include at

least the following:

1) Safety

2) Operator's manual & checklist

3) Basic maintenance and troubleshooting

4) External power requirements

5) Features

6) Components and how they operate

7) Hydraulic operation (if applicable)

8) Determining required fusion pressure and how to set on machine
9) Heater operation and temperature requirements and adjustment

10)Data logging device (if applicable)



Job Set—up Guidelines

Weather Guidelines: Successful butt fusions can be accomplished in a broad range of
weather temperatures. Pipe ends and the fusion equipment must be dry and sheltered
from rain and wind. The limitations are driven by products and the equipment being
used. '

While PE pipe has very good impact resistance even in sub-freezing conditions;
nonetheless its impact strength is reduced as temperatures drop into these ranges.
Therefore, avoid dropping pipe in sub-freezing conditions. Also, keep in mind that butt
fusion, when temperatures are below -4°F (-20°C ), generally requires special provisions
such as portable shelters or trailers or other suitable protective measures with auxiliary
heating. Here are some general guidelines to address different weather conditions:

Cold Temperatures, Down to 32°F ( 0°C ): When butt fusing PE pipe under these
conditions, it is recommended that a temporary wind barrier be set up around the
operator and fusion equipment. It is also recommended that the pipe ends be closed off
by use of end caps or other means to prevent the flow of cold air. These measures will
help greatly to reduce the heat loss in the heater plate and provide for a more uniform
heating cycle and improved operator efficiency.

Cold Ambient Temperatures Below 322F (02C ): in addition to the above, the
following preparations should be undertaken before fusing pipes. Pipe ends should be
pre-heated using a heating blanket or warm air devices to elevate the pipe temperature
to improve the heat cycle starting condition. With pipe mounted in the fusion machine,
an alternate method of pre-heating is to position the pipe ends within % to % inch of the
heater plate face to allow the pipe ends to warm for 30 seconds to 2 minutes,
depending on the pipe size and wall thickness. Before starting pipe fusion, the operator
needs to ensure that the ID of the pipe is clear of moisture possibly due to frost that is
being melted during the warming operations.

Notice: The use of direct application open flame devices, such as torches, for heating
PE pipe is prohibited due to the lack of adequate heating control and the possibility of
oxidative damage to the pipe ends and even ignition of the pipe. The warming
temperature should not be continuous nor exceed 120°F (49°C).

Warm (Hot) Environment, 32° F (0°C) to 120% F(49°C): . Elevated temperature
conditions can be mitigated by shading of the operator and the equipment where
applicable.




Wind: Exposure of the fusion heater plate and pipe to wind can result in unacceptable
temperature variations during butt fusion and possible joint contamination. When
unfavorable wind conditions exist, the provision of a suitable shelter is required to
protect the pipe and the fusion heater plate to ensure more consistent work
performance. Unfavorable wind conditions can also flow through the pipe bore and
cause unacceptable temperature variations during the fusion process, therefore open
pipe ends may require plugs or covers to prevent this condition.

Additional Considerations:

» PE pipe and fittings will expand and contract with changes in temperature so in
such an event be prepared to make necessary adjustments.

» Where pipes are to be clamped in the fusion machine, make sure pipe, fitting and
clamp surfaces are dry, clean and free of ice, frost, snow, dirt and other
contamination.

e When butt fusion is done in cold weather, DO NOT INCREASE THE HEATING
TOOL SURFACE TEMPERATURE to attempt to compensate. THE REQUIRED
SURFACE TEMPERATURE MUST BE WITHIN THE SPECIFIED RANGE
BETWEEN 400-450°F (204-232°C) with 425°F (218°C) being the target
temperature. Some butt fusion equipment is operated hydraulically through the
use of motor and hydraulic oils. When operating such hydraulically assisted
equipment at ambient temperature extremes, read operators manuals to make
necessary viscosity adjustments to aide in the equipment's performance. The
same holds true for generators supporting the butt fusion equipment.

* In cold conditions, it will take longer to develop an indication of melt around the
pipe circumference at fusion pressure and Ionger to deveiop the final bead size in
the heat soak cycle.

e DO NOT apply “fusion pressure” during the heat soak cycle. When proper melt
has been obtained, the pipe and heater should be separated in a rapid, snap-like
motion on manually operated equipment. The melted surfaces should be
inspected (looking for a smooth melted surface) then be joined immediately in
one smooth motion so as to minimize cooling of the melted pipe ends.

Pipe Handling Guidance: The jobsite pipe storage area should be relatively level and
smooth. It should be large enough to allow for safe movement of the pipe and pipe
handling equipment. The optimum situation is to have the pipe stored in close proximity
to where the fusion equipment will be used for joining. The pipe should be placed on
wooden beams or other type supports to keep it out of the dirt, mud etc.. Where ground
is level, the pipe or bundles of pipe can be stacked as high as about 6 ft. but not more.
Where the ground is not very level, pipe should not be stacked in bundles but should be
placed individually next to one another. Likewise, coils of pipe should not be stacked on
each other but should be placed individually on protective supports on the ground.



Coils should be stored in such a manner as to prevent any possibility of rolling or falling
over.

DANGER: Coils, bundles, and even individual lengths of pipe are very heavy and by
faliing or rolling over can result in property damage, serious injury or even death.

For lifting pipe whether it be single pieces, coils or bundles it is extremely important to
use only properly weight rated fabric slings capable of handling the load. DO NOT use
wire rope or chains to lift or move pipe, they will damage it.

Special care should be taken when cutting tie bands on coils or on bundled pipe. As
mentioned earlier, falling, rolling, or springing pipe can be extremely dangerous. First,
cut only the bands on the outside and work carefully to extract the pipe pieces as
needed.

Pipe Stands and Supports:

When butt fusing lengths of pipe it is necessary that pipe support stands be used.
These pipe support stands work best when they are positioned on either side of the
fusion machine approximately 20’ from the pipe ends. Adjust the height of the stands
so that the pipes are level; this will help to reduce pipe drag. The more stands that are
used the more freely the pipe(s) move into and through fusion machine.

- Other devices such as carts, racks etc. can be used to aide in supporting and feeding
pipe into and through fusion units.

Do's and Don’ts in Pipe Handling:

DO’s

Make sure the pipe is secure and balanced prior to moving
= Store pipe on a level surface prior to use if possible
* Read and adhere to all published safety procedures on the subject of PE pipe
handling
* When installing PE pipe do take into consideration that in locations that may
experience large temperature swings between day and night, exposed pipe
that is not restrained will change in length due to expansion and or
contraction. For the condition of a drop in temperature, the pipe contraction
could affect any lateral connections installed in the line; if the line contains
bell and spigot or mechanical joints with insufficient pull-out resistance, then
there exists the potential for joint separation. Exposed pipe that is anchored
has a different response to the condition of a drop in temperature; namely, the
generation of longitudinal loads that result in increased tensile stress.
Temperature increases have the opposite and other effects. Therefore, it is



DON'TS

very important that the effects of thermal change be taken into account when
installing pipe. For additionai information on this subject the reader is referred
to the PPl PE Handbook, Chapter 6 - Section 4. Once the pipe is buried and
compacted in the ditch, (not free floating or unrestrained) temperature change
has very little effect on the pipe.

Before pulling pipe, do check for its maximum allowable pulling load. The safe
pulling load depends on the pipe’s OD its wall thickness and material grade.
For the recommended safe values the user is referred to the Tables on this
subject in Chapter 12 in the PPI PE Handbook.

While PE pipe is an extremely tough materiai it can be scratched or gouged,
therefore, it should not be pulled or dragged over sharp objects. Pipe is
generally not acceptable for installation if it contains damage that exceeds
about 10% of the minimum wall thickness of the pipe designed for the
application. For more details on this subject, the reader is referred to the
PPI's PE Handbook, Chapter 2, section entitled ‘Damage Inspections’ or
consult with the pipe manufacturer.

lgnore recommended handling and installation procedures

Bury the pipe with large sharp rocks, tree roots or other rigid objects against
the surface of the pipe

Kink the pipe during handling or installation.

Perform rough handling of a fusion joint for at least 30 minutes after it has
come out of the fusion machine. Additional time may be required for pipes
with wall thicknesses greater than 2 inches, especially if the prevailing
ambient temperature is above 90°F.

Stick the forklift forks into the side of the pipe.

Stand under or anywhere close to the pipe while it is being unloaded from a
truck

Fuse pipe in a dust storm without a shelter (Dust can contaminate the fusion
joint)"

Fuse pipe in a rain storm without a shelter (Water can contaminate the fusion
joint)”

™ For additional information on this topic please refer to the discussion under

the Job Set-up Guidelines Section



Safety

PE Pipe is an inert substance that poses no known health risk.
Polyethylene (PE) is used to wrap the food you eat and PE pipe is used
extensively for transporting potable water, so touching the pipe is
completely safe.

Always wear personal safety gear including hard hat, steel toed shoes and
safety glasses.

Do not stand in the path of the pipe being loaded or moved. Miss-handled,
rolling or falling pipe can result in serious injury or death.

Before starting or performing any work with the fusion equipment, it is very
important that the operator carefully read and accept the equipment
manufacturer’s instructions on safety and operation that are published in
the Manufacturer's Owners Manual. This is emphasized particularly
because of the fact that while most heat fusion equipment is electrically
powered, it is not explosion proof. Therefore, special attention is needed
when performing fusions in an atmosphere that may be volatile, such as
when gas or coal / grain dust may be present. Also, handling of the
heating irons deserves special care insofar as they are very hot, greater
than 400°F (204°C).

Before unloading, reloading or moving pipe or equipment, carefully read
and adhere to all published procedures and safety related documents.
(PPI's PE Pipe Handbook, PPls Materials Handling Guide publication and
the pipe manufacturers literature,)

Keep hands out of harm’s way when loading pipe into, or removing it from
the fusion machine. Likewise, for working with any other related pipe
assembly or installation equipment, carefully follow all established safety
procedures

Butt Fusion — A Six Step Process

This section outlines the Butt Fusion Procedure, per ASTM F2620, Standard Practice
for Heat Fusion Joining of Polyethylene Pipe and Fittings and PPl TR-33, Generic Buit
Fusion Joining Procedure for Field Joining of Polyethylene Pipe.

Please read carefully and fully understand equipment set-up and all six steps before
beginning the fusion process. Also, before operating the fusion equipment, carefully
read and understand the equipment manufacturer's published instructions on safety and
operation and refer also to the highlights listed under the preceding Safety Section of
this document.



Butt Fusion Machine Set-up

The operator should be familiar with these concepts before starting the 6-step Butt

Fusion Procedure.

Heating Pressure: Carriage pressure during the heating process is a two step
process. Initial contact is made at the pre-set fusion gauge pressure. After a melt
bead is observed all around the pipe, this pressure should be lowered to the drag
pressure (called “soak pressure”) for the remainder of the heat cycle. During this time
the hydraulic valve system should “lock” the carriage into position where it can neither
move forward nor backward.

Facing Pressure: With pipe ends clamped into the fusion unit, apply just enough
pressure to bring the two pipes into contact with the rotating facer, being careful not to
slam into and possibly bog down or jam the facer unit.

F'using Pressure: Take the drag pressure and add it to the calculated fusion pressure
to obtain the fusion gauge pressure; see ASTM F 2620 and/or pipe distributor.

Drag Pressure: Drag Pressure is something that needs to be considered when butt
fusing PE pipes and or fittings together. Drag is the amount of gauge pressure needed
to overcome the frictional resistance of the hydraulic unit itself (called “static drag,” and
usually amounts to around 30-50 psi) combined with the amount of pressure needed to
overcome the resistance of the pipe that is being pulled into the facer and heater (called
‘dynamic drag”). This amount can vary from very little to an amount that could
potentially exceed the hydraulic capacity of the fusion unit (e.g., if fusing a long spool of
pipe that is not well supported). The amount of drag pressure in PSI needs to be added
to the theoretical fusion pressure to get the final calculated fusion gauge pressure. After
facing the pipes, move the carriage so that the pipe ends are approximately 2" apart.

To determine the drag pressure, adjust the pressure on the carriage so that it is not
moving at all. Gradually increase the pressure until the carriage barely moves,
observing the pressure gauge. Repeat if necessary. The pressure being indicated to
just move the carriage is the drag pressure. (If fusion conditions change, this procedure

must be repeated.)

Butt Fusion Procedure
NOTE: When using hydraulic fusion equipment, correct operation of hydraulic controls

for carriage movement and pressure regulator selection is essential to produce quality
butt fusions. Improper hydraulic control operation can seriously compromise butt fusion

joint quality.
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STEP 1 - Securing the Pipe SECURE THE PIPE IN THE JAW CLAMPS OF THE
FUSION MACHINE TO ENSURE CORRECT ALIGNMENT. THERE SHOULD BE NO
SLIPPAGE OR UNINTENDED MOVEMENT OTHERWISE CORRECT FACING WILL
NOT BE ACHIEVED.

a) Adjust, Align and Secure.

i) Adjust and align the pipe ends to minimize any parallel misalignment (high /
low) or angular misalignment when the pipe ends are brought together. ‘
i) Adequately tighten the clamps so as to prevent any unintended movement or
slippage of the pipe when the pipe ends are brought together.
iify On a four-jaw fusion machine, first clamp the outer-jaws to secure the pipes,
then the inner-jaws to allow for high / low adjustment during “Step 2 Facing the
Pipe Ends”.
b) Clean, Clean and Clean
i} Clean the exposed pipe ends approximately three inches back along the pipe’s
inner and outer walls.
i}y Clean to remove any surface contaminants.
iii) Always use a clean, dry cotton cloth when cleaning pipe ends fo be fused.
iv} Never use a synthetic cleaning cloth; a lint-free cotton cloth is required.
v) All fusion surfaces must be completely clean and dry to achieve a proper
fusion.
¢) Allow for the pipe ends to extend through the jaw clamps to permit
complete facing.
i) Assure that pipes are cut as square as possible so as not to damage facer

pivot arms.

STEP 2 - Facing the Pipe Ends TO PREPARE FOR HEATING IN STEP 4, THE PIPE
ENDS MUST BE PREPARED BY FACING OFF MATERIALS TO PROVIDE SMOOTH,
PARALLEL AND CLEAN MATING SURFACES.

a) Position the facing tool into the fusion machine between the secure and aligned

pipe ends.
b) Activate the facing tool.

11



¢) Bring the pipe ends into contact with the rotating facing tool.
. With manual machines use only minimal pressure to initiate and maintain the

cutting process between the pipe ends and the rotating surface of the facing tool.

Hydraulic machines should be set to “facing pressure”.

Note - Excessive pressure may create too much of a load on the facer motor

causing the facing tool to “bog down”, and potentially damaging both the

facing tool and the fusion equipment.

ii. The correct facing process will have complete ribbons of polyethylene that are

shaved from the pipe ends.
d) Facing is complete when:

i.  Complete ribbons of polyethylene have been shaved from the pipe ends, AND

ii.  The pipe ends have smooth, clean and parallel surfaces, AND
ii. ~ The “stops” on the facing tool and the jaw clamps are in contact, AND
iv.  The rotating surface on the facing tool is able to “freewheel’; there is no
resistance from the facer blades being in contact with the pipe ends.
e)  Stop the facer motor and move the pipe ends away from the facer.

f)  Remove the facing tool and clear away all shavings, cuttings and debris. Lightly

brush away loose debris from the pipe ends with a clean lint-free cotton cloth.

@) Avoid any contact with the pipe ends other than above step “f’ during and after

the facing process.
I. Any contact with the faced, fusion surface other than the facing tool or the

cleaning device requires the operator to repeat the cleaning process as described

in Step 1 “Securing the Pipe”.
o ALWAYS FACE TO THE STOPS!
* AVOID ANY CONTAMINATION of the faced pipe’s ends.

STEP 3 - Aligning the Pipe Ends ALIGNING THE PIPE ENDS VERIFIES THAT
THEY ARE READY FOR THE FUSION PROCESS.
a) Bring the newly faced pipe ends together at facing pressure to check for parallel

alignment (high / low), angular alignment, slippage and unintended movement.

12



i} Inspect the contact of the two pipe ends to ensure that there are no gaps or
voids.
iy Visually check for any misalignment (high/low) around the complete outer
surface at the point of contact between the two pipe ends.
iiiy Use a clean straight edge tool to check for any outer surface misalignment
(high/low) between the outer surfaces of the two pipe ends.
b) Adjust any misalignment (High / Low) by tightening the “High”-side jaw clamp.
Never loosen the low-side.
c) NOTE: If ANY adjustments are made, redo Step 2 “Facing the Pipe Ends”..
d) Bring the pipe ends together at the calculated fusion pressure to check for possible
slippage or unintended movement. NOTE: If ANY slippage or unintended movement
occurs, redo Step 2 “Facing the Pipe Ends”.
e) NEVER ATTEMPT TO HEAT OR FUSE PIPE THAT 1S NOT CORRECTLY
ALIGNED. Misalignment that exceeds 10% of the pipe wall thickness is incorrect and is

not acceptabie.

STEP 4 - Meilting the Pipe Ends MELTING THE PIPE ENDS AT THE
RECOMMENDED TEMPERATURE FOR THE REQUIRED DURATION IS REQUIRED
TO CREATE A STRONG, ACCEPTABLE FUSED JOINT.

a) Check the heater tool surface temperature with a calibrated infrared or surface

pyrometer to insure the temperature is within the recommended range: 400°F — 450° F
(204°C — 232°C). Follow the manufacturer’s instructions.
b) Clean the heater surfaces with a clean lint free cotton cloth.
c¢) Follow the correct Butt Fusion Joining Procedures for the fusion equipment and pipe
material on the jobsite. (ASTM F2620-06 and PPl TR-33 2006 are suggested
guidelines):

i) Briefly bring the pipe ends into contact with the heating tool surfaces at the

fusion pressure.
ii) Maintain fusion pressure” only until first indication of melt is visible around the

complete outer edge of both pipe ends indicating that the pipe ends are in full

contact with the heater plate around the full circumference.

13
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ifi) Immediately reduce pressure from “fusion pressure” to drag pressure without
releasing contact between the melted pipe ends and the heating tool surfaces.
Once the pressure is at drag pressure, lock the movable carriage so it can’t move
in either direction for the “heat soak cycle”. On manual machines, this will be only
enough pressure to maintain contact between the pipe ends and the heating
surfaces.

Caution: Care should be taken that pressure never exceeds the drag pressure
during the heat soak cycle. THIS IS CRITICAL FOR A GOOD FUSION. During
the heat soak cycle the melt bead will form due to the thermal expansion of the
melted ends, NOT by any external pressure being applied to the heater plates.

iv) Maintain contact between the pipe ends and the heating tool surfaces until an

acceptable melt bead is achieved per Table 1.

Table 1: Approximate Melt Bead Size (Pipe Ends)
Pipe Size Approximate Melt Bead Size

Above 1-1/4" to 3" | About 1/16”
Above 3" to 8" 1/8” - 3/16”
Above 8" to 127 3M6° - W
Above 12" to 24" | V2" -7/16"
Above 24" to 36" | About 7/16”
Above 36" to 63" | About 9/16”

STEP 5 - Joining the Pipe Ends THE PROCESS OF BRINGING THE PIPE ENDS
TOGETHER USING the PRE-SET PRESSURE.

a) When the correct melt bead is formed, per the ASTM standard summarized in Table
1, QUICKLY separate the pipe ends from the heating tool and remove the heating tooi
without coming into contact with the melted pipe ends. Next, QUICKL Y inspect the pipe
ends, which should be flat, smooth, free of contamination and completely melted.
Concave pipe ends (caused by heating under pressure) are UNACCEPTABLE -~ see

Figure A for a photograph representative of this condition. If acceptable, QUICKLY

14



bring pipe ends together and apply fusion pressure. This process should take no longer
than 9 seconds for pipes 3" — 24” and 9-15 seconds for 24" and larger pipe. For manual
machines, apply enough force to have the melted ends roll back to the pipe surface.
Hold that force until the pipe ends cool to the touch per ASTM F2620.

Figure A. UNACCEPTABLE APPEARANCE — Improper Concave Melt Surfaces after

Heating; probably caused by heating under pressure.

b) If there is any indication of an incorrect melt or contamination, DO NOT CONTINUE.
i} Allow the pipe ends to cool and start over with Step 1 “Securing the Pipe”.
c) A good fusion will form a double roll-back bead onto the pipe surface. Refer to

Figure B for bead appearance evaluation.
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PE Pipe (Cross Section View) PE Pipe (Cross Section View)

Visually Acceptable - Uniform Bead around pipe Visually Acceptable - Non-uniform Bead around pipe
(typleal pipe to molded fitting bead)

Cleavage tip shall he above the plpe

PE Pipe (Crass Section View) PE Pipe (Cross Section View)

Visually Acceptable - Non-uniform Bead around pipe | Visually Unacceptable - Non-uniform,/Uniform Bead
Lacalize diameter mismatch less than 10% of the wall| around pipe — V-Groove too deep at pipe-tangent

Figure B: Butt Fusion Bead Acceptance Guideline
Notes to Figure B:

» When fusing PE 4710, a slight gap may be present between the pipe OD and the
bottom of the bead after cooling. When fusing PE 4710 to PE 3608/3408, the
bead on the PE 3608/3408 pipe may roll all the way over the pipe wall, but the
bead on the PE 4710 may not roll out completely. _

* The top right quadrant in Figure B might also be seen if fusing pipes with different
DRs

f} If the visual inspection of the fusion joint is not as described, it should be cut out and
the process should begin again with Step 1 “Securing the Pipe”.

STEP 6 - Holding the Pipe HOLDING THE PIPE, AND ALLOWING IT TO COOL
COMPLETELY, IS NECESSARY FOR JOINT STRENGTH.
a) Maintain the correct fusion pressure until the joint has cooled.

i) Allow the joint to cool for 30 to 90 seconds per diameter inch or until the surface
of melt bead is cool to the touch- Note that in accordance with ASTM F 2620

16



recommendations, “Pouring water or applying wet cloths to the joint to reduce
cooling time is not acceptable. Applying chilled air is acceptable only as part of a
controlled cooling cycle procedure where testing demonstrates that acceptable
joints are produced using the controlled cooling cycle procedure.”
i) Heavier wall thicknesses require longer cooling times
b) Avoid pulling, installation, pressure festing, or rough handling of the fused pipe for an
additional 30 minutes or longer past completion of the last joint in the pipeline.
¢) Re-inspect the butt fusion joint.
i) Both sides of the double roll-back bead should be rolled to the pipe surface.
See Figure B above for proper bead appearance
d) The depth of the “v groove” (see Figure B, bottom right) should be no more than
50% of the bead height.

Making and Testing Sample Butt Fusion Joints.

In order to verify the quality of the fusion process, including fusion operator skills and
machine functio'n, it is required that sample fusion joints be made for testing using the
fusion procedures described in ASTM F2620-06 and in PPl TR 33 in conjunction with
those outlined in this document. These test samples are for pipe with a wall thickness
of 17 or less. For thicker wall applications, contact the pipe manufacturer for the
appropriate test. The following describes the preparation of the test samples and the

details of the testing procedure

1) Complete a minimum of two butt fusion joints for test using the procedures
described in in this document,

2) Complete a visual inspection of the joints to confirm their suitability for testing

3) Allow the fusion joint samples to cool to a temperature ranging between 85°F (18°C)
and 80°F (27°C).

4) Cut a strip from each of the sample fusion joints for testing.
a) The fusion joint should be in the middle of the cut length specimen.
b) The overall length of the strip should be 15x the wall thickness (a minimum of 6)

on each side of the fusion

17



¢) The overall width of the strip should be no less than 1-1/2x the wall thickness (a
minimum of 1”).
3) Bend the strips in a “back and forth” motion, with the ends touching each other at the
completion of each motion.
A correct fusion joint should not crack or fail, or produce gaps or voids during this
testing procedure However, It should be noted that if testing is performed when the
temperature of the samples is outside the 65°F to 80°F range specified in 3) above, a

false result may be obtained.

18



Training Record per PPl TN 42-2009 Recommended Minimum Training Guidelines for PE Pipe Butt

Fusion Joining Operators for Municipal and industrial Projects

Date of Training:

Name of Trainer:

Name of Trainer's Company or Employer:

Name of Trainee Fusion Operator:

Name of Trainee Fusion Operator’s Employer:

Name and Location of Project:

Fusion Machine(s) Used:

1. Manufacturer: Machine: Serial No.:

2. Manufacturer: Machine: Serial No.:

Pipe Samples Fused:

1. OD SDR/DR Product ID/Manufacturer

2. 0D SDR/DR Product ID/ Manufacturer

Training Complieted

Number of Joints Tested: ___ Number Passed Test: Number Failed Test

Training on Butt Fusion above ground Training on Butt Fusion in ditch

Operator Date:

Trainer Date:

NOTES: 1. A Copy of this fully completed Training Record must be retained by the Fusion Operator and be available for

inspection at all times while performing fusion joining operations on the project.

2. The Trainer must also retain a fully completed file copy of this Training Record for future reference.
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APPENDIX

Butt Fusion Joints — Visual Appearance Guidelines

Figure 1. ACCEPTABLE APPEARANCE - Proper Double Roll-back Bead and Proper Alignment

Figure 2. UNACCEPTABLE APPEARANCE — Incomplete Face-off

20
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Figure 3. UNACCEPTABLE APPEARANCE — Mitered Joint — Improper ‘High-Low’ Pipe Alignment

Figure 4. UNACCEPTABLE AFPEARANCE — Unintentional Mitered Joint — Improper Alignment in Fusion

Machine

Figure 5. UNACCEPTABLE APPEARANCE — Contamination in Joint
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PATRIOT-CAMPBELL
ADDENDUM TO NOVEMBER 2013 RC 1509.22

APPROVAL REQUEST
SUBMITTED: DECEMBER 31, 2013

The purpose of this document is to provide the ODNR/Division
of Oil and Gas Management (“DOGM?”) with the additional
information the DOGM requested via electronic mail on
December 24, 2013. DOGM also requested information via
electronic mail on December 19, 2013, which was responded to
by Patriot-Campbell on December 20, 2013. The additional
information has been integrated into the text of the December
20, 2013 submittal as set forth below. As requested, this
addendum has been revised by Patriot-Campbell’s engineer,
John Evans from Howland Co. LLC.

Patriot-Campbell, by submittal of this additional addendum, is
not waiving any of its rights to challenge ODNR’s statutory
authority or limits thereto related as applied to the Patriot-
Campbell approval process.

Request: Map/Aerial I1dentifying Facility Boundaries

e See, enclosed, aerial/map.

Request: Basic Engineering of the Facility (See also
Description of Facility below)
* See, enclosed, diagrams.

Reguest: Description of the Facility/Steps in Process (See
also Facility Diagram).




The Facility will receive roll-off boxes from customers,
including customers in the oil and gas industry.

Trucks towing the roll-off boxes will enter the Facility and
drop off the roll-off boxes in a covered area that is
concrete.

Roll-off boxes and manifests will be manually inspected by
a Facility employee.

Roll-off boxes containing water or mud of more than trace
amounts will be rejected. |

Materials will be tracked (See, Provide Information
Regarding Tracking of Materials Section below).

Roll-off boxes will be manually screened with a hand-held
device for radioactive materials prior to entering the facility
at the main gate. NOTE: no radioactive material is
expected and customers will be placed on notice that no
radioactive materials shall be sent. Any roll-off boxes
containing radioactive materials, as identified by the on-site
screening, will be rejected immediately, and not allowed to
enter the facility.

Roll-off boxes will then be moved into the contained Bay 1
(concrete floor and perimeter berm) and then rinsed out in a
second contained (“roll-off box rinse area”) area
immediately to the south of Basin 1.

Cleaning will occur using a controlled high-pressure hot
water rinse. The use of a low gallon per minute (LGPM)
hot water pressure washer will replace the need to use a
surfactant and/or degreaser with the wash water (i.e. no
chemicals will be added).



The roll-off boxes and rear tires of the transport vehicle
will be rinsed off in the “Roll-off box rinse area” to the
immediate south of Basin 1.

Rinse waters will then be retained within Basin 1, by direct
collection, via trench drains and a dead sump within Basin
1.

A trench drain will be located in the central portion of Bay
1 and the “roll-off box rinse area” directing all rinse waters
into Basin 1.

Rinse waters will then be transferred to the Basin 2 by a
sump pump, through overhead polyvinyl chloride (PVC)
piping, feeding into the first of two (2) sealed, open top 80-
cubic yard (yd) steel storage boxes.

The sump pump will transfer rinse waters and solids from
the sump within Basin 1 into the influent weir of Basin 2.
Basin 2 will function as a solids settling basin. Rinse
waters will flow from west to east in Basin 2, utilizing
internal baffles to assist in the settling of solids. A
skimmer baffle will be used to trap any floating materials
on the surface of the rinse waters within Basin 2.

In the event floating residual oils and grease become an
issue, an oil skimmer will be installed to recover the
residual oils and grease from within Basin 2 an collected in
a 55-gallon drum for proper off-site disposal.

An effluent trough on the east end of Basin 2 will collect
effluent waters from Basin 2, and by gravity, flow into the
influent weir on the west end of Basin 3. Basin 3 will
function as a secondary solids settling basin, similar to
Basin 2.



Effluent rinse water from Basin 3 will flow into an effluent
trough, then to a holding chamber on the east end of Basin
3. An on-demand transfer pump will then feed rinse water
through a 5-micron canister filter (2 in parallel for
switching out filters), then through a 55-gallon drum
containing activated carbon, and then onto the LGPM hot
water pressure washer used for rinsing the roll-off boxes.
In the event water levels within Basin 3 falls below the
effluent weir level, make up potable water will be added to
the system.

In the event excess waters exceeding 60-percent of Basin
1’s storage volume, water will be collected from the
holding chamber on Basin 3 into a tanker truck for
transport and processing at Patriot’s Warren Facility and
then to the fully-permitted City of Warren publically-
owned treatment works (“POTW”).

Any incidental solids will be collected from Basin 1 and
Basin 2 will be transferred to a staged 40-yd dewatering
roll-off box. Once excess fluids have been drained from
the dewatering box and sent to Patriot’s Warren Facility,
saw dust will be added to achieve proper consistency of the
solids prior to transfer to a fully licensed solid waste
landfill, expected to be Republic Services facilities.

All volumes of waters and solids transported off-site will
be documented on manifests.

The cleaned roll-off boxes will be staged prior to return to
customers.

At no time will Patriot own any roll-off boxes; rather, the
roll-off boxes remain the sole property of Patriot’s

customers.
4



Request: Description of Secondary Containment

¢ All Facility operations will occur under roof, and on a
contained concrete floor slab with perimeter curbing and
containment ramps at the ingress and egress to the facility;

e With the exception of the trench drain the traverses north
and south through the center of the facility, all interior floor
penetrations (i.e. - catch basins, floor drains, trench drains,
etc.) will be plugged with a non-shrink grout, providing
secondary containment for all related operations occurring
within the facility. A valve will be installed on the outlet to
the trench drain where it flows into Basin 1. In the event a
spill occurs within the confines of the facility, the spill can
be properly managed and contained by the confines of the
concrete flooring, trench drain and valve.

¢ Additionally, staged roll-off boxes yet to be cleaned will
remain within the confines of the covered portion of the
facility. |

e All process waters will be collected in Basin 1, a steel
lined, existing concrete basin, prior to transfer to the
sediment settling basins. A portion of the existing basin
will be filled with concrete. Any cracks and/or openings in
the concrete basin will be sealed and the entire basin sealed
with an appropriate sealant prior to installation of the steel
liner.

Request: Description/Identification of Cleaning Agents and

Additives
e Potable water will be supplied from the city of Campbell
Water Department.

5



¢ A hot water LGM pressure washer will be used to clean the
roll-off boxes, eliminating the need to utilize a degreaser;

¢ In the event a surfactant is required, a common dish
detergent/surfactant will be utilized (i.e. Dawn — MSDS
attached).

¢ Currently, no additional cleaning agents, additives and/or
degreasers are to be added in the rinsing process.

Request: Provide Information Regarding
Management/Tracking of Materials

¢ [f required by law, roll-off boxes will arrive at the Site with
manifests/tracking paperwork. But at this time, Patriot will
request a copy of the bill of lading associated with the
individual roll-off boxes in order to identify the origin and
nature of the materials previously transported in the roll-off
box.

e Patriot employees will review any required
manifests/tracking paperwork and keep a copy.

e Patriot will request, if applicable, that each customer
provide a copy of its ODNR registration certificate.

e Patriot will maintain copies of the ODNR registration
certificates.

e All industrial waters collected during the rinsing process
will be collected on-site and recycled for reuse at the site.
Any excess rinse waters will be transported to Patriot’s
fully approved and permitted Warren facility and then to
the City of Warren’s fully-permitted POTW. Volumes of
the industrial water will be documented and maintained at
Patriot.




¢ Any incidental solids will be collected from the
containment area and transferred to fully license solid
waste landfills, expected to be Republic Services facilities.
Volumes of solids will be documented and maintained at
Patriot.

Request: Radiation Testing Protocols

¢ Roll-off boxes will be manually screened with a hand-held
device for radioactive materials at the main gate. NOTE:
no radioactive material is expected and customers will be
placed on notice that no radioactive materials shall be sent.
Any roll-off boxes containing radioactive materials will be
rejected immediately (i.e. no solids exceeding limits
detected in preliminary screening will be accepted).

e Patriot may also take samples for analysis by Shale Testing
Solutions LL.C (ODH License for Radioactive Material
issued December 12, 2013).

Request: Paperwork Retention
e All documents will be maintained by Patriot for 24 months.
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Corez, Mollx ' |

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
Drawings (Signed) - 12.30.2013.pdf; ATT00002.htm

Please review and comment as soon as possible

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Ben Dickey <dickey.br@gmail.com>

Date: December 31, 2013, 8:59:20 AM EST

To: <Rick.simmers@dnr,state.oh.us>, <Michael. williams{@dnr.state.oh.us>

Ce: John Evan <JEVAN@howlandcompany.net>, April Bott <gbott@bottlawgroup.com>
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
24,2013. Consistent with previous discussions, we expect that this information will finalize the
approval process and that ODNR will issue the approval today.

Happy New Years.
Ben

Ben Dickey

330-222-1274 o
330-222-1500 f
330-831-2556 m

“This communication, including any attachments, may contain confidential and privileged information that is
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

From: Rollins, Kelly

Sent: Tuesday, December 31, 2013 1:33 PM
To: Simmers, Rick

Subject: Response: RE: ODNR/Patriot Campbell

You’re most welcome.,

Beth emailed you a brief response (below). Do you want more detailed response, or just share her comment

with Mike Williams?
Keeping a folder with all these emails on ANGI & Campbell on your desk.

Rick,

The information provided in this submittal generally addresses the concerns and deficiencies noted in the
December 24th site visit report. Items that were not sufficiently addressed, including exterior surface water
controls and limits of the site boundary, should be able to be defined during construction of the modifications to

the existing facility. Beth P.

Beth A. Pratt, P.E.

Div. of Oil & Gas Resources Mgmt., ODNR
2045 Morse Road Bldg F

Columbus, OH 43229

614/265-6905 office

From: Simmers, Rick

Sent: Tuesday, December 31, 2013 13:27
To: Rollins, Kelly

Subject: Fwd: ODNR/Patriot Campbell

Kelly thanks for taking care of payroll. Please ask the engineers to review and comment today. The comments
should go to mike Williams and me. I hope you are feeling better. Happy new year

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Ben Dickey <dickey.br@gmail.com>

Date: December 31, 2013, 8:59:20 AM EST

To: <Rick.simmers@dnr.state.oh.us>, <Michael. williams(@dnr.state.oh.us>

Cec: John Evan <JEVAN(@howlandcompany.net>, April Bott <abott@bottlawgroup.com>

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

"This communication, including any attachments, may contain confidential and privileged information that is
subject to the Business Information Protection Policy. The information is intended solely for the use of the
intended recipient(s). If you are not an intended recipient, you are prohibited from any use, distribution, or
copying of this communication. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify
the sender and then delete this communication in its entirety from your system.”



Corez, Mollz — —

From: Simmers, Rick

Sent: Tuesday, December 31, 2013 1:36 PM

To: Pratt, Beth; Trivisonno, Ron; Arthur, Blake

Cc: Rollins, Kelly

Subject: Fwd: ANGI response to ODNR request 12/30/13

Attachments: ODNR Response 1230.pdf; ATTO0001.htm; POND STUDY_12,20.13_ PHASE IIPDF;

ATTO0002.htm; liner fusing material.pdf; ATT00003.htm; Rufco 20108, 3010B, & 4010B
FRS 8 09.pdf; ATT00004.htm; valve specs.pdf; ATTO0005.htm; DL_PP_M&I_PolyPlus.pdf;
ATT00006.htm; tn-42-min-training-guide-pe-butt-fusion.pdf; ATT00007.htm

Please review and respond to mike Williams and me. Thanks
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Boniti, Greg" <gboniti@coalsource.com>
Date: December 31, 2013, 10:59:10 AM EST
To: <fred.shimp@dnr.state.oh.us>, <Rick.Simmers@dpr.state.oh.us>,

<Michael.Williams@dnr.state.oh.us>

Cc: "Moore, Robert" <rmoore@coalsource.com>, "Carey, Michael" <mcarey@coalsource.com>, April
Bott <abott@bottlawgroup.com>
Subject: ANGI response to ODNR request 12/30/13

Gentlemen,

Attached are the documents with the details for the outstanding issues from our discussion
yesterday. Again, thanks for your time in reviewing the matter.

Regards,
Greg



Corez, Mollx

From: Arthur, Blake

Sent: Tuesday, December 31, 2013 1:37 PM

To: Simmers, Rick

Cc: Rollins, Kelly; Pratt, Beth; Trivisonno, Ron
Subject: RE: ANGI response to ODNR request 12/30/13
Will do. Thanks.

Blake Arthur, PE

Natural Resources Engineer

Chio Department of Natural Resources
Division of Qil & Gas Resources Management
Office: 1-614-265-6646

Cell: 1-614-725-6750

Email:  blake arthur@dnr.state.oh.us

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

From; "Boniti, Greg" <gboniti@coalsource.com>
Date: December 31, 2013, 10:59:10 AM EST

To: <fred.shimp@dnr.state.oh.us>, <Rick.Simmers@dnr.state.ch.us>,
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

To: Michael Carey

Subject: Re: ANGI response to ODNR request 12/30/13

| forwarded to the engineers for review
Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 31, 2013, at 10:59 AM, "Boniti, Greg" <gboniti@coalsource.com> wrote:

Gentlemen,

Attached are the documents with the details for the outstanding issues from our discussion
yesterday. Again, thanks for your time in reviewing the matter.

Regards,
Greg

<ODNR Response 1230.pdf> _
<POND STUDY_12.20.13 PHASE IL.PDF>
<liner fusing material.pdf>

<Rufco 2010B, 3010B, & 4010B FRS 8 09.pdf>
<valve specs.pdf>
<DL_PP M&l PolyPlus.pdf>
<tn-42-min-training-guide-pe-butt-fusion.pd£>



Corez, Mollz

From: Simmers, Rick

Sent; Tuesday, December 31, 2013 1:52 PM

To: Rollins, Kelly

Subject: Re: Response: RE: ODNR/Patriot Campbell

Please forward to mike

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 31, 2013, at 1:32 PM, "Rollins, Kelly" <Kelly.Rollins(@dnr.state.oh.us> wrote:

You’'re most welcome.

Beth emailed you a brief response {below). Do you want more detailed response, or just share
her comment with Mike Williams?
Keeping a folder with all these emails on ANGI & Campbell on your desk.

Rick,

The information provided in this submittal generally addresses the concerns and deficiencies
noted in the December 24th site visit report. Items that were not sufficiently addressed,
including exterior surface water controls and limits of the site boundary, should be able to be
defined during construction of the modifications to the existing facility. Beth P.

Beth A. Pratt, P.E.

Div. of Oil & Gas Resources Mgmt., ODNR
2045 Morse Road Bldg F'

Columbus, OH 43229

614/265-6905 office

From: Simmers, Rick

Sent: Tuesday, December 31, 2013 13:27
To: Rollins, Kelly

Subject: Fwd: ODNR/Patriot Campbell

Kelly thanks for taking care of payroll. Please ask the engineers to review and comment today.
The comments should go to mike Williams and me. I hope you are feeling better. Happy new

year
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Ben Dickey <dickey.br@gmail.com>

Date: December 31, 2013, 8:59:20 AM EST

To: <Rick.simmers@dnr.state.oh.us>, <Michael. williams(@dnr.state.oh.us>
Cc: John Evan <JEVAN@howlandcompany.net>, April Bott

1



<abott(@bottlawgroup.com>

Subject: ODNR/Patriot Campbell
Chief Simmers & Mr. Williams

Please find attached Patriot-Campbell's additional addendum aling with
attachments. These materials provide the additional information and requirements
requested by ODNR on December 24, 2013. Consistent with previous
discussions, we expect that this information will finalize the approval process and
that ODNR will issue the approval today.

Happy New Years.
Ben

Ben Dickey

330-222-1274 0
330-222-1500 f
330-831-2556 m

“This communication, including any attachments, may contain confidential and privileged
information that is subject to the Business Information Protection Policy. The information is
intended solely for the use of the intended recipient(s). If you are not an intended recipient,
you are prohibited from any use, distribution, or copying of this communication. If you have
received this communication in error, please immediately notify the sender and then delete
this communication in its entirety from your system."



Corex, Mollz

From: Simmers, Rick

Sent: Tuesday, December 31, 2013 3:27 PM

To: Rollins, Kelly

Subject: Fwd: ANGI response to ODNR request 12/30/13

Please forward to mike. Thanks
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Arthur, Bfake" <Blake.Arthur@dnr.state.oh.us>

Date: December 31, 2013, 2:55:49 PM EST

To: "Simmers, Rick" <Rick.Simmers@dnr.state.oh.us>

Cc: "Rollins, Kelly" <Kelly.Rollins@dnr.state.oh.us>, "Pratt, Beth" <Beth.Pratt@dnr.state.oh.us>,
"Trivisonno, Ron" <Ron.Trivisonno@dnr.state.oh.us>, "Williams, Michael”
<Michael.Williams@dnr.state.oh.us>

Subject: RE: ANGI response to ODNR request 12/30/13

Rick,

Based on the review of the letter titled “December 30, 2013 Addendum: ANGI’s Pending November
2013 R.C. 1509.22 Approval for Water Transfer Facility”, Mr. Boniti has generally addressed the technical
comments we made during the December 30, 2013 conference call.

My only remaining comment is that the Action Leak Rate of 15% of containment volume does not seem
appropriate for determining integrity of the pond liner. This could potentially result in ~97,000 gallons
per day leaking before the pond is drained and inspected. An estimate of the type of liner damage that
would cause leakage rates this high, would be approximately (40) 0.25 in holes. This is an amount which
could certainly be located and repaired using modern detection methods. A more standard action leak
rate for the liner industry is something in the range of 300-1000 gallons/acre/day. This would result in
an ALR for the proposed ponds of approximately 180-600 gal/day, or .02-.09% per day. To determine
this level of leakage, the static testing time would likely need extended past 24 hours, so that a percent
loss would be higher than measurement tolerances.

This is an item that could likely be resoived in follow-up design documentation, or during construction
and integrity tests themselves. Otherwise as mentioned above, they have generally addressed the bulk
of the technical concerns raised previously, Without full in-depth engineering plans is difficuit to make a
fuli determination regarding their proposed facility, however given the scope of the documents provided
they have indicated they plan to comply with existing law. If you have any questions regarding the
comments, please let me know. Thanks.

Blake Arthur, PE

Natural Resources Engineer

Ohio Department of Nalural Resources
Division of Oil & Gas Rescurces Management
Office:  1-614-265-6646

Cell: 1-614.725-6750

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

To: <fred.shimp@dnr.state.ch.us>, <Rick.Simmers@dnr.state.oh.us>,
<Michael.Williams@dnr.state.oh.us>

Cc: "Moore, Robert” <rmoore@coalsource.com>, "Carey, Michael"
<mcarey@coalsource.com>, April Bott <abott@bottlawgroup.com>
Subject: ANGI response to ODNR request 12/30/13

Gentlemen,

Attached are the documents with the details for the outstanding issues from our
discussion yesterday. Again, thanks for your time in reviewing the matter.

Regards,
Greg



Corez, Mollz

From: Simmers, Rick

Sent: Tuesday, December 31, 2013 4:41 PM
To: 'abott@bottlawgroup.com'

Subject: FW: Patriot

Importance: High

Dear Ms. Bott:

ODNR approves the Patriot Water Treatment (Patriot) facility outlined originally in correspondence
dated November 12, 2013. This approval is conditioned on compliance with all written

representations from Patriot.

Based on this approval, Patriot is deemed to be operational for purposes of satisfying the criteria set
forth in R.C. Section 1509.227. As such, Patriot will not need to obtain a further order or permit
under 1509.06, 1509.21 and 1509.22. ODNR maintains the authority to enforce compliance with
Patriot's commitments that lead to this approval. Further, Patriot remains subject to future
operations inspections, as well as the enforcement authority of all other state regulatory agencies.

Richard J. Simmers, Chief
Division of Qil and Gas Resources Management



Core!, Mollx

From: Simmers, Rick

Sent: Tuesday, December 31, 2013 4:46 PM

To: ‘gboniti@coalsource.com’; 'rmoore@coalsource.com’; 'mcarey@coalsource.com’
Cc: ‘abott@bottlawgroup.com’

Subject: RE: ANGI

Importance: High

Gentlemen:

ODNR approves the American Natural Gas Incorporated (ANGI) facility outlined originally in
correspondence dated November 18, 2013. This approval is conditioned on compliance with all
written representations from ANGI.

Based on this approval, ANGI is deemed to be operational for purposes of satisfying the criteria set
forth in R.C. Section 1509.227, As such, ANGI will not need to obtain a further order or permit under
1509.06, 1509.21 and 1509.22. ODNR maintains the authority to enforce compliance with ANGI's
commitments that lead to this approval. Further, ANGI remains subject to future operations
inspections, as well as the enforcement authority of all other state regulatory agencies.

Richard J. Simmers, Chief
Division of Oil and Gas Resources Management



Corex, Mollx N

From: Rollins, Kefly

Sent: Tuesday, December 31, 2013 4:49 PM
To: Simmers, Rick

Subject: ANGI & Patriot

Chief,

Both were BCC'd to you, mike & fred.
I will forward them to eric and our engineers from my computer.

----- Original Message--—--

From: Williams, Michael

Sent; Tuesday, December 31, 2013 16:36
To: Rollins, Kelly

Cc: Simmers, Rick; Shimp, Frederick
Subject: Re: URGENT - RE: ANGI

ANGI goes to Greg, Rob, Mike and April as listed below.

Patriot can go solely to April.

Please copy me.

Thank you.

Mike

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 31, 2013, at 4:32 PM, "Rollins, Kelly" <Kelly.Rollins@dnr.state.oh.us> wrote:

> Hi Mike,

>

> Chief Simmers said both of these (ANGI & Patriot Campbell) are good to go.

> Our engineers & legal team are out for the new year.

>

> Please give me direction on who the emailed language should be sent to and I'll get that done and
cc you & Chief Simmers.

-

> Thank you

> Kelly Rollins

> -----Original Message-----

> From: Williams, Michael

> Sent: Tuesday, December 31, 2013 15:51
> To: Simmers, Rick; Shimp, Frederick

> Cc: Williams, Michael

> Subject: ANGI

> _

>



=
>> Rick,

>>

>> 1 propose the following email approval language. If you concur, please paste into an emails for
delivery to the ANGI facility.

>>

>> Please call me to confirm.

>>

>> Thanks, Rick.

>

>> Mike

>>

>

>> ODNR approves the American Natural Gas Incorporated (ANGI) facility outlined originally in
correspondence dated November 18, 2013, This approval is conditioned on compliance with all
written representations from ANGI.

>

>> Based on this approval, ANGI is deemed to be operational for purposes of satisfying the criteria
set forth in R.C. Section 1509.227. As such, ANGI will not need to obtain a further order or permit
under 1509.06, 1509.21 and 1509.22. ODNR maintains the authority to enforce compliance with
ANGI's commitments that lead to this approval. Further, ANGI remains subject to future operations
inspections, as well as the enforcement authority of all other state regulatory agencies.

>

>

>> Sent from my iPad

>>

>> On Dec 31, 2013, at 11:14 AM, "Williams, Michael" <Michael.Williams@dnr.state.oh.us> wrote:
>>

>>> Rick,

>

>>> Please share your review. Thank you.

>

>>> Sent from my iPhone

>

>>> Begin forwarded message:

>

>>> From: "Boniti, Greg"

>>> <gboniti@coealsource.com<mailto:ghoniti@coalsource.com>>

>>> Date: December 31, 2013, 10:59:10 AM EST

>>> To: <fred.shimp@dnr.state.oh.us<mailto:fred.shimp@dnr.state.oh.us>>,
>>> <Rick.Simmers@dnr.state.ch.us<mailto:Rick.Simmers@dnr.state.oh.us>>,
>>> <Michael.Williams@dnr.state.och.us<mailto:Michael. Williams@dnr.state.
>>> 0

>>> haus>>

>>> Cc: "Moore, Robert"

>>> <rmoore@coalsource.com<mailto:rmoore@coalsource.com>>, "Carey,
>>> Michael" <mcarey@coalsource.com<mailto:mcarey@coalsource.com:>>,
>>> April Bott <abott@bottlawgroup.com<mailto:abott@hottlawgroup.com>>
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

>>> (Greg

>>> <ODNR Response 1230.pdf>

>>> <POND STUDY_12.20.13__PHASE II.PDF>

>>> <liner fusing material.pdf>

>>> <Rufco 20108, 3010B, & 4010B FRS 8 09.pdf> <valve specs.pdf>
>>> <DI_PP_M&I_PolyPlus.pdf>

>>> <tn-42-min-training-guide-pe-butt-fusion.pdf>



Core!, Mollz

From; Simmers, Rick

Sent: Tuesday, December 31, 2013 4:51 PM
To: Shimp, Frederick

Subject: Fwd: ANGI

FYI

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Simmers, Rick" <Rick.Simmers@dnr.state.oh.us>

Date: December 31, 2013, 4:46:12 PM EST

To: "'gboniti@coalsource.com™ <gboniti@coalsource.com>, "rmoore@coalsource.com™
<rmoore@coalsource.com™, "'mearey(@coalsource.com™ <mcarey(@coalsource.com>

Ce: "aboti@bottlaweroup.com' <abott@bottlawgroup.com>
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
set forth in R.C. Section 1509.227. As such, ANGI will not need to obtain a further order or
permit under 1509.06, 1509.21 and 1509.22. ODNR maintains the authority to enforce
compliance with ANGT's commitments that lead to this approval. Further, ANGI remains subject
to future operations inspections, as well as the enforcement authority of all other state regulatory

agencies.

Richard J. Simmers, Chief
Division of Qil and Gas Resources Management



Core!, Mollx

From: Simmers, Rick

Sent: Tuesday, December 31, 2013 451 PM
To: Shimp, Frederick

Subject: Fwd: Patriot

FYI

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Simmers, Rick" <Rick.Simmers@dnr.state.oh.us>

Date: December 31, 2013, 4:41:24 PM EST
To: "abott@bottlawgroup.com™ <abott@bottlawgroup.com>>
Subject: FW: Patriot

Dear Ms. Bott:

ODNR approves the Patriot Water Treatment (Patriot) facility outlined originally in
correspondence dated November 12, 2013. This approval is conditioned on compliance with all
written representations from Patriot.

Based on this approval, Patriot is deemed to be operational for purposes of satisfying the criteria
set forth in R.C. Section 1509.227. As such, Patriot will not need to obtain a further order or
permit under 1509.06, 1509.21 and 1509.22. ODNR maintains the authority to enforce
compliance with Patriot's commitments that lead to this approval. Further, Patriot remains
subject to future operations inspections, as well as the enforcement authority of all other state

regulatory agencies.

Richard J. Simmers, Chief
Division of Oil and Gas Resources Management



Corez, Mollx

From: Williams, Michael

Sent: Tuesday, December 31, 2013 4:54 PM
To: Simmers, Rick

Cc: Rollins, Kelly

Subject: Re: ANGI

Best wishes to each of you also. Thanks for your patience and guidance as to these issues. Looking forward to
turning the calendar.

Mike
Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 31, 2013, at 4:50 PM, "Simmers, Rick" <Rick.Simmers{@dnr.state.oh.us> wrote:

Thank you I hope you have asafetida and happy new year
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Simmers, Rick” <Rick.Simmers(@dnr.state.oh.us>
Date: December 31, 2013, 4:46:12 PM EST

To: "gboniti@coalsource.com' <gboniti@coalsource.com>,
"rmoore@coalsource.com™ <rmoore(@coalsource.cont>,
""mcarev(@coalsource.com™ <mcarey{@coalsource.com>

Cc: "abott@botilawgroup.com™ <abott@bottlawgroup.com>
Subject: RE: ANGI

Gentlemen:

ODNR approves the American Natural Gas Incorporated (ANGI) facility outlined
originally in correspondence dated November 18, 2013. This approval is
conditioned on compliance with all written representations from ANGI.

Based on this approval, ANGI is deemed to be operational for purposes of
satisfying the criteria set forth in R.C. Section 1509.227. As such, ANGI will not
need to obtain a further order or permit under 1509.06, 1509.21 and

1509.22. ODNR maintains the authority to enforce compliance with ANGI's
commitments that lead to this approval. Further, ANGI remains subject to future
operations inspections, as well as the enforcement authority of all other state
regulatory agencies.

Richard J. Simmers, Chief

Division of Oil and Gas Resources Management
1



Core!, Mollx

From: Rollins, Kelly

Sent: Tuesday, December 31, 2013 4:55 PM
To: Rollins, Kelly

Subject: FW: ANGI

Importance: High

----- Original Message-----

From: Simmers, Rick

Sent: Tuesday, December 31, 2013 16:46

To: 'gboniti@coalsource.com’; 'rmoore@coalsource.com’; ‘'mcarey@coalsource.com'’
Cc: 'abott@bottlawgroup.com'

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
written representations from ANGIL

Based on this approval, ANGI is deemed to be operational for purposes of satisfying the criteria set
forth in R.C. Section 1509.227. As such, ANGI will not need to obtain a further order or permit under
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

Sent: Tuesday, December 31, 2013 16:41
To: "abott@bottlawgroup.com’

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



Corez, MoII! ————————————

From: Carey, Michael <mcarey@coalsource.com>
Sent: Tuesday, December 31, 2013 5:00 PM

To: Simmers, Rick

Subject: Re: ANGI

Thank you.

----- Original Message -----

From: Simmers, Rick [mailto:Rick.Simmers@dnr.state.oh.us]
Sent: Tuesday, December 31, 2013 04:46 PM

To: Boniti, Greg; Moore, Robert; Carey, Michael

Cc: 'abott@bottlawgroup.com’ <abott@bottlawgroun.com>
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

From: Mocre, Robert <rmoore@coalsource.com>

Sent: Tuesday, December 31, 2013 5:.01 PM

To: Simmers, Rick; gboniti@cealsource.com; mcarey@coalsource.com
Cc: abott@bottlawgroup.com

Subject: RE: ANGI

Rick -

Received.

Thank You,

Rob Moore

P.S. Happy New Year.

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE smartphone

-------- Original message --------

From: "Simmers, Rick"

Date:12/31/2013 4:46 PM (GMT-05:00)

To: "'gboniti@coalsource.com ,"'rmoore@coalsource.com™ ,"'mcarey@coalsource.com™

Cc: "abott@bottlawgroup.com™
Subject: RE: ANGI

Gentlemen:

ODNR approves the American Natural Gas Incorporated (ANGI) facility outlined originally in correspondence
dated November 18, 2013. This approval is conditioned on compliance with all written representations from

ANGI.

Based on this approval, ANGI is deemed to be operational for purposes of satisfying the criteria set forth in
R.C. Section 1509.227. As such, ANGI will not need to obtain a further order or permit under 1509.06, 1509.21
and 1509.22. ODNR maintains the authority to enforce compliance with ANGI's commitments that lead to this
approval. Further, ANGI remains subject to future operations 1nspect10ns as well as the enforcement authority

of all other state regulatory agencies.

Richard J. Simmers, Chief
Division of Oil and Gas Resources Management



Corey, Molly

From: abott <abott@bottlawgroup.com>
Sent: Tuesday, December 31, 2013 5:06 PM
To: Simmers, Rick; Williams, Michael
Subject: RE: FW: Patriot

Thank you Chief. Appreciate your team's diligence. I have forwarded the document to patriot-campbell.

April

Sent from my Verizon Wirciess 4G LTE Smartphone

-------- Original message --------

From: "Simmers, Rick" <Rick.Simmers@dnr.state.oh.us>
Date: 12/31/2013 4:41 PM (GMT-05:00)

To: ""abott@bottlawgroup.com™ <abott@bottlawgroup.com>
Subject: FW: Patriot

Dear Ms. Bott:

ODNR approves the Patriot Water Treatment (Patriot) facility outlined originally in correspondence dated
November 12, 2013. This approval is conditioned on compliance with all written representations from Patriot,

Based on this approval, Patriot is deemed to be operational for purposes of satisfying the criteria set forth in
R.C. Section 1509.227. As such, Patriot will not need to obtain a further order or permit under 1509.06, 1509.21
and 1509.22. ODNR maintains the authority to enforce compliance with Patriot's commitments that lead to this
approval. Further, Patriot remains subject to future operations inspections, as well as the enforcement authority
of all other state regulatory agencies.

Richard J. Simmers, Chief
Division of Qil and Gas Resources Management



Core!, Mollz

From: Williams, Michael

Sent: Tuesday, December 31, 2013 5:09 PM
To: abott

Subject: Re: Patriot

Thanks for the acknowledgement. Have a safe NYE.

Mike

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 31, 2013, at 5:06 PM, "abott" <abott@bottlawgroup.com> wrote:

Thank you Chief, Appreciate your team's diligence. I have forwarded the document to patriot-
campbell.

April

Sent from my Verizon Wireiess 4G LTE Smartphone

-------- Original message --------

From: "Simmers, Rick" <Rick.Simmers(@dnr.state.oh.us>
Date: 12/31/2013 4:41 PM (GMT-05:00)

To: "abott@bottlawgroup.com™ <abott@bottlawgroup.com>
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

JAMES ZEHRINGER, DIRECTOR

JOHN R, KASICH, GOVERNOR

" December 6, 2013

* .Ben Dickey
Patriot Water Treatment LLC
7716 Depot Road, Unit #1
Lisbon, Ohio 44432

RE: Patriot Water Treatment-Campbell, Ohio Facility: Letter for
R.C. 1509 Review

Dear Mr. Dickey,

On November 12, 2013, the Ohio Department of Natural Resources, Division of Qil and
Gas Resources Management (“Division”) received a letter from Patriot Water Treatment
LLC (“Patriot”), informing the Division of Patriot’s proposed roli-off box cleaning
service at a property in Campbell, Ohio (“Project”) . The letier also requests that the
Division either (1) confirm that no approval is required; or (2) approve the Project.
Enclosed with Patriot’s letter was a check in the amount of two thousand five hundred

dollars.

As you are aware, the Ohio General Assembly recently enacted Am. Sub. H.B. 59, which
included changes to R.C. 1509.22. One such change is the requirement that, effective
January 1, 2014, a person who proposes to store, recycle, treat, process, or dispose of
brine or other waste substances associated with oil and gas exploration and production
must obtain an order or permit from the Chief of the Division in order to operate.
Currently, the Division is developing rules and application requirements for a permit to
store, recycle, treat, process, or dispose of brine or other waste substances associated with
oil and gas exploration and drilling. Until those rules and application requirements are
effective, an operator will be required to submit an application to obtain a temporary
order from the Chief. The guidelines and temporary order application will be available
from the Division by December 16, 2013 in order to operate on January 1, 2014.

In addition to the above discussion concerning the development of rules, guidelines, and
application processes, the letter from Patriot does not contain sufficient information in
order for the Division to properly evaluate the proposed Project. For example, the letter
does not contain proposed drawings of the facility, including details of the plumbing,
waste water collection systems, incidental solid collection systems, and other similar
aspects. As another example, the letter does not contain details of the radioactive testing

protocols proposed to be used.

Division of Oil and Gas Resources Management = 2045 Morse Road » Bldg F-2 « Columbus, Qhio 43229-6693 * Ohiodnr.com



Patriot Water Treatment — Campbell, Ohio Facility
November 27, 2013
Page 2 of 2

For all of the reasons discussed above, the Division is not making a determination on
your proposed Project at this time, and we are returning your check (see enclosed).

Sincerely,

Eichord ‘g Stmmers
Richard J. Simmer5, Chief

Division of Oil and Gas Resources Management
Ohio Department of Natural Resources

Enclosures: Check in the amount of two thousand and five hundred dollars from Patriot.

Certified mail: 91 7108 2133 3936 3071 9606
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RECEIVED

November 08, 2013 - MOv §2 2043

By Express Mail, Return Receipt Required OH Dept. of Natural Resources

Rick Simmers, Chief, Ohio & Gas Division

Jim Zehringer, Director

Ohio Department of Natural Resources Ohio Department of Natural Resources
2045 Morse Road, Building D 2045 Morse Road, Building F-2
Columbus OH 43229-6693 Columbus OH 43229-6693

RE: Patriot Water Treatment~-Campbell, Ohio Facility:
Application for R.C. 1509 Review

Dear Director Zehringer and Chief Simmers:

Patriot Water Treatment LLC (“Patriot”) is proposing to operate a roll-off box cleaning service at
a property in Campbell, Ohio (“Project”). In anticipation of such operation, Patriot has reviewed
Ohio law and ODNR regulations and determined that the Project will not trigger the need for any
approval, Chief’s Order or permit from ODNR. However, since ODNR has no permitting
regulations or process developed under R.C. 1509.22, this letter provides ODNR notice of the
Project and requests either: (1) confirmation from ODNR that no approval, Chief’s Order or
permit is needed or (2) an approval, Chief’s Order or permit issued pursuant to R.C. 1509.22.

The Project will consist of receiving roll-off boxes from customers, including customers in the
oil and gas (“O&G”) industry. The roll-off boxes will not contain any O&G product, but may
contain trace/small amounts of dried mud. Patriot will wash the roll-off boxes with soap and
water (i.e. no chemicals will be added). Patriot will then return the roll-off boxes to the customer;
at no time will Patriot be the owner or operator of any roll-off box. Waters generated from the
cleaning process will be collected and sent to a fully permitted facility. Any incidental solids
resulting from the cleaning process will be collected and sent to a fully licensed landfill. Both

solids and waters will be scanned for radicactive constituents.

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
anticipated to cause damage or injury to public health or safety or the environment.

Patriot will not discharge, cause to be discharged, place or cause to be placed any O&G fluids
that causes or could reasonably be anticipated to cause damage or injury to public health or
safety or the environment. Thus, the Project complies with R.C. 1509.22(A).



R.C. 1509.22(B)(2)(a) states that:

On and after January 1, 2014, no person shall store, recycle, treat, process, or dispose
of in this state brine or other waste substances associated with the exploration,
development, well stimulation, production operations, or plugging of oil and gas
resources without an order or a permit issued under this section or section 1509.06 or
1509.21 of the Revised Code or rules adopted under any of those sections.

Patriot will not store, recycle, treat, process or dispose of in this state brine or other waste
substances associated with O&G resources. Rather, the Project is limited only to washing roll-
off boxes and transferring any incidental solids and cleaning waters to fully permitted/ticensed
facilities. Thus, the Project complies with R.C, 1509.22(B). :

Based on the Project scope and our review of current Ohio law, as well as modified R.C. 1509.22
as effective on January 1, 2014, Patriot does not need any approval from the Division of Oil and
Gas Resources since the Project will not engage in the storage, recycling, treatment, processing
or disposal of brine or other waste substances associated with the exploration, development, well
stimulation, production operations or plugging of oil and gas resources. See, R.C. 1509.22(B)
(2)(a), as applicable Jan. 1, 2014, Further, the Project will not cause any brine to be stored or

disposed of. See, R.C. 1509.22(A).

To the extent that ODNR disagrees with any of these conclusions, then please process this letter
and attachment as Patriot’s request for approval, Chief’s Order and/or permit pursuant to R.C.

1509.22.

Specifically, R.C. 1509.22(C) states that:

The chief shall adopt rules regarding storage, recycling, treatment, processing, and
disposal of brine and other waste substances . The rules shall establish procedures
and requirements in accordance with which a person shall apply for a permit or order
Jor the storage, recycling, treatment, processing, or disposal of brine and other waste
substances that are not subject to a permit issued under section 1509.06 or 1509.21 of
the Revised Code and in accordance with which the chief may issue such a permit or
ovder. An application for such a permit shall be accompanied by a nonrefundable fee of

two thousand five hundred dollars.

The Chief of ODNR’s Division of Oil and Gas Resources has not adopted any rules regarding
the storage, recycling, treatment, processing, and disposal of brine and other waste substances.
As such, Patriot submits this letter and attachment as its permit/approval application in the
event that ODNR disagrees with Patriot’s regulatory conclusions. To that end, a check in the
amount of two thousand five hundred dollars is enclosed in Chief Simmer’s copy of the letter

and attachment.

The purpose of this letter is to provide the Division with the Project details in order to confirm
Patriot’s interpretation that no R.C. 1509.22 approval, order or permit is needed. In the event
the Division determines that an approval, order or permit is needed, the information attached to
this letter provides the Division with all information required by statute necessary to grant such



approval, order or permit.

Given that ODNR has no regulations addressing an approval, permitting or order process, Patriot
requests that ODNR notify Patriot immediately with any follow-up questions or requests for

additional information.

Sincerely,

Ds

Ben D‘if:key, Vice President
Patriot Water Treatment LL.C

cc:  Craig Butler
Representative David Hall

Enclosures:  Attachment A
Application Fee: $2,500

PROJECT DETAILS



Applicant Name: Patriot Water Treatment LLC

Applicant Address: 7716 Depot Road, Unit #1
: Lisbon, Ohio 44432
Applicant Contact: Ben Dickey
330-831-2556
dickey.br@gmail.com
Project Location: 2415 Wilson Avenue
Campbell, Ohio 44405
Trumbull County

Project Description:

1. Roll-off boxes (“Boxes”) from customers will be received at the Project location.
Boxes and manifests will be mannally inspected. Boxes will be screened for
radioactive materials.

2. Boxes will be placed in an enclosed/contained area for cleaning.

3. Cleaning of Boxes will commence.
4, Waters will be collected and transferred to fully permitted facilities.

5. Any incidental solids will be collected and transferred to fully licensed landfilis.

6. Boxes will be returned to customers.

Operational Date: To commence on or before December 15, 2013

Signéture

V¥ PatritWaber Tpgebment CLE
Title

ll/ ?!200

Date



PATRIOT-CAMPBELL
ADDENDUM TO NOVEMBER 2013 RC 1509.22 APPROVAL REQUEST
SUBMITTED: DECEMBER 20, 2013

The purpose of this document is to provide the ODNR/Division of Oil and Gas Management
(“*DOGM”) with the additional information the DOGM requested via electronic mail on
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
and gas industry,

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

Roll-off boxes will be manually screened with a hand-held device for radioactive
materials. NOTE: no radioactive material is expected and customers will be placed on
notice that no radioactive materials shall be sent. Any roll-off boxes containing
radioactive materials will be rejected immediately.

Roll-off boxes will then be placed in a contained arca (concrete floor) for cleaning.
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
treatment works (“POTW?).

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
» All process waters will be collected in a sealed, concrete holding area in the floor.

Request: Description/Identification of Cleaning Agents and Additives
o  Water will be supplied from the Campbell POTW.
o Soap will be common dish soap (i.e Dawn) and a common degreaser will be used as
needed.
® No chemicals or additives will be used.

Request: Provide Information Regarding Management/Tracking of Materials
e Ifrequired by law, roll-off boxes will arrive at the Site with manifests/tracking

paperwork.
e Patriot employees will review any required manifests/tracking paperwork and keep a
copy.
¢ Patriot will request, if applicable, that each customer provide a copy of its ODNR
registration certificate.
Patriot will maintain copies of the ODNR registration certificates.
¢ All industrial waters collected during the washing process will be collected via floor
drains and transported to Patriot’s Warren facility and then to the City of Warren’s fully-
permitted POTW. Volumes of the industrial water will be documented and maintained
at Patriot. '
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
¢ Roll-off boxes will be manually screened with a hand-held device for radioactive
materials. NOTE: no radioactive material is expected and customers will be placed on
notice that no radioactive materials shall be sent. Any roll-off boxes containing
radioactive materials will be rejected immediately.
¢ Patriot may also take samples for analysis by Shale Testing Solutions LLC (ODH
License for Radioactive Material issued December 12, 2013).

Request: Paperwork Retention
¢ All documents will be maintained by Patriot for 24 months.
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
of Oil and Gas Management (“DOGM”) with the additional
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
e See, enclosed, diagrams.

Request: Description of the Facility/Steps in Process (See
also Facility Diagram)




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
amounts will be rejected.

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
~Basin 2 will be transferred to a staged 40-yd dewatering
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

» All Facility operations will occur under roof, and on a
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

o Addltlonally, staged roll-off boxes yet to be cleaned wﬂl
remain within the confines of the covered portion of the
facility.

o All process waters will be collected in Basin 1, a steel
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
* Potable water will be supplied from the city of Campbell
Water Department.

5



* A hot water LGM pressure washer will be used to clean the
roll-off boxes, eliminating the need to utilize a degreaser;

* In the event a surfactant is required, a common dish
detergent/surfactant will be utilized (i.e. Dawn — MSDS
attached).

e Currently, no additional cleaning agents, additives and/or
degreasers are to be added in the rinsing process.

Request: Provide Information Regarding
Management/Tracking of Materials

* If required by law, roll-off boxes will arrive at the Site with
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

* Patriot will request, if applicable, that each customer
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



* Any incidental solids will be collected from the
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

* Roll-off boxes will be manually screened with a hand-held
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

* Patriot may also take samples for analysis by Shale Testing
Solutions LL.C (ODH License for Radioactive Material
issued December 12, 2013).

Request: Paperwork Retention

o All documents will be maintained by Patriot for 24 months.,
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December 30, 2013

Richard Simmers, ODNR, Chief, 0&G

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

Dear Messrs, Simmers, Shimp and Williams:

American Natural Gas, Inc. (“"ANGI") is submitting this additional addendum to support its
pending R.C. 1509.22 approval application for a Water Transfer Facility (“Facility”), The
purpose of this addendum is to address comments  set forth by Ohio Department of Natural
Resources’ (“ODNR") engineers during a December 30, 2013 conference call with ANGL As
you are aware, ANGI previously submitted materials to support its R.C. 1509.22 approval
request on November 18, December 19 and December 27, 2013,

As stated in the December 27, 2013 letter addendum, the submittal of this additional addendum
in no way waives ANGI's rights with respect to any legal challenges as to ODNR's jurisdiction,
authority, scope or the appropriate nature of ODNR’s requirements precedent to the issuance of a
R.C. 1509.22 approval and limits thereto, ANGI maintains the same objections made in the
December 27, 2013 letter addendum.

ANGTI responds to ODNR's December 30, 2013 comments as follows:
G en : Provide Liner, Pj Fitting Specifications

The vendor/manufacturer specifications are attached. As can be seen the pipe, valves and liner
are designed consistent with standard engineering best practices and, as such, address the most

recent comments made by ODNR,

Specifically, the ball valve is rated at 200 psi static. There are also butterfly valves rated at 150
psi static prior to the ball valve. These butterfly valves will be used throughout the less
pressurized areas, and are appropriate to manage the expected pressures of less than1$ psi.

The liner is at or above the industry standard for both thickness and UVA protection.
Information regarding the fusing material that will be used to fuse the liner to the pipe is also
provided. The fusing material is made of the same material zs the liner.

The SDRI1I pipe used throughout the project is rated to 200 psi static. The installation
procedures are also included. ANGI's pipe installers that installed the SDR!1I pipe were trained
and certified at JABO Supplies’ Huntington, West Virginia facility on September 13, 2013.



Comment Two; Leak Detection in Ponds

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
testing results in a Joss of more than 15%, then a second test will be performed for a 7 day
duration. If the second test results in a greater than 15% loss, then the pond will be drained and a
visital inspection will be conducted. Any necessary repairs will be made to ensure the integrity
of the pond. Only fresh, non-production water will be placed in the pond until the integrity of
the pond is restored.

Comment Three: Spills/Rain Events at Unloading/Loading Area

Ifa truck or pipe spill occurs that is equal to or greater than 2,750 gallons or in the event of a
rainfall event that is equal to 3.3 inches or more in a 24 hour period,, ANGI will maintain the
water in the containment area. The water will then be vacuumed or pumped into Pond One. No
discharge of any spill or rainwater will occur from the loading/unloading area,

Per ODNR request, ANGI has also attached a diagram of the curbing and the run-off piping. The
curb is colored dark green in the diagram and will divert water from around the loading area via
a slotted pipe installed in the asphalt that extends into the collection area,

Comment Four: Explain the use of the Upper Pond

The upper pond contains only fresh water that is transferred from a fresh water pond not
associated with ANGI operations.  ANGI will utilize fresh water from the pond to mix with the .
waters received from ANGI's customers, This water will be piped to the ANGI pond as needed
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

Two,

Comment Five: Explain in more details the expected Solids Manapement

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



anticipate ever running out of storage capacity for the sediment, That said, ANGI wiil agree to
sample the sediment once it reaches 12 inches from the bottom in the basin of the pond. The

demonstrate that the sediment contains TENORM, ODH will be notified and ANGI wili contract
with a qualified, licensed third party for removal and teansport of the sediment in compliance
with law, By contract with a third party contractor, ANGI will assure that the pond liner will not
be damaged by this removal process. Once removed, the sediment will be sent to landfill fully
licensed to accept and solidify such sediment for final disposal. All steps in this process will be
documented by manifests and proper notifications will be made to all required regulatory
agencies.

nclusjon
This additional information is provided to answer the comments made by ODNR on December
30, 2013. We understand that this is the final step in the approval process. To that end, please
notify me immediately if you have an ¥ questions regarding this information,

By this letter, ANGI is notifying ODNR that the Water Transfer Facility is commencing
operation as discussed

Thank you in advance. ANGI will follow-up by 1:00 p.m,, today, regarding issuance of the
approval.




Division of o and Gas Resourpeg Management
2045 Morse Road, Bulding F-2

olumbus, O 432296603

Phane: {g14) 265-6922: Fay: {614} 2656910

December 10, 2013

Greg Bonitj
American Naturaj Gas, Inc,
46226 National Road

St. Clairsville, Ohio 43950

RE; American Natural Gas Water Transfer Facility: Letter for R.C. 1509 Review
Dear Mr, Boniti,

On November 22, 2013, the Ohio Department of Natura] Resources, Division of Oj) and
Gas Resources Management (“Division”) received a Jetter from American Naturg] Gas,

Inc. (“ANGY ™), informing the Division of ANGI’s Proposed water transfer system in
Alledonia, Qhje (“Project”) + The letter algg requesis that the Division either (1) confirm

included changes to R.C 1509.22, Ope such change is the requirement that, effective
January 1, 20] 4, a person who Proposes to store, fecycle, treat, Process, or dispose of
brine or other waste substancas associated with oj] and gas exploration and production

2045 Morse Rd » Coluinbus, OH 43229-6693 ohiodnr.com



American Natural Gas ~Proposed Water Transfer Project
December 6, 2013
Page 2 of 2

For all of the reasons discussed above, the Division is not making a determination on
your proposed Project at this time.

Sincerely,

Richard J. Simmers,?‘EChief

Division of Oil and Gas Resources Management
Ohio Department of Natural Resources

91 7108 2134 3936 3071 9590




December 20, 2013

By Electronic and Overnight Mail
Rick.Simmers@dnr.state.olt.us

Rick Simmers, Chiel, Ohio & Gas Division
Ohio Department of Natoral Resources
2045 Morse Road, Building F-2

Columbus OH 43229-6693

RE: American Natural Gas, Inc. Water Transfer Facility:
Follow-up Addendum to November 2013 RC 1509.22 Approval Application

Dear Chief Simmers:

On behalf of American Natural Gas, Inc. (“ANGI™), please f{ind, enclosed, a follow-up
addendum to ANGD’s pending R.C. 150922 Request for Approval Application for a Water
Transfer Facility, which was first submitted to ODNR in November 2013, ANGI is submitting
the addendum at the request of ODNR following a December 18, 2013 in-person meeting, during
which ODNR specifically requested more detailed information regarding the following topics:

e Pond Construction;

¢ Loading/Unloading Areas;

o Munzgement of Potential Spills;

Paperwork Management/Tracking of Waters;
Pond Sediment Management;

Chemical Additives;

Pond Safety.

The enclosed addendum, with accompanying diagrams, addresses each of the subjects set forth
above. Additionally, ODNR intends to perform a site visit on December 20, 2013 to review the

facility.

As you know, ANGI intends to begin operating its Water Transfer Facility before December 31,
2013. Therefore, ANGI requests that ODNR move forward with the approval as quickly as
possible. To that end, I am available as needed to answer questions or clarify any remaining

issues.

; ctfully,

Enclosyres: Addendum, Facility Diagrams (3)



* Loading piping will start below ground at the final storage pond and then traverse
underground and resurface at the loading area.

Request: Describe Use of Agents/Chemicals

s No chemicals will be added to the waters.

Request: Describe Process to Contain Spills

Loading/Unloading Area:
* Any spill will traverse onto the asphait and into an accompanying catch basin (without
fdrainage). The catch basin will be vacuumed out and the waters transported to the first
pond.

Ponds:
» The ponds will be constructed to include synthetic liners to prevent underground leaks.
e Earthen berms (27} will be installed around the ponds to prevent ponds from overflowing
in significant storm events.

Request: Provide Information Regarding Tracking of Waters

*  Water haulers will arrive at the Facility with manifests/iracking paperwork.

» ANGI will review the manifests/tracking paperwork and keep a copy.

e  ANGI will also require haulers to complete an “ANG! field ticker” which is ANGI’s own
internal tracking system,

* ANGI will request that each customer provide a copy of its ODNR registration certificale
(certificates required by R.C, 1509.222).

¢ ANGI will maintain the copies of the ODNR registration certificates.

e ANGI will confirm that customer trucks have identification numbers identified on the
trucks.
No waters will be accepted with TDS content above 80,000 mg/1.
Cuttings and mud will not be accepled.
Upon pick-up of water by ANGI customers, ANGI will provide documentation (i.e,
“ANGI exit field ticket”) to the pick-up hauler of volume of water out of the Fucility.
ANGI will maintain a duplicate of the documentation.

¢  ANGI will maintain: (1) the customer water volumes into the Facility, (2) the volumes of
water introduced internally; and (3) the volumes of waters sold to customers,

*  Water volumes will be measured by flow meters installed at each point of transfer (see
Facility Diagrams for flow meter locations).

s  ANGI will perform mass bulunce calculations for water volumes and maintain those
calculations.

¢ All documents will be maintained for 24 months.

Request: How Pond Sediments Will Be Addressed
e ANGI will not accepl any cuttings or mud; all such loads will be rejected.
¢ Assuch, ANGI does not anticipate much, if any, sedimentation to occur.
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November 18, 2013 ‘

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

American Natural Gas, Inc. (“ANGT”) is proposing (o build a water system in Alledonia, Ohio
designed to obtain water from and transfer water to the oil and gas industry (“Project”). ANGI
has reviewed Ohio law and ODNR regulations and determined that the Project will not trigger
the need for any ODNR approval, order or permit. However, since ODNR has no permitting
regulations or process developed under R.C. 1509.22, this letter provides ODNR notice of the
Project and requests either: (1) confirmation from ODNR that no approval is needed or (2) an
approval issued pursnant to R.C. 1509.22 by December 15, 2013.

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
from ANGI’s existing water reservoir (details of which were provided to ODNR in August 2013)
will be added. No impoundment water will contain any waters or other fluids associated with oil
and gas operations. From there, the water will be transferred through a waterline to a water
filling area for trucks. Project details are set forth in the enclosed Attachment A,

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
in this state brine or other waste substances. associated with the exploration,
development, well stimulation, production operations, or plugging of oil and gas
resources without an order or a permit issued under this section or section 1509.06 or
1509.21 of the Revised Code or rules adopted under any of those sections.

R.C. 1509.227 states that;

Notwithstanding division (B)2)(a) of section 1509.22 of the Revised Code, on and after
January 1, 2014, a person that is in operation prior to the date may store, recycle, treat,
process, or dispose of in this state brine or other waste substances associated with the

. exploration, development, well stimulation, production operations, or plugging of oil and
gas resources without an order or a permit issued under séction 1509.06, 1509.21, or
1509.22 of the Revised Code or rules adopted under any of those sections, provided that
the chief of the division of oil and gas resources management has approved the operation
ond any required permit or other form of authorization has been issued by the
environmental protection agency.

ANGI will not store, recycle, treat, process or dispose of in this state brine or other waste
substances associated with Q&G resources, However, ANGI also recognizes that ODNR lacks
any law defining the terms “store, recycle, treat, process or dispose of,” Therefore, while ANGI
has concluded that the Project complies with R.C. 1509.22(B)(2)(a), in an abundance of caution
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
December 15, 2013, This letter, coupled with Attachment A, contains all information required by
statute necessary to grant such approval. The timeframe requested is consistent with your
commitment made to senior management of ANGI's parent company, Murray Energy, during the
2013 budget bill process,

Given the time constraints associated with this Project, ANGI requests that the Division
expeditiously evaluate this letter and enclosed materials and notify us immediately with any
questions or comments,



Sincerely,

W\/@;@d’

eg Bynifi Vﬁngineering
Ame Natural Gas, Inc.

cc:  Craig Butler
Director James Zehringer

Enclosures



ATTACHMENT .

PROJECT DETAILS FOR ANGI’S PROPOSED WATER TRANSFER PROJECT

Applicant Name; " American Natural Gas, Inc.
Applicant Address: 46226 National Road
: " St. Clairsville, Ohio 43950
Applicant Contact: Greg Boniti
S (740) 338-3100
(740) 338-3416-Fax
‘ ghboniti @coalsource.com

Project Location: 56854 Pleasant Ridge Road

= Alledonia, Ohio 43902

Belmont County, Oliio

Project Flow Description;

1. Water will be received from trucks, Prior to accepting any irater, each truck will be
scanned for the existence of radiation above actionable levels. All “hof” loads will
be rejected.

2. Water will be iemporarlly placed in on-site, synthétic lined reservoir(s) (total
capacity not to exceed 400,000 gallons). o

3. After water settlement it will be transferred via a waterline to another synthetic
lined reservoir(s) (total capaclty not to exceed 1,800,000 gallons)

4. Impoundment water from ANGI’s existing water reservoir will be added in the
second reservoir(s). The impoundment water will not contain any waters or other
fluids associated with-oil and gas operations.

5. The water will be tested and then transferred through a waterline to a water fillmg
area for trucks.

-**For detailed project design, see attached diagram.

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
waterline or from any of the reservoirs on or into surface or ground waters.
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Const ction Date: . To commence on or before December 15, 2013,
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Ohio Department of Natural Resources

JOHN R. KASICH, GOVERNOR JAMFES ZEHRINGER, DIRECTOR

Division of Oll ang Gag Resources Managsmant
2045 Morse Road, Bullding F-2

Columbus, OH 432295693

Phane: (614) 265-6922; Fay: {614) 2656910

December 10, 2013

Greg Boniti

American Natyral Gas, Inc.
46226 National Road

St. Clairsville, Ohio 43950

RE: American Natural Gas Water Transfer Facility: Letter for R.C. 1509 Review

Dear Mr. Boniti,

On November 22, 2013, the Ohio Department of Natura[ Resources, Division of Oil and
Gas Resources Management (“Division™) received a letter from American Natura] Gas,
Inc. (“ANGI™), informing the Division of ANGI’s proposed water transfer system in
Alledonia, Ohio (“Project”) . The letter also requests that the Division either (1) confirm
that no approval is required; or (2) approve the Project,

2045 Morse Rd » Columbus, OH 43229-6693 » ohiodnr.com



American Natural Gas —Proposed Water Transfer Project
December 6, 2013
Page 2 of 2

For all of the reasons discussed above, the Division is not making a determination on
your proposed Praject at this time.

Sincerely,

Richard J. Sinnners,a|Chief

Division of Oil and Gas Resources Management
Ohio Department of Natural Resources

91 71086 2133 3935 3071 9580
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December 27, 2013

Fred Shimp
Ohio Department of Natural Resources
By Eleetronic Mail: Frederick.Shinp @dnr.state.oh.us

Richard Simmers
Ohio Depariment of Natural Resources
By Electronic Mail: Richard Simmers@dnr.state.oh.us

Dear Mr. Shimp and Mr. Simmers:

American Natural Gas, Inc. (*ANGI") submits this response to ODNR's December 24, 2013
Electronic Mail, sent under the signature of Chief Counsel Michael Williams, in which ODNR
articulated yet more questions/potential requirements related to ANGI’s pending R.C. 1509.22
approval for its Water Transfer Facility (“Williams E-Mail”). As you know, on December 18,
2013 the parties had a meeting during which ODNR ideatified specific topics for which ODNR
requested additional information. ANGI submitted this information on December 20, 2013, and
ODNR performed a site visit the same day.

Unfortunately, the Williams E-Mail goes well beyond the scope of the agreed-to submittal as
well as the scope of ODNR's authority. Additionally, it requests duplicative information to what
has been previously submitted as wel! as informalion irrelevant to the Water Transfer Facility.
That said, ANGI, in yet another demonstration of good faith, submits this letter in an attempt (o
clear up any remaining questions raised by ODNR.

As an initial point, this letter should not be viewed as a waiver of any of ANGI’s legal rights
with respect to the scope and limitations of the agency’s statutory authority. Specifically, our
legal counsel has requested that ODNR provide its basis for concluding that it has broad
authority over any claim of “environmental contamination.” To date, we have received no
response. Importantly, ODNR’s authority is limited to only assuring that “discharges to ground
water or land™ of oil and gas fluids do not cause or could reasonably be anticipated to cause
damage or injury to public health, safety or the environment. R.C. [509.22(A). Given the Water
Transfer Facility's remote location, miles from drinking water wells and streams and on a secure
site with no public access, ODNR has no reasonable or colorable claim {or evidence) that
Facility will violate, or could ever potentially violate, R.C. 1509.22(A). As such, the new issues
raised in the Williams E-Mail are beyond ODNR’s scope of authority. Further, these
requirements are not being placed on any other sector of the oil and gas industry, including those
operations involving unlined ponds and high pressure gas lines. It is simply illegal for ODNR to
try and force additional requirements on ANGI last minute, especially in the absence of any rules
or permit program to support ODNR’s position.




In a final effort to work cooperatively with ODNR, ANGI's response to each of the points in the
Williams E-mail is set forth as follows:

Point One; Collection/containment of surface runoff/spills from truck unloading/loading

ANGI disagrees that the collection/containment is inadequate. As designed, the containment
area can hold 1,700 barrels of spilled waters at any one time without any overflow. See,
December 20, 2013 ANGI addendum. These nurbers include an estimated 2 of freeboard in
the containment area. If the full capacity is calculated it will total approximately 1900 barrels.
A typical truck contains 180 barrels of waters. Thus, in order to hypothetically overflow the
containment based on the numbers submitted previously, almost 10 full trucks would have to
simultancously have catastrophic and complete discharges. This cannot happen since the
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
“contaminated.” This is simply untrue, and ODNR lacks the technical and scientific data to
support its general conclusion.

Point Two:  Surface water runoff from truck loading/unloading testing before release

ODNR's second point is factually incorrect. As the December 20, 2013 ANGI addendum clearly
states, no water from the runoff area will be “released to the environment.™ Rather, all spilled
water/storm water will be collected via the drains and sump and placed into Pond One (i.e. this
water will be sold, not released to the environment). As to the sizing of the sump, ODNR wants
proof that the sump can handle a 10-year storm event. ANGI does not understand this statement
given the design of the area and applicable law. First, a storm event consists of rain water that
will have no contact with any process or transfer water. No regulatory agency, including ODNR,
has legal anthority over rain that does not come into contact with any industrial process. Second,
as explained above, the containment area can handle up to 1,700 barrels of fluids without
concern, 1900 barrels if fully utilized. This sizing is much larger than any rain event—ten years

or not.

Point Three: Secondary containment of the ponds and piping

ANGI is puzzled by this request. ANGI has already designed “secondury containment” for the
ponds, which was set forth in the December 20, 2013 ANGI addendum at “Request: Describe
Pond Construction™ and in the Facility Diagrams (i.e. 2-3 foot berms). Such berms are more
than acceptable from an engineering perspective to prevent any storm overflow possibility. The
berms serve to divert water from the ponds and to catch any rain water that accumulates in the
“bermed” area. This design would allow for 2 feet of rain. If ODNR has actual engineering
calculations or similar data to demonstrate otherwise, please share this information with us
immediately. As to the secondary containment of the piping, please see the response to Point
Four below. Specifically, secondary containment cannot possibly be required for the piping
since any leaking from such pipes, whether catastrophic or not, cannot and will not trigger R.C.



1509.22(A) due to the remote location of the ANGI facility. Further, secondary containment of
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
for that matter) cannot and will not trigger R.C, 1509.22(A) due to the remote location of the
ANGI facility. Material balance calculations performed periodically will show any significant
leakage.

Point Five:  Details of the storage pond at the top of the hill

During the December 18, 2013 telephone conference between ANGI and ODNR, Chief Simmers
clearly indicated that this pond, which was first fdentified for ODNR in August 2013 via a letter
from ANGI, was “not within ODNR's jurisdiction.” As such, Chief Simmers specifically told
ANGI’s management and legal counsel not to include the pond in any submittal. ANGI has
moved forward with those clear instructions in good faith and expects the agency to do likewise.
As such, no information will be provided.

Point Six: Solids management plan for pond one

ODNR states that ANGI should have a solids management/handling plan for any material that
could settle in Pond One, Additionally, ODNR claims that such material should be managed as
TENORM. ODNR’s TENORM statement is clearly an assumption not based on facis (i.e.
ONDR has no way of knowing that any settled material wonld meet the regulatory definition of
TENORM). Further, ANGI has already set forth a plan for management of pond sediments.

See, December 20, 2013 ANGI addendum at “Request: How Pond Sediments Will Be
Addressed.” ANGI will follow this plan, which inclndes management if any sediment is deemed

TENORM by testing and law.

Point Scyen: Boundary Limits

ANGT has attached an updated site plan with boundary limits to this correspondence. The
boundary limits contain roughly 16 acres.

Conclusion and Path Forward

ANGTI’s management is quite disappointed at ODNR’s decision to raise yet more questions
during this prolonged approval process. Nonetheless, ANGI quickly developed this letter over a
holiday in a final attempt to work cooperatively with ODNR towards conclusion of this approval

process.



As a final point, ANGI's legal counsel has asked for a copy of the draft approval, but was told
that such a draft would not be available until December 30, 2013 at the earliest. Again, ANGI's
management is disappointed, especially since ODNR has known about this project since
discussions occurring in May/June 2013. ANGI also wants to clarify a statutory point regarding
the approval. During the December 18, 2013, ODNR seemed to insinuate that the approval
would only be effective until such time that ODNR develops 2 R.C. 1509.22 permit program.
Such a position is clearly in direct conflict with the General Assembly’s development of a
grandfathering provision, set forth in R.C. 15098.227. Thus, ANGI assumes that ODNR will
follow the General Assembly’s clear mandate regarding approvals issued prior to January 1,
2014.

If you have any questions or concerns regarding this letter, please contact me at your earliest
convenience. :




By Overnight Mail

Rick Simmers, Chief

Division of Qil and Gas

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
the need for any ODNR approval, order or permit, However, since ODNR has no permitting
regulations or process developed under R.C. 1509.22, this letter provides ODNR notice of the
Project and requests either: (1) confirmation from ODNR that no approval is needed or (2) an
approval issued pursuant to R.C. 1509.22 by December 15. 2013.

The Project, generally, will consist of the receipt of waters via truck from oil and gas compatiies
for temporary placement in on-site, synthetic lined reservoir(s). Prior to accepting water, ANGI
will confirm that each Ioad does not contain radioactive constituents above actionable levels. All
loads deemed radioactive will be rejected. Once the water settles in the reservoit(s), it will be
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

Norwithstanding division (B)2)(a) of section 1509.22 of the Revised Code, on and after
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
and any required permit or other form of authorization has been issued by the
environmental protection agency.

ANGI will not store, recycle, treat, process or dispose of in this state brine or other waste
substances associated with O&G resources. However, ANGI also recognizes that ODNR lacks
any law defining the terms “store, recycle, treat, process or dispose of.” Therefore, while ANGI
has concluded that the Project complies with R.C. 1509.22(B){2)(a), in an abundance of caution
and in absence of any definitions of the statutory words, ANGI requests that ODNR confirm
ANGT’s interpretation of the statute,

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



ATTACHMENT b

PRO,'!ECT DETAILS FOR ANGI’S PROPOSED WATER TRANSFER PRO,IECT

Project Flow Des'cri]:_ntibn;
1.

Applicant Name: - American Natural Gas, Ine.
Applicant Address: 46226 National Road
- ' St. Clairsville, Ohio 43950
Applicant Contact: Greg Boniti
o (740) 338-3100
(740) 338-3416-Fax
, gboniti @ coalsource.com
Project Location: 56854 Pleasant Ridge Road

Alledonia, Ohio 43902
Belmont County, Oliio

Water will be received from trucks, Prior to accepting any water, each truck will be
scanned for the existence of radiation above actionable levels. All “hot” loads will
be rejected.

Water will be temporarlly placed in on-site, synthetlc lined reservonr(s) (total
capacity not to exceed 400,000 gallons).

After water settlement it will be transferred via a waterline to another synthetic
lined reservoir(s) (total capacity not to exceed 1,800,000 gallons).

Impoundment water from ANGI’s existing water reservoir will be added in the
second reserveoir(s). The impoundment water will not contain any waters or other
fluids associated with oil and gas operations.

The water w1|l be tested and then transferred through a waterline to-a water fillmg
area for trucks.

-*«For detailed project design, see attached diagram.

Project Details:

The water from the Praject will meet all customer specifications required for water use by
oil and gas companies. No waters from the impoundment will contain fluids from the oil

and gas industry (i.e. fluids associated with the exploration, development well stimulation,
production or plugging of oil and gas resources). No water will be discharged from the
waterline or from any of the reservoirs on or into surface or ground waters.



Construction Date;

~ To commence on or before December 15, 2013,




American Natural Gas, Inc., Belmont County

Site visit was made on December 20, 2013 by Blake Arthur and Beth Pratt, DOGRM.

Greg Boniti attended as the ANGI representative. Neither pond was constructed and the site was not
operational at the time of the visit. Pictures were taken and are on file. The following concerns with the
proposed water transfer and blending operation and construction are as follows:

Collection and containment of surface runoff and potential spills from the truck
loading/unloading asphalt area is not adequate. The proposed spill containment for the truck
loading/unloading zones is a slot drain that traverses the drive and drains into a collection
sump. Runoff across the asphalt and any spills on the asphalt couid over run the slot drain and
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

All surface runoff from the truck loading/unloading zone needs to be captured and tested
before being released into the environment. Show that the sump is of adequate size to contain
runoff from asphalt drainage area. There is insufficient detail on the surface runoff and spill
collection/containment system to fully evaluate functionality.

There is no secondary containment for either pond or the piping systems containing brine and
blended waters. Secondary containment and a means to detect and collect ieakage through the
primary containment needs to be installed to prevent undetected leakage into the
environment. :

Piping penetrations through the primary liner of the ponds need to be tested to ensure there is
no leakage at the commencement and periodically throughout the life of the operation.
Provide details on the storage pond at the top of the hill. Apparently, this pand stores blending
water and is piped from tanks containing treated water from the coal ponds. The in-ground
pond was approximately 250" x 150’ x 6’ {(approximately 1,650,000 gals). The blending water is
gravity fed to the blending pond listed as pond 2.

A solids management/handling plan needs to be prepared for material that settles into pond 1.
This material would need to be managed as TENORM.

Boundary limits of the site need to be clearly identified on the site plan.
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Patriot-Campbell Truck/Roll-off Washing Facility, Trumbull County

Site visit was made on December 23, 2013, by Ron Trivisonno and Beth Pratt, DOGRM. Also in
attendance was Ben Dickey, Jeff Faloba, both representing Patriot and John Evan, Howland Co. LLC, their
engineer. Construction had not commenced and the site was not operational. The following concerns
with the proposed operation and construction were noted and discussed with the attendees. Revised
plans and documentation will be submitted by the attendees upon receipt of a written request
identifying the deficiencies.

* Secondary containment for the entire operation needs to be designed and installed. The
existing concrete floor and the proposed wash pit contained many faults, cracks, penetrations,
cut channeis and floor drains. Qutlets for the floor drains were assumed to be into the
proposed wash pit, but condition of the drains is unknown, and due to age and lack of
construction detail, questionable. All penetrations in the floor need to be sealed

e Surface water controls need to be designed and implemented around the building and where
trucks would access the building or stack up while waiting to unload.

e Wash water and other surface water inside the building needs to be contained and maintained
to prevent migration off-site.

e The December 20, 2013 addendum was not prepared or reviewed by those present at the
meeting and some of the content was inconsistent with the description of the operation
provided by the attendees. Mr. Evans will revise and resubmit the addendum.

e Provide updated drawings showing proposed building footprint and other detaiis pertaining to
wash area, secondary containment, staging and managing boxes.

* [t was clarified by Patriot personnel that the facility will only clean containers from oil and gas
operations.

e Details need to be provided on the proposed pit modification and splash guard, including sealing
techniques for all penetrations into the pit, liner specifications, containment and leakage
controls,

¢  Boundary of the proposed facility was not clearly identified.

e Ingress and egress from the building has not been defined. Surface water drains were noted

outside the building adjacent to the current overhead door and in the access drive. Patriot

personnel stated they are considering installing building access in a different location. Update
plan to show ingress and egress.

Traffic flow and management needs to be defined.

Staging areas for clean and ready-to-be-cleaned boxes need to be identified. Secondary

containment for the ready-to-be-cleaned boxes needs to be provided. 1 was stated that they

would be under roof,

MSDS sheets for cleansers and degreasers need to be provided.

Provide characterization requirements to meet the NPDES and POTW agreement.

Provide a solids handling plan to include proposed stabilization agents.

Provide radiation protocol for solids that may exceed proposed limits detected in preliminary

screening. Shale Sofutions was listed as the laboratory to run analyses. Provide equipment cut

sheets for radiation screening detector.
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